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This is the sketch of the EBE at Papoose Lake, Nevada, made by Bill Uhouse
who accompanied “him” to a Project Review Conference at AEC Headquarters at
Los Alamos, New Mexico in 1968, on the attempt to bridge the gap from the alien
technology over to ours. Bill had learned to “communicate” with this speechless
being, also known as Jay-Rod, over the course of 4 years working directly with him
in the bridging attempt, and was here to translate if necessary.

The bridging attempt never succeeded because their instruments and technology
needed a mental input to function, which we never learned to impart. Bill worked
nearly 15 years on this until he retired and never succeeded in solving the problem.



PREFACE

In 1988 I would have laughed at anybody trying to tell me
about a joint operation between extraterrestrial beings and our
United States Government at Dulce, New Mexico. As a matter of
fact, I also laughed inside in 1980, about reports of certain vast
underground tunnels and digging machines that made them. And
this was even after Gerald Schultz brought me a copy of the Rand
Report describing such machines. That was until I met a man
who built the machines that dug the tunnels.

It all happened this way. In 1978 when I came back from
Switzerland where my team had received examples of four states
of metal used by some alien extraterrestrials visiting Eduard
“Billy” Meier there. We took these specimens to responsible
metallurgical laboratories for analysis beginning with the School
of Mines Laboratory at the University of Arizona here in Tucson.
Dr. Walter W. Walker, Professor at the university and head of
the laboratory, and incidentally a friend of APRO, headquartered
here in Tucson, conducted the analysis personally. He found
some very unique properties which he described to us verbally,
but refused to make a report, allow us to quote him, record his
voice or photograph his laboratory. He said that the University
was not in that “UFO Business” and did not want that reputation.

The same “peer pressure” prevailed every place we went. We
learned to respect that. We took the metal specimens to other
metallurgical laboratories with similar results, even to the
laboratories we took them to in Switzerland where one small



piece of the material carried in a small plastic envelope in Meier’s
pocket for weeks deteriorated to a fine black pepper-like dust.

Dr. Marcel Vogle at IBM found that a sample he was carefully
examining under a scanning electron microscope began to
decompose under an intense beam of bright white light focused
through a quartz lens. He said the crystal stacking was unique,
and that the specimen showed no ash or evidence of bubbles,
meaning that that specimen had to have been synthesized in a
cold process in a vacuum. We have no such process here on
Earth.

We went to other metallurgical laboratories with similar
results. Several of those scientists suggested we take our samples
to Boeing Aircraft at Renton, Washington for analysis as they had
the best researchers and equipment for such analysis in the U. S.

We did that, and after our meeting with execufives at the
Boeing Plant, and discussing and showing our samples, they asked
us to step out of the room for a moment while they discussed this.
When we were readmitted a few minutes later, they told us that
they did not want anything to do with this, and we thanked them
and then left.

Later that evening, their plant metallurgical department chief,
who had been in the meeting, contacted us at our Hotel and now
invited us to bring the specimens back the next morning, but to
come to the employees entrance and ask for him.

We did this and they tested for several hours, but again we had
the “no evidence” restrictions and carried nothing away with us.
As it turned out, that man’s bosses discovered this testing and
now our friendly laboratory supervisor was summarily fired,
discharged and sent home.

He was devastated, was living on a relatively high income that
was now curtailed, and needed a similar job desperately. He



turned to “HEADHUNTERS” an agency that finds employment
for CEOs and Supervisors.

Several weeks later “HEADHUNTERS” found him a new job
at an acceptable pay scale as Foreman at a manufacturing facility
and he went to work. He found that he was to be Construction
Engineer in a big “tractor company” building digging machines,
tunnel boring machines — mechanical “moles” that dug scores of
yards of 60’ diameter tunnels in solid rock strata per day in a
continuous operation. These machines were so big that they were
made in modules that were shipped to the operations site and
assembled for work there. (Shades of the Rand Corporation
Report) That Company did no advertising, had no company sign
out in front, and all their production was picked up by huge
government trucks and hauled away as they were manufactured.

This man called me several times over the next years, until he
retired from that job and took a Professorship at a major public
University. He told me of a successful bid to manufacture new
machines to dig 80’ diameter tunnels as well, and other exotic
machines. They had been doing this for many years, since the late
1960s, and had produced a great number of such machines.

Now I had to believe there were big tunnels and that our
government was digging them at a furious pace. He told me of
having to send repair crews many miles underground to remote
sites to repair disabled machines on site, and that there was a vast
network of such tunnels.

Another event in my life tended to support this story and an
extension of it.

I used to stop at the Groom Lake Naval Auxiliary Airfield in
Nevada for gasoline service as I delivered airplanes around the
country at that time in the early 1960s. It was convenient, never
busy, and the service was good and always prompt. I could get a



sandwich and cup of coffee at the little sandwich bar there near
Operations. One day, when I landed, I was chastised for not
carrying a special Letter of Authorization permitting me to land
there.

It seemed the Navy was moving out and a new operation was
being prepared. A reinforced U.S. Marine Construction Battalion
(CBs) was moving in. I later learned that they were working on a
project called “Red Light” to modify the facility.

At a lecture in Las Vegas some fime later, a man came up to
me after the presentation, introduced himself, and said he was a
Medical Corpsman at the Base Hospital at Groom Lake when the
Navy tenants were all transferred away, except the Base Hospital,
which remained, and the CBs came in and took over. He told me
of some of the changes they made.

He said that the CBs took down some of the buildings near the
runway, erected camouflage to obscure the fact from the air, took
up some of the runway there and built some kind of installation
underground. He heard rumors that it contained a “habitat” of
some kind, and other laboratories. Then the buildings were put
back up and the runway relaid again, and the camouflage netting
was removed. New personnel gradually replaced all the hospital
staff and employees, and he moved on.

It was years later, in 1988, when I was visiting a friend here in
Tucson, who also had another visitor at the time, a friend of his,
an ex-Marin CB man who said he had worked on “Project Red
Light” at Groom Lake before he left the Marine service by not
re-enlisting again. This made me pick up my ears as Marvin
Hodges described the work done there. He said he did not re-
enlist and left the Marines.



I asked him what he did after that, and he replied that he
foolishly went right back into the construction business, He said
he went to work for Page Construction Company.

Well, I knew Page Construction as a big company that built
bridges and causeways and the like, and so I asked where he
worked for them. When he said:

“Well, we went to a little town over in New Mexico, north of
Albuquerque called Dulce” My ears picked up again. I was
already quite familiar with the Paul Bennewifz case over in
Albuquerque where he claimed he had observed, filmed and
photographed disc-shaped craft over the Arqueleta Plateau above
Dulce, from his private lightplane. He even thought he saw them
come out of and go into the plateau!

Paul Bennewitz was arrested on rather ridiculous charges,
referred for psychiatric treatment, unnecessarily, but to
intimidate him, was found perfectly sane and was then released...
He was later rearrested again and referred for treatment again,
until they could make a case that they began to treat him for
aberrations, and finally with electric shock treatments so as to
derange his memory so that he could no longer recall what he had
seen, filmed with his 8mm movie camera and photographed with
a 35mm still camera!

Here was the owner and operator of a successful electronics
manufacturing company that had been reduced to a vegetable,
and his son had to take over the company and run it.

Christa Tilton and Paul Shepherd both filmed video interviews
with Paul Bennewitz near his end. Christa Tilton had gone to
Paul for information after she claimed she had been taken inside
the Dulce facility there.



Paul Shepherd still has his video interview with engineer Paul
Bennewitz. During that interview Shepherd left Bennewitz in
disgust and left without finishing the interview.

Bennewitz had actually photographed the remains of a downed
ET vehicle on the Arqueleta Plateau and had the pictures to prove
it. However, while Bennewitz was in “treatment” he was shown
his own pictures of the crash site and a big rock prominently in
the foreground. I an altered state of consciousness Paul had been
shown that same picture with a battered ET body losing green
blood onto the rock that had been added to the scene. Whenever
Paul saw that picture after that, he also saw the doctored scene in
his mind.

When he showed this picture to Paul Shepherd, the ploy now
worked beautifully,. When Bennewitz pointed out the ET body on
the reck, that only he could see in his own mind, Paul Shepherd
rolled his eyes in his head and made an excuse to break off the
interview and leave, which he did, not knowing at the time that
this was the way Paul Bennewitz had been prepared to be his own
best witness against himself.

Paul Bennewitz is a basket case today, and is protected by his
daughter.

Well, now Marvin Hodges was telling me how his new Page
Construction team “went downstream about four miles from
Dulce, crossed a bridge, and back up the other side six to eight
miles and then bladed a road up into the Arqueleta Plateau. Then
they dug a vertical shaft down 250feet, created an offset, and went
down another 250 feet. There they made a big room. Then they
started a fan of three tunnels running out from that room. A
barn was erected over the first opening.”

Later, according to Marvin, other big contractors were
brought in, and all working under the Army Corps of Engineers



dug three levels of three tunnels each 4 miles long and fanning out
3 1/2 miles wide at the extremities. Marvin thought there was 500
feet separation between the levels. Marvin made me a sketch and
some diagrams of the dig. He said the tunnels were designed for
permanent Atomic Waste storage. The tunnelers finished their
digging and then turned the tunnels over to the Atomic Energy
Commission to finish the walls, install the power and ventilation
facilities, and lay the tracks for the push engines and flatcars that
would take the loads of lead barrels of atomic waste to the ends of
the tunnels and seal them off.

A new candidate for State Governor ran on a platform of “No
more Atomic Waste in New Mexico” and was elected. He then
promptly closed the borders of the state to all atomic waste traffic
and the vast and extremely expensive tunnel complex became
useless for all but the State’s own atomic waste.

Thus the completed tunnel complex with finished walls, power,
ventilation, air filters and all was available unused when the new
contact was supposedly made in the late 1960s with some new ET
beings who had asked us to provide them a safe surface base in
exchange for technology. What better use to put the tunnels to?

Now, with all this other information, all doubts of validity for
the Dulce story were erased from my mind, and I find the rare
allegations actually credible.

Read on for further information on this fascinating subject.

Wendelle Stevens



NOTE

Mr. Craig Sebree, an Insurance Salesman, Musician and
student of the Eckankar Teachings was traveling from Tucson,
Arizona to Denver, Colorado via Dulce New Mexico with friends.

At about 9:00 PM on Wednesday, 11 May 1988, Mr. Jay Huff,
operator of a Karate Studio in Tucson, received a telephone call
from the wife of Craig Sebree stating that she had heard from
Craig on the road.

According to her, at about 17:00 PM on that same day, 11 May
1988, her husband had called home saying that they had seen two
silvery-metallic disc-shaped flying objects about 100 feet in
diameter that flew past the van that Craig and his party were
riding in. They passed with a whooshing sound and slowly landed
approximately 1,000 to 2,000 yards down range on the mesa. This
sighting lasted about 8 minutes. Craig drove directly to the craft
landing site, losing sight of it several times on the way. When they
got there the craft were gone and a search of the area revealed no
trace of landing tracks or other evidence. The ground looked
completely undisturbed there.

Craig called his wife in Tucson and asked her to report it to
Huff, a friend of his here in Tucson. He also said that he was
going to spend an extra week in the Dulce area and try to
photograph the craft coming and going. We received no further
report on this affair.

Wendelle Stevens
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HUMANITARIAN INTEREST

Stories of the United States Government contact and involvement with
alien extraterrestrial beings have been circulating since the 1960s. There
were even rumors of live UFO occupants in the hands of the American
Government since the later 1940s when the four occupants of the Socorro
recovery in 1 June 1947 were taken alive. You saw one on the autopsy table
in the Santilli film, that injured one that was killed at the scene by a sentry.

Paul Bennewits, an Albuquerque businessman, flying his own airplane,
claimed he filmed and photographed flying discs over the Archuleta Plateau
above Dulce. He reported them to his district’s Senator Schiff who launched
an investigation and died before he finished it,

Thomas Castello, a government employee at the Dulee underground
facility at the Archuleta site claimed he left during an underground firefight
between U. S. Government forces and the Alien ETs operating there and
remained on the run for years. He died on the run. His story, recently
released by the CONSPIRACY JOURNAL completes the circle of evidence
supporting the incredible Duice Story. Now we have to wonder how much
more there is to this that we simply do not know. Stay Tun
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An Example of the tunnel boring machine used to dig the tunnels

With the CONSPIRACY JOURNAL'’s release of the Thomas Castello
papers, we find the many disparate pieces of this remarkable story finally
coming together to make a coherent whole. Unfortunately, Thomas Castello
never lived to see his accounts vindicated by other corroborating evidence.

Thomas F. Castello — Wendelle C. Stevens






INTRODUCTION

For many years highly controversial rumors of the existence of
an Alien ET Base at Dulce, NM, kept popping up.

Before that, but now with hindsight, and almost contemporary
in time, were the equally exotic and controversial rumors of a
U. S. Air Force officer meeting with alien ET visitors in the desert
near Holloman Air Force Base in New Mexico. In the dialogue
that followed, we supposedly reached an agreement to provide
those ETs with a safe operating base on the surface of our planet
in return for alien technology.

All of this was carried out in such secrecy and obfuscation that
very little could be established as fact at that time.

And equally unbelievable was an offshoot of these rumors that
seemed to indicate that a second exchange was taking place at
Papoose Lake in the Area 51 part of the Atomic Energy
Commission Facilities, the most secret and also most secretive
locations in this country, all under the direct supervision of the
AEC Headquarters at Los Alamos in New Mexico, all on Indian
Reservations. Perhaps it is no coincidence that this was all
unfolding on Indian Reservations. United States laws are applied
differently there.

Most of our recovered alien vehicles were taken to these
locations. Dr. Edward Teller supervised the AEC Headquarters
at Los Alamos.



I wouldn’t have believed these stories either until I met Mr.
William Uhouse (not his real name). Bill was a simulator
engineer building and maintaining the flight simulators that teach
pilots to fly new aircraft that have never flown before.

Bill once told me how, in the 1960s, he had been given the job
of designing and building a new habitat facility for alien ETs who
would be coming to his base to live for an indefinite time.

The sanitary facility he constructed was some different from
ours. There was no toilet bowl to sit on and no urinal on the wall.
The shower stall had two nozzles. One dispensed an enzyme
culture provided by the ETs. The other dispensed water. He said
those ETs with no anus or genital organs excreted through their
different kind of skin. They lathed themselves with the enzyme
first and then washed that off with water. The residue was
collected and the enzyme filtered out and put back in the tank
before the water was drained away.

Bill said we also had to synthesize their food alimentation from
cultures brought from their home planet.

His main job, however, was to try to bridge the gaps between
their technology and ours, which in a whole career he failed to do
because their devices required a mental input we were unable to
learn.

That alien ET was called Jay-Rod, and Bill was even jokingly
called Jay-Rod II. He learned to communicate with Jay-Rod in
the course of his labors with him, and told me that in 1968 he and
Jay-Rod had participated in a Progress Review Conference at
AEC Headquarters in Los Alamos, chaired by none other than
Dr. Edward Teller himself. Around a big oval conference table
Jay-Rod was seated on one side and Bill on the other. During that
conference Bill sketched a portrait of Jay-Rod, now dressed in an
open necked white shirt and earth style business slacks, to help



reduce his alien aspect. But his pale hairless skin, big black
oblique eyes with no eyebrows and disproportionately large head
were less easily disguised.

Bill told me at that time, and this was well before the Santilli
film, that those black onyxlike eyes were normal eyes with iris
and pupils covered by dark variable density lenses installed under
the eyelids to protect the large sensitive eyes under them. When
working with Jay-Rod in dimmer ambient light he said he could
see an iris and a big pupil behind the black shield. In brighter
light the black became denser until nothing could be seen behind
the lenses. The reason, supposedly, those lenses were worn that
way was because Jay-Rod had no prominent ears or nose to wear
external lenses on. Whether these two situations are connected
or not we do not know, but they are both highly exofic.
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CONQUEST EARTH?

A SHOCKING LOOK IN-
SIDE THE GOVERNMENT
— ALIEN EXCHANGE
PROGRAM

EXCLUSIVE INTERVIEW WITH SARGEANT CLIFFORD

STONE, ON ASSIGNMENT AT ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
by Robert W. Boyajian

n the course of my UFO investigations, | established contact

with Aileen Edwards, Director of the UFO Contact Center In-
ternational, Seattle, Washington. For several years, Aileen has
been doing excellent work getting people released from mental
institutions that do not understand the UFO contact or abduc-
tion phenomenon. Many of these unfortunate patients have been
given dangerous neurolyptic drugs as a means of “treating” their
“illness.”

As a result of our converzations, Aileen placed me in touch
with Sargeant Clifford Earl Stone of the United States Army,
who is currently stationed at Roswell, New Mexico, which is near
the site of the most famous crash UFO case of all time which
allegedly took place in 1947, and involved the recovery of several
alien bodies by the military.

What | have found out by speaking with Sargeant Stone can
only be labeled “sensational.” But before we get to the main
body of our interview, | should point out that much of his testi-
many can now be verified by others connected with the intelli-
gence community. For example, recently there was aired on
national television a two hour special, “UFO Coverup — Live
from Washington.” Among the most interesting features of this
program were the on-the-air confessions of two mysterious in-
dividuals whose true identities remain a secret, but who go by
the code names “Falcon” and “Condor."” Their faces were hid-
den at all times, and their voices altered through a muting de-
vice. From what | have discoveraed, however, Fzlcon is an OSI
agent, while Condor is a scientist working for the U.S. govern-
ment.

On the show, Condor told of a deal the government made with
the aliens: “Essentially, the agreement says that we won't dis-
close your existence if you won't interfers in our society, and
we allow you to operate from a designated base in the United
States, It's in the state of Nevada, ‘in area called Area 51." Ex-
traterrestrials have complete control of this base. My understand-
ing is that three different aliens of the same species has resided

in the U.S. from 1948 or 1949 until the present day. The first
alien was captured in the New Mexican desert after its craft crash-
ed. The alien, which was named EBE by the government was
kept in captivity for three years and we learned a great deal of
information about the alien’s race, culture and spacecraft. The
second alien was part of an exchange program. The third alien
was also part of an exchange program and has been a guest of
the U.S. government since 1982."

Falcon, when asked where he had learned so much about the
ETs stated: "“This book — it's called the bible within the MJ-12
community — contains historically everything that occurred from
the Truman era up through the three aliens being guests of the
U.S. Technological data that are gathered from the aliens, med-
ical history gathered from dead aliens that were found in the
desert, autopsies, information from dead aliens and information
obtained from the extraterrestrials regarding their social struc-
ture and information pertaining to the universe.” When asked
where the aliens came from, Falcon said their home planet was
located in the Zeta Reticuli star group.

According to Sargeant STone, there are further implications
to this matter of diplomatic relations with the aliens. As most
UFQ UNIVERSE readers realize, this knowledge has long been
classified at exceedingly high levels, and has not been released
even though various court battles have been fought to obtain
the truth under the Freedom of Information Act. The much talked
about MJ-12 briefing document was a “leak’’ made by sources
unknown, there have been several others, and yet future reve-
lations have been promised by those working inside the “estab-
lishment" who are convinced the public must be told everything
and NOW!

At the start of our interview Sargeant Stone wanted to make
it perfectly clear that his duties in the army “have nothing to do
with my interest in UFOs. Itis purely personal and is based sole-
ly on the experiences that I've had as a child with visual sight-
ings of UFOs." With that statement our conversation branched
out into many directions as the following interview will clearly



show.

UFD UNIVERSE: Describe for us one of your most important
sightings.

CLIFFORD STONE: There is one sighting i had when | was
seven years old in 1957, The objsct | saw was sort of a white
opaque disc. It had an inner ring and an outer ring. The inner
ring was going clockwise and the outer was going counter
clockwise.

UU: Like & Saturian ring?

CS: Basically, that's correct.

UU: In reference to Condor’s statement about Area 51 in the
state of Nevada, what do you parsonally feel about this in your
studies?

CS: | believe that the American public has the right to know
what is going on. | can't believe that an intelligent race that could
traverse the billions of light years perhaps to get here to planet
Earth would get here and give us technology to go ahead and
kill our feflow man in exchange for our silence about being here.
If they're doing it with the U.S. government, they’re definitely
daing it with other governments of the world.

UU: Do you feel there's a war going on perhaps between dif-
ferent types of aliens?

CS: Yes, | do. | believe what is presently termed as the “‘greys”
may very well be the people that the U.S. government has the
pact with right now, and they are nat necessarily the “good
guys."”

UU: Do you feel that these grey guys are evil?

CS: Well. . .there are some things | prefer not to talk about.
But I'll tell you this much. First, | believe that there is a God.
And | firmly believe that God made man and all intelligent life
to be a free agent, to choose of his own validity. Abductions
are resl. Abductions are taking place. People are being forced
to undergo — partake in various experiments — for whatever
reason by our alien visitors.

UU: What else would give you the impression that these guys
are evil, cut and dry? Is there a case you can cite?

C5: 0.K., this is supposition. One gentleman who was daing
research into it reported a military intrusion on an alien base, right
here in New Mexico. Well, the military tried to go in and take
over the base. (It was also mentioned that a similar event took
place in Nevada.) Sixty-six servicemen were supposedly killed
there. The aliens had the base, it was an underground base and
allegedly the military sent in some of their elite forces, probably
equated to a Delta force, elite, anti-terrorist force, if you wish.

UU: How did they find this base?

CS: Well, it was part of the allegedly secret agreement that
we would let them have bases, therefore we knew about the
base. There was some type of argument that broke out between
our people and the aliens.

UU: So there are many bases throughout the country?

CS: There are rumors of many bases. Given that these stories
are true, | think that they probably have 12 or fewer bases. The
greys may have various, let's say, hideouts. As far as actual full
scale operational bases, there's probably 12 or fewer,

UU: And where are you getting your information?

CS: From, we'll say, other researchers that wish to remain sort
of silent.

UU: What position are you in the army at present?

CS: I'm in an ROTC assignment,

UU: How long have you been in the army?

CS: Twenty years.

UU: Your friends who remain anonymous are within the dif-
ferent services of the government | take it?

CS: Well, for example, | was stationed at an Air Force base
and one guy went and came to my home and identified himself
as a fighter pilot and told me about an aircraft that he was pilot-
ing. | beligve it was over the Pacific Ocean. Anyhow, it got real
dark all of a sudden. He reported looking up and he and the other
crew members saw what they described as a vehicle that was
3 miles long. (Three miles in a circular expansion.) As far as |
know it stayed with them for 15 or 20 minutes and then went
straight over the aircraft and aot out in front of them and shat

straight up, out of sight.

UU: Where did you derive the idea that our government is mak-
ing deals with aliens? What gave you this type of notion?

CS: The Snowbird document. This document refers to us mak-
ing primitive contact with the aliens in 1959. On April 25, 1964,
we managed to carry on a 3 hour conversation which was the
onset of the agreement at a bass here in New Mexico. | believe
that base was Holloman Air Force Base. The agreement involv-
ed an exchange of technology and our silence. By going ahead
and not having any interference with the aliens, in exchange they
gave us the technology and we agreed to kesp quist about their
presence. That right there is sinister in itself.

UU: How do you mean, sinister in itseli?

CS: We have to go back to the abductions. For some reason
they don't want the people to remember what happened. Well
here you have people who had contact with alien beings who
have lost everything. They've went ahead and have family prob-
lems, they’ve lost their jobs, a lot of them have become reclu-
sive, they have mental problems because they can't cope with
what happened to them. They know that they've had some type
of experience, but a lot of the time they would have nightmares.
They can't explain these.

UU: Because it was repressed in their subconscious?

CS: Correct. Maybe by design, or it may be just because the
body's own sel-defense mechanism is trying to cope with some-
thing that is beyond it's comprehension.

UU: Can it be that they work with us the same way that we
as conservationists work with animals?

CS: If you can equate this with our being the guinea pigs, i.e.
the situation is like us going, let’s say, to an island and finding
primitives there. What we want from there, we simply take. And
we may feel that the people there are so backward that we may
not even recognize them as being on a level to us and not even,
should | say, subhuman.

UU: What about the benevolent beings that are said to exist,
who abide by higher laws that do not allow them to interfere
— aren't they trying to help?

CS: The good guys are, well, | like to refer to them as being
nomadic. What you're talking about, about the non-intervention
with other intelligent life forms is a universal law. The nomadics
go along with that. The greys violated the universal law. :

UU: What elss can you say about the benevolent space beings?

CS: They have a high regard for life. | believe, shall we say,

“tha annd farcas ' thav dan’t raalhy want anv intarartinn with



us. They choose to just go ahead and just observe.

UU: Silent guardians. So it seems what they’re trying to do
is balance what the greys imbalanced.

CS: | would agree with that.

UU: Are some of the Reticulans working on a different level
than the other greys that are causing problems?

CS: Yes. You may equate the one trading center in Zeta Reti-
culi — that's a dual star system — to the one trading center
there, like say, to a port — a seaport — maybe even to Atlantis.
It's a very highly developed society there. They have various
groups that come here. Only, | would say, three of what we
classify as the greys, three groups of the greys are probably the
ones that are the hostiles. But you've got to keep in mind also
the planets from which they came died out long ago. So they're
really a dying race. And what they're trying to do is revitalize
their race. Unfortunately, they have adopted planet Earth as the
place where they want this to happen.

UU: When you were describing that there are approximately
3 different types of hostile aliens from Zeta Reticuli, would you
describe further what you mean by that?

CS: At present time, | believe that the government has iden-
tified several groups. We break these down by EBE (extra-
terrestrial biological entities) type 1, 2, 3 — | think we are about
up to 7 that they have identified. Well. . .seven types of space
travelers, or inter-dimensional travelers, if you wish. When | refer
to inter-dimensional travel, | am referring, utilizing the Einstein-
ian, Rosen, Bridges for that travel,

UU: Have there been any contact with similar type entities that
clearly indicate that there are those that are helping, rather than
offsetting, our evolution?

CS: Well, one person that | know has a contact with an in-
dividual that he calls Corona. And Corona — | do not know how
you would really describe him — only that he sort of has a green-
ish glow. You might attribute him to a grey by virtue of him be-
ing smallin stature. He's not like your typical space creature be-
cause he has a sense of humor,

UU: Hes any information been given by that entity pertaining
to some of these experiences of the hostile greys?

CS: I'm going to tell you the situation as | understand now.
The greys will sventually come forth and try to state that they
created Christ. This is not the case. They did not create Christ.
Christ was and is a divine entity. He was sent here by the Creator,
not the Creator of just the world, but the universe.

UU: Soin other words they are going to establish themselves
as being like those of the Light, actually those who sent forth
Christ, when in reality they are just trying to revitalize their race
through our race?

CS: That's correct. Whitley Streiber knows this. Whitley
Streiber | believe would tell you that their good is our evil, our
evil is their good.

UU: What about the cattle mutilations?

CS5: | belisve that they are involved with the actual cattle mutila-
tions. Now there are some copycats, and the government tries

to get mileage off the copycats, and the government may haw
even went ahead and staged some — just to throw off the extra
terrestrial connection.

UU: Can you give more detail on the information from Cor
ona regarding the greys, the subleties ahead, and how to avoic
any mishap?

CS: You mean how to identify if you're working with.a gooc
guy or a bad guy? For one thing there are the religious artifacts
the bad guys are not going to be happy with. For example, thert
was an instance where they tried to pick up a farmer who | be
lieve was Catholic. Anyhow, he started to pray and they couldn’
take him aboard the craft. They asked him to go ahead and throw
away his crucifix. He wouldn't throw it away. He was too scared
He kept praying and finally they gave up trying to abduct him

There was also an incident in Vistnam where a UFQ setdown in a
field. It terrorized some of the villagers, and there was a soldier
who was out visiting his girifriend, who would later become his
wife. Anyhow, he got tied up there and the UFO was trying tc
convince some of the people they should go. It wanted to take
some of the people. The soldier stood his ground and wouldn"
let the entities do it. The M16 that the soldier had was imperv-
ious to the aliens, but the cross that he always wore, and he
always carried a Bible, they had regard for that. Finally, they gave
up and decided not to try to take any of the people.

UU: So even technological entities of an advanced order tha:
have other than the highest regard for the individual would be
offset by positive energy?

CS: The individual that | was telling you about before — the
one that a friend of mine has had contact with since he was &
child {Corona) — clearly comes forth and states that if you wani
to know if you're dealing with a good entity or a bad entity, the
only thing you have to do is bring up the subject of religion. Gooc
entities won't argue who's right and who's wrong. The situa-
tion is, that the divine Creator is the same for us here and to
the furthest ends of the universe. And what unites us all is our
love and compassion for others.

UU: What type of mentality are we dealing with when we're
talking about the secret deals made with ETs?

CS: Let's go back and look at what happened as far as our
deepening involvement at the onsst of the Vistnam war. Take
a look at what happened with the Iran affair. The situation is
that there are elements within our government that sometimas
act all on their own without congressional restraints, or even with-
out presidential restraints, which ultimately affects the entire
American population. In this case, it will ultimately have an ef-
fect on the entire population of the world. Up until about 1885,
I would not have believed any of this. As a result of coming into
contact with the Snowbird document, and the stonewalling the
U.S. government has done in my efforts to refudiate or confirm
the Snowbird document, | am left with no recourse but to be-
lieve that we have made these agresments — rightly or wrong-
ly. | believe what is going to eventually happen is that they will
make themselves known and immediately go ahead and try to

A SERIOUS NOTE

FROM THE EDITOR

ver the last few months serious

charges have been made of a suppos-
edly secret deal between the aliens and the
U.S. military/scientific establishment. Ac-
cording to the information that has been
circulated in “'private papers,” this deal in-
cludes the exchange of other-worldly tech-
nology for humans to be abducted for
"scientific purposes” and then returned to
their homes without harm. Supposedly,
however, the ETs “double crossed” the
military and went too far in their “re-
search,” and the government has been un-
able to undo the harm that has already

been accomplished by this race of beings
known as the "'greys" or EBES.

And while several sources have been cir-
culating essentially the same allegations
(including famed test pilot, John Lear, son
of the founder of the Lear Aircraft Corp.)
to date UFO UNIVERSE has besn unable
to substantiate even one bit of this story.
Thus we warn our readers to be extra
cautious in accepting information present-
ed herein. On the other hand, Sargeant
Clifford Stone appears to be a sane, sober,
and rational individual who is currently in
the military himself and apparently in a

position to have an “inside track’ on what
is taking place. We suggest that research-
ers study the data very carefully and at-
tempt to verify or refute it independently.

NOTE: Mr. Robert Boyajian who con-
ducted this interview is interested in col-
lecting further information pertaining to
this matter, particularly in relation to good
experiences with UFOs. He may be reach-
ed at Box 203, New York, N.Y. 10025.




destroy society as we know society and convert it to their social
standards, if you wish.

UU: On the broadcast UFO Coverup Live, they spoke of an
exchange program where we sent two of ou guys up into their
crafts. This aspect of doing an exchange program, do you feel
any of this is true?

CS: It follows accepted diplomatic precedures.

UU: What is the purpose of revealing this information at this
time?

CS: | think it's to try to prepare the American public for the
ultimate disclosure of the existence of the alien beings. | think
there is the effort for the good guys to make contact with the
people within our government, but | think now what is happen-
ing is that the U.S. government learned in 1983 or thereabout
that they are NOT dealing with the good guys, but really don't
know what to do about it.

UU: So how can they get out of this? What would your sug-
gestion be?

€S: Well, my suggestion would be to stand up to the greys.
Let them know that this is a free society, that we are not going
to sit back and let anyone — be they from outer space or some
other foreign country — convert the people of the United States.

UU: You said that the government didn't know that they were
dealing with the bad guys at first. How would the government
figure out that these entities were evil? What would make them
think that? What would make them decide all of a sudden?

CS: Let us suppose that we make a deal with a group of aliens.
Among other things we agreed that they can have prearranged
bases. We will provide security and we will not acknowledge their
existence to the general public. In return, they’re going to go
shead and give us some technological advances. They're going
to go ahead and carry on certain experimentations, gathering
various minerals, getting various flora, various animal life. They're
also going to go ahead and conduct some experiments or some
research on human beings. Now this troubles us because we
don't want that to get out of hand, so we bargain  little deeper
and we come to the agreement that, okay, if you abduct any-
one we nead to know who they are so that if there are any prob-
lems in the future we can go ahead and take care of those pso-
ple who may need medical or psychological attention, so we can
assist with this. They say, fine, we will provide you with say a
listing of all abductees. Later, we find out that they are providing
us with maybe a hundred to two hundred abductions maybe
every couple of months, but we discover that the number is really
into the thousands. We also find out that this scientific curiosity
is also being used to tag these people, i.e. the implants, and we
are not being told why they are doing this. Now we no longer
have control over the abductions. We might even find that there
might even be a scarier aspect to it — let's say some of these
abductees appear to be “'sleepers,” there is some type of infor-
mation that they're being fed, a post-hypnotic suggestion for
lack of a better term. But don’t think that this is hypnotic at all
— it's not. It is @ very much advanced technological process.
Anyhow, they are being told at a certain time, a certain place
in the future, they are going to be required to recall things that
they are being told at this time, right toward the end of the ex-
perimentation of whatever is going on. However, alien forces
want this to be kept so secret that if you try to pull this out of
them while they’re under hypnosis, it will cause the body func-
tions to become under stress.

UU: Have there been any intervention with benevolent beings
in this matter?

CS: | would say that we know of several, should we say, inter-
galactic fights that have taken place — dogfights.

UU: An obvious dispute among aliens themselves? What do
you feel was the outcome?

CS: The good won. Right now | think that the good are try-
ing to “’build up their forces.” | think the greys were very con-
cernad about the crash at Roswell, New Mexico, because we
had something that they were identifying as a weapons system
— and that was a very strong radar tracking system. They lost
several ships to that. The aliens initially, having identified that
as a weapons system of ours, adjusted their craft so that the

high powered radar would not cause on-board difficulties. The
greys assisted in keeping the story quiet about the Roswell inci-
dent without — how can | put this — “‘open contact" with the
government at that time.

UU: Have you heard of such a thing as MIB or Men in Black
in relation to such incidents as these?

CS: Yes. There is a well known newsperson who was involv-
ed with the UFO crash here at Roswell in 1947. He had his life
threatened if he tried to go ahead and break the story. He's main-
tained silence ever since. He's talked a couple of times, but will
never come out and fully tell the whole story.

UU: Did any of the occupants make themsslves known to our
people at that time?

CS: Here again, I'd have to go back to the reporter who was
approached by an entity. And | don't think the entity that he
was approached by was of this Earth. It was your classic MIB
saying, “Look, stay out of this onel” Point blank he was told,
“If you try to break this story, you'll die."”

Around that time we also started to lose jet aircraft that were
sent aloft to intercept UFOs. Most of the time these were writ-
ten off as aircraft having malfunctioned that caused their crash.
Some of the aircraft simply vanished without a trace. One inci-
dent happened here in Roswell, probably early 1950s. The fam-
ily still lives here. Two aircraft were sent aloft to intercept a UFO
and make the identification of the object as picked up on radar.
One plane returned. To this day, one plane and a pilot never re-
turned.

UU: Is there any information in reference to the joint opera-
tions that such an govt.-alien alliance is doing beneath the Earth?

CS: Supposition there's a lot of genstic work going on down
there. For example, there have been people who have claimed
to have been taken to underground installations where they ob-
served comatose people in these underground installations. There
are also reports of various vats with human parts. One woman
reported seeing what appeared as a very Earthly male who was
in a vat of some type of fiuid in one of the underground installa-
tions. Quite a few of the people have alleged that they have been
taken to these underground installations and have been kept there
for days.

UU: And why were they let free once they knew of such an
installtion, let's say, if they’re trying to hush that up?

CS: The vast majority, the man on the street isn't going to
believe them anyhow. There are allegations that some are either
military or working with the government that were brought down
there.

UU: Are you saying that you are not very clear on what goes
on down there? You've never met anyone who had anymore to

(continued on page 70)
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say on it? -

CS: I'm saying | can't be very clear.

UU: In other words, it's a little too intense to talk about?

CS: Yes. | have an interest in UFOs and I've had to recently
go through one heck of a battle with the military to express my
first amendment right to voice my dissatisfaction with the U.S.
govamment keeping this information suppressed. There are cer-
tain things that even as a private citizen that | have to be very
careful about suggesting.

UU: What part of the government would have jurisdiction in
association with these aliens?

CS: They would probably be the National Security Agency,
they report directly to the National Security Council. As a mat-
ter of fact, it sets in on the National Security Council.

UU: Are there people within this agency that realize that
they've gotten into a little mess?

CS: Yes, | think so. | think right now thosa that are in the know
are sort of divided as to whether they should go public or try
to keep it secret. The TV show UFO Coverup, wasn't really well
handled. They didn’t really know how to go about bringing out
the information that they do have. The situation is that of a pro-
gramming process, the government wanted some of that infor-
mation to be released. That | feel is a fact. Now they took that
program from Washington and they really wanted to see what
the reaction of the American society would be as a whole. How
we would react to it. If the U.S. government ever comes forth
and states — and eventually | feel within a very few short years,
possibly even months — they're going to have to do that. They're
going to have to come out and say that UFOs are a reality.

UU: | heard you were going to Germany?

CS: | will be separated from my family for at least two years
as a result of it. They were going to put me out of the Army
because of my interest in UFQOs. | want to stay in right now —
when | get out | want it to be my choice, not because they forc-
ed me out.

Are you aware that this is a very, very hard subject matter,
| mean it's so far out on the left field | avoid it. . .but I'll bring
it up anyhow. Do you know that there are reports that some of
the alien ships do a harvest of the souls. In other words, they
feed off the livng energy, which is in fact the living soul.

UU: Have you read Budd Hopkins' books?

CS: Yes, | read both of Budd Hopkins' books. Budd is very
close to the truth, but the full truth is a horror story that is be-
yond any science fiction that you have ever read.

UU: Are there entities of the more benevolent sort that are
abduction people (Reticulans)?

CS: That's correct. What they do, | would say, that they have
more of a scientific curiosity about how we are evalving.

UU: They have more of a compassion, you would say?

CS: Correct. As a matter of fact, if there was a situation where
you had a weapon that could kill them and they could not es-
cape, other than to do you harm, they would permit themselves
to be killed. The situation with abduction cases, in dealing with
the bad guys, is that they will go ahead and make a person try
to recall the bad times of their lives. Then the people relive those
experiences, they go back to the way they felt when that exper-
ience was happening, they bring to mind the things they fear
the most, they bring this out because they actually absorb some-
thing similar to osmosis these feslings that they actually fesd
off of.

UU: So you're saying that these particular entities that are
working in this fashion are the very entities that our government
made these deals with?
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CS: Yes.

UU: Are the people within these government installations who
are working with these entities experiencing such traumas, or
are they left alone?

CS: | don't think that they are experiencing trauma becausa
they need those people as part of the grand deception. Keep
in mind, while they're dealing with them on the physical plane
they're” also actually dealing with an interdimensional
phenomenan.

UU: Like an astral phenomenon?

CS: Yes.

UU: The nature of our conversation is everything but what
was mentioned on the broadcast. They didn’t mention anything
about them being bad, deals with the government and such. Why
wasn't that disclosed?

CS: The deals about the government was touched on, but very
lightly. The situation about them being negative entities — a lot
of people don't believe that that is the case — even a lot of peo-
ple within the government. For example, Falcon and Condor de-
finitely don’t believe that they are negative entities. They believe
that they are the positive, for the good.

UU: You had mentioned earlier that the three entities within
the custody of the government were not associated with those
of the bases. So maybe the ones they were dealing with were
good entities, we were learning from them and they were learn-
ing from us. Do you think that the government is dealing with
two types of aliens?

CS: | definitely think that they are dealing with two types of
entities, but you've got to keep in mind one thing — the good
guys are not going to give us anything to kill our fellow man.

UU: If you were to see this in an article, is there something
that you would like to say?

CS: Definitely. “Shut me up and shut the other people up that
are like me. Go ahead and have an unbiased congressional in-
vestigation into the UFO matter. Give across the board immun-
ity to any or all service members and civilian government work-
ers who have any knowledge of crashed retrieval aircraft or un-
derground bases to let them come talk freely to a congressional
committee on UFOs so that they might talk and clear the air.
Get it out that UFOs are a reality. They are here now, they have
underground bases. If they go ahead and grant that immunity
you'll have people come forth and talk. But they will not talk
unless that immunity is granted. Now if I'm wrong — go ahead
and offer it, set up a committee, a congressional committee to
hear all the evidence, weigh all the facts — then it's a put up
or shut up proposition.”

UU: Why haven't the aliens just simply infiltrated in relation
to these government deals?

CS: The U.S. government may believe that there's no defense
and that they are highly evolved and technologically superior to
us. There are those of us, however, that firmly believe — or
should | say know — that there are defenses against these folks.
In unity there is strength. That strength is derived from know-
ledge. The knowledge that must be had is the knowledge of the
truth. With the truth we can go ahead and combat these entities.

UU: Such as with positive energy? What you're saying is that
good, positive networks of people would create a further wall
of light that would block off these negative crafts?

CS: That is correct.

UU: How far up in government do you think is aware of this?
Are Reagan and Bush?

CS: If they do not know, if they are not a member of the in
crowd, then we have a definite problem with the U.S. govern-
ment. They have the classification, they have the security clear-
ance to be in the know. Keeping in mind, of course, that they
are debriefed and that they have a moral obligation not to talk
about what they do know. Go back to Reagan, on several occa-
sions he has tried to tell the people something because he men-
tioned how we would be united if we were suddenly confronted
with a possible invasion by aliens from some other planet. And
| have copies of two of those speeches (which were published
in UFO UNIVERSE).
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in focus...
Gabe Valdez

Though no one has vet nailed
down indisputable evidence of alien
underground bases at Dulce, New
Mexico, one man can at least claim
to have hung around long enough to
have observed many strange airborne
objects flitting around the place,
largely at night. ** ‘Sophisticated air-
craft’ is what | call them,’* says New
Mexico State Policeman Gabe
Valdez, ““T don't call them UFQs.”

Valdez, who's married and has
two sons, has been with the State
Police for twenty years, most of
which have been spent at Dulce, a
small, sparsely-populated town nestl-
ed in the picturesque, rugged hill
country of northernmost New Mex-
ico. By request, Valdez has recently
been relocated to the Albuquerque
office, where his UFO interest rarely
involves more than memories of his
days in Dulce and the times he has
taken visitors to Archuletta Mesa, a
region where an opening to the base
is said to be located.

Last year, UFQ was treated to a
rumbling up-hill ride in his weathered
pick-up truck, which refused to go
more than a few yards up the
steep, rocky ravine that led to the
site. The passage was choked with
thick, tangled underbrush, yet Valdez
valiantly tried to coax the truck up
and on. He wanted to point out at
least one bit of what Bennewitz had
called evidence. ““I've seen it,"”
Valdez said, “A burned tree branch
where Paul said a nuclear craft
crashed up there.”

Though Valdez says he's never
seen anything close to what the
rumors would have UFO buffs
believe, he admits that high
strangeness has indeed been evident,
The first glimmers came along when
Valdez looked into a local cow
mutilation in 1972. Other mutes oc-
curred over a 10 year period, but
stopped in 1982, just about the time
Bennewitz and his research were
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Gabe Valde:

cresting into the awareness of some
UFO researchers.
Valdez now calls the Lear-

Bennewitz info an 80-20 proposition:
““There’s 80 percent accuracy in that
there’s been a lot of military activity
sighted around Archuletta Mesa,” he
explained. *'I've seen big, dark green

Chinook helicopters flying around
there all the time . . . [ don’t have
any proof (that the military is involv-
ed in UFO phenomena) but | can see
it's true that the military have been
here. What they're doing I don’t
know.

““The 20 percent is theorizing—not
factual stuff. Not necessarily ac-
curate."”

But he doesn't completely write
off the rumors: ““Like I told you.
(The info) has not only come from
Bennewitz, but from other people,
too, who 1 don't think have a con-
nection with Bennewitz. I know four
or five other people, different cases,
who have been hypnotized and came
up with the same information as
Bennewitz. Or some may have read
the Bennewitz stuff and are trying to
fabricate it—that 1 don’t know."

But his recall of “*sophisticated air-
craft” summons a sort of low-key
amazement from the lawman. **What
I saw could fly right up against the
walls of the canyon,” he said.
“Pilots know if you do that there's a
good likelihood of crashing.

*If (the craft) came from another
planet, 1 don’t know. But if we have
that technology with our aircraft, we
don't have to worry about our na-
tional security.”

e

In brief...
Bill Poynter

Bill Poynter is a clinical social
worker specializing in marriage and
family counseling. With some recent
new additions to his clientele, his ap-
proach has illumined a largely-
unrecognized facet of what the
psychotherapeutic community has
called post-traumatic stress syndrome.

Practicing in Van Nuys, Califor-
nia, Poynter was recently put in
touch with organizers of the
Southern California Abduction
Research and Support Group, who
recently channeled several abductees
into his care. In assisting these
unusual clients, Poynter has

discovered their psychological condi-
tion closely matches that of rape or
assault victims—with one outstanding
difference. ‘“‘Abduction is different
than other forms of PTSS in that the
condition can be continuing,” he
comments. ““These people exhibit a
lot of fear of the unknown, believing
the stressful events can happen again
at any time."”

Poynter has used hypnosis, but his
approach is less investigative than
clinical: *'I prefer a relatively indirect
technique,” he says. ““When these
people go back to the source of the
trouble, digging up repressed
material, I want to help them know
there are ways to deal with their lives
effectively,”” he says.

“Direct hypnosis suggests the hyp-
notist has the power . . . I want to
empower themn as much as possible.”
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In this special Forum section, we begin a look at the origins of those titillating
rumors about evil aliens and underground bases, shocking stories that remain un-
substantiated while continuing to merge with more credible, acceptable ufological
research. UFO does not intend to demean the individuals seen as main sources of
these rumors, but does regard such a potent mixture of rumor and reality a serious
impediment 1o gaining any long-term ufological insight. Presenting the more
prevalent facts and opinions might be one way of clearing the information stream
and perhaps forcing the hand of those who secretly impress terroristic propaganda

on a vulnerable public.

Into The Underground:

Bennewitz Legacy Begins
With UFO Sightings At
Kirtland Air Force Base

By Vicki Cooper

Just who is Paul Bennewitz? To the general public,
that name means virtually nothing, but to the ufological
underground, the name Paul Bennewitz easily conjures
up visions of true UFO celebrity: a little bit mad scien-
tist, a little bit victim, a dash of doomsayer and a whole
raft of unsubstantiated stories that circulate madly
thoughout ufology.

Bennewitz’ meteor of fame first arced over the UFO
community almost 10 vears ago. Since first becoming in-
volved in UFO events at Kirtland AFB while doing high
technology instrumentation at his own Thunder Scien-
tific Corp. the man has faded into semi-obscurity,
another casualty of the ufological meat-grinder.

Perhaps ‘“‘meat-grinder” is an all-too-appropriate
word; if any one named individual can be tabbed as a
main source of what is currently referred to as the Lear
material—grisly talk of underground UFO bases where
aliens are processing human bodies for their own
nourishment, while systematically and cruelly betraying
the U.S. government—it’s Bennewitz.

Sightings at Manzano

But it took awhile for his claims to reach that level of
horror. Bennewitz says that in 1979 he viewed several
UFOs taking off and landing in the vicinity of Manzano
Weapons station, adjacent to the base and near his
home, and after setting up a video system was able 10
capture footage which allegedly shows the UFQs.

Armed with this footage and still photos of alleged
alien craft, Bennewitz alerted officials at Kirtland AFB,
who subsequently interviewed him at his home and later
at the base itself,

In documents retrieved through the Freedom of Infor-

Paul Bennewitz

mation Act by C.A.U.S. (Citizens Against UFO
Secrecy), Bennewitz is described as having presented
before Air Force officials the film and photographic
“‘evidence™ he’d collected over the months, which ap-
parently showed a number of UFOs flying over the
Albuguerque area.

One of the FOIA documents, a *“Multipurpose Inter-
nal OSI Form™ dated Oct. 28, 1980, states, “*(Ben-
newitz) has several pieces of electronic equipment
pointed at Manzano and is attempting to record high
frequency electrical beam pulses . . . After analyzing the
data collected by Dr. Bennewitz, Mr. Miller [Jerry
Miller, GS-15, Chief Scientific Advisor for Kirtland AFB
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Test and Evaluation Center] related the evidence clearly
shows that some type of unidentified aerial objects were
caught on film; however, no conclusions could be made
whether these objects pose a threat to Manzano/Coyote
Canyon areas."’

Perhaps conclusions seemed premature to Miller, but
in Bennewitz' mind, the UFOs were indeed an evil
threat, and not just to military security at KAFB. “Paul
became totally obsessed with this work and was con-
vinced that the aliens were hostile,"" says John Lear,
who himsell promotes the same sort of information.
*‘He was also obsessed with proving that the government
was dealing with these aliens.”

But according to more mainstream ufologists, the Air
Force listened to Bennewitz’ UFO claims as a courtesy,
more interested in determining if he'd photographed
identifiable classified aircraft rather than UFOs invading
restricted areas. Much of his photographic *‘proof" was
confiscated by the Air Force, according to some reports.

=== —

It is interesting to note that when C.A.U.S. received
the Kirtland documents in response to their FOIA re-
quest for information about various UFO sightings alleg-
ed to have taken place on the base, the Air Force went
beyond the terms of the request and supplied additional
documentation specifically revealing the story of Ben-
newitz" involvement.

“*Strangely enough, if OSI (Office of Special In-
vestigations) hadn’t volunteered the other documents, we
wouldn't have known any better,”" writes Fawcett and
Greenwood in Clear Intent. Greenwood now adds, “*The
point we tried to make in the book is that here was gen-
uine Air Force interest at a time when they were not
supposed to be doing any civilian investigation.” Yel
C.A.U.S. got the scoop from the Air Force without even
asking. As Clear Intent establishes: Had the military not
generously gone beyond the terms of the original FOIA
request, “‘The story of Bennewitz involvement would
still be safely locked away.”

Alien Base At Dulce?
Answer Still At Large

By Bob Oechsler

The debate over the existence of an alien base located
under the Archuletta Mesa near Dulce, New Mexico has
raged on since the early '80s. The scenario apparently
started with claims of scientist Paul Bennewitz, who was
recently reported to be under *‘alien surveillance.’" Ac-
cording to some reporis, he has also been under
psychiatric care, and ‘‘he never goes out anymore.”

UFO researcher John Lear has more recently resur-
rected the issue, and although some noted researchers
vehemently denounce the Bennewitz claims, others have
stepped into the fray in support of the underground base
information. One such individual, William Cooper, has
flooded the UFO field with reports in which he confirms
the existence of an alien facility in the mountains outside
of Dulce. Yet Cooper, like Lear, is assailed by most
ufologists as a perpetrator of dissension and disinfor-
mation.

Gabe Valdez, a New Mexico state trooper living in
Dulce, has visited the location of the alleged site on five
different occasions, yet still has not seen enough
evidence to convince him that such a facility exists. But
he won't dismiss the possibility.

Last fall, Valdez escorted a team of scientists to the
cliff area. After the trip, one of the scientists reported
seeing extraordinary UFO activity at night, witnessed in
the company of one of the other members of the team.
He also reported evidence of a crash at the site, possibly
UFO-related. The discovery of broken and partially-
burned trees in the area was upstaged by the recovery of
a U.S. Government-issue ink pen, indicating evidence
not only of a possible UFO crash, but the possibility of
a government crash-retrieval operation as well.

Further discussions about Dulce with San Francisco-
based ufologist Jim McCampbell, who for several years
investigated Bennewitz’ astounding claims, has revealed
that not one of those claims—embedded in a 4%2-inch
thick file—was ever substantiated. He suggests gross in-

16 VOL. 4, NO.2 1989

vestigative incompetence on the part of an Air Force col-
onel who apparently investigated the claims, possibly on
behalf of the military. The colonel was assisted by the
former Air Force intelligence agent whose name
divebombed to ignobility in the MJ-12 im-
broglio—Richard Doty.

With such suspicious characters, and material that can
only loosely and very dubiously be considered as
“evidence," it’s impossible to make conclusions about

Bob Oechsler hosts a syndicated radio segment on the
UFO Phenomenon for the American Radio Network
called “UFOs Today.”’ He is an active researcher and
investigator with Mutual UFO Network and an associate
with the Fund for UFO Research.



the existence of an underground alien base. Conceptual-
ly, however, such a base at Dulce is not all that far-
fetched. New Mexico, after all, ranks right up there at
the top in terms of UFO case history. The UFO crash
and recovery documentation at Roswell, largely due to
the efforts of Stanton Friedman and William Moore,
stands as the most thoroughly researched and cor-
roborated case in crash-retrieval history, with over 90
witnesses interviewed. (Friedman recently received a
316,000 research grant from the Fund for UFO Research
in order to determine or disprove existence of MI-12)

There does appear to be other evidence suggesting that
Paul Bennewitz was not the only source of the Dulce
claims; Lear has denied the rumor that his initial source,
a female abductee, is the same female abductee con-
nected with Paul Bennewitz, While 1 have not contacted
either of these women, at least they have different
names!

Len Stringfield's recent report on an Air Force
photographer’s assignment to record the close-up details
of a 30-foot craft, inside and out, is indeed a benchmark
of possibilities in the science of physics—the
photographer reported that the inside of the craft was
fen times the size of the space occupied on the outside!
What force or dimension could account for this spatial
contradiction?

And what with all the other recent events and infor-
mation regarding MI-12, Gulf Breeze, anonymous
government intelligence informants and nationwide UFO
radio and TV broadcasts such as “UFO Cover-Up?
Live!™, how long can we plead the *'show me"" Missouri
state slogan? Something awesome seems to be taking
place.

Even our children are being fed a steady diet of alien
manipulation of humans. On Friday, Feb. 24 of this
year, the nationally-syndicated cartoon show called
**Gumby™ was aired at its usual time slot. This episode
showed the sudden appearance of a flving saucer, from
which a swirling vortex descended and encircled Gumby,
floating up and into the craft. In a small, round room,
Gumby was met by two small grey aliens with large
heads and big, black eyes. The aliens, standing beside an
examining table, told Gumby that they needed his
“vitality"" because they were having trouble with their
own DNA. An agreement ensued, involving a swap for
technology. Sound familiar? Is someone trying to tell us
something?

As the research continues, we continue 10 broaden our
perspective. If an alien craft can be ten times larger on
the inside than its outer dimensions, then the scope and
capacity of the technology involved clearly suggest
dimensional consideration. As for the cover-up and veil
of secrecy around the UFO phenomenon, the most
plausible justification to date could be the issue of
economic impact, especially if we are consumed bya
precarious David and Goliath technological scenario, as
suggested by the Dulce underground base material.
Possession of alien crafi technology and the ability 1o
duplicate it and utilize it could destroy all fossil-fuel
related industries, and possibly diminish the value of
precious elements as we now know them.

One thing we can all agree on is the obvious fact that
we are tinkering with a cosmic Pandora’s Box. Let's not
forget—it could be ten times larger on the inside! <>

FROM THE DULCE PA PERS—Drawing of what «
witness remembers seeing when taken 1o the ‘alien
buse.”



‘Alien Terror’ Might Be
Deadly Disinformation

By Lorene Gilliland

Al the beginning of 1989, I received my copy of the
January edition of Missing Link, a monthly newsletter
published by UFO Contact Center International
(UFOCCI) in Seattle, Washington. In it was a rather
shocking article entitled *‘Summary & Report of
Status—Project Beta,”” written by investigator-physicist
Paul Bennewitz, the man who had made many of the
original claims of underground bases run by devious
aliens in conjunction with our government. Bennewitz
has been able to walk in the light of some credibility
due to his contribution to William Steinman’s book,
UFO Crash at Aztec.

But Bennewitz' article in the UFOCCI newsletter
disturbed me greatly, making me feel as though well-
cultivated seeds of disinformation were being planted,
and would take root and induce new fears and unwar-
ranted paranoia in UFO groups. His story presented
self-conceived ideas about ‘‘saving us from the soulless
alien force,” and that this force is well-established on
planet Earth in underground bases.

On Jan. 28, an open meeting of UFOCCI was

Lorene Gilliland is an artist and writer living in Seattle,
WA. While in the country working on a novel, she war-
ched a UFO land in her field on Oct. 10, 1988. When
the craft returned eight days later, I decided to try and
find our what was happening,’’ she says. ““In the next
two months, the skies were pretty busy and so was I. [
had to totally erase any fiction from my life.”’

scheduled in Seattle, and although 1 half-way knew
what to expect after reading Missing Link, I wanted to
see what material would be presented.

The two-hour program produced by Aileen Edwards
and associates was chock full of food for thought. It
began with the MJ-12 operation list being written on a
blackboard in front of us. Then we were presented with
an array of oral readings, some of which we were
allowed to examine afterwards. We were shown the
“‘Dulce Papers,"" 14 xeroxed pages of vague description
and obscure sketches of mutation tanks, baby aliens
being grown in strange sacks and other bizarre aspects
of what was alleged to be a particular underground
base. We were told the origin of these papers was
“‘unknown.”

For the main course, we were read a long interview
whose sources have asked to be kept confidential.
Those interviewed not only indicated that Earth
government superpowers are in league with these grey
aliens in an underground base somewhere in Europe,
but also mentioned involvement by the Mafia and the
Pope! It did leave a person wondering . . .

Also on the evening's menu was a letter from the
*“*Alien Nourishment Project,” asking for first-hand in-
formation on alien dietary habits. Then a so-called cat-
tle mutilation was offered as dessert. After all this and
more, a question-and-answer period was provided in
which no questions were really answered, because they
couldn’t be. Then it was lights out and movie time—1
found this a good opportunity to leave before making
an ass of myself.

Fear and Loathing . . .

Now, I wish 1o express my opinion of the fear-and-
loathing tactics being used by many people currently
associating themselves with the field of ufology. 1
believe Paul Bennewitz is one of those people, utilizing
the openness and receptivity of UFO organizations and
publications such as UFOCCI and Missing Link to pass
on scenes of terror. 1 should state, however, that the
UFOCCI meetings are very important to many of us in
the Northwest, and that Aileen Edwards devotes herself
wholeheartedly to guiding many through the initial im-
pact of what some have termed the visitor experience
(me included.) She also devotes considerable energy,
time and money in producing a paper in which she

| gives everyone equal time to express their own opinion.

(I have written for it under the pseudonym Rene
DeSoto.) Her organization now has chapters all over
the country which aid in the support and study of per-
sonal UFO and alien encounters, as well as hosting
contact meetings which are closed to the public. Ed-
wards presents the information she gathers and asks
people to form their own opinions. 1 do not intend to
discredit any of her operations; 1 only wish to express
my concern for the direction that people like Bennewitz
may be leading already emotionally-strained in-
dividuals.

Bennewitz claims to have monitored one alleged alien
base for two continuous years, by means of electronic
surveillance and constant reception of video transmis-
sions from the alien’s ships and underground bases. If
the story had focused on just that information alone, it
would have been disgestible. But it did not. Bennewitz



AERIAL RECON—Bennewitz at the cockpit of a small
airplane, where he’s checked out alleged alien activity.

proposes an all-out war, the total anihillation of these
“‘mad dog” invaders. He calls on us as Americans 1o
band together against these totally deceptive, death-
oriented greys.

Nazi Overtones?

Yeah, right! Let’s all go out and join with the govern-
ment to kill this menace to American’ society. Where do
I sign up? To marshal support for Mom, apple pie and
the American way, Bennewitz engages our emotions of
fear, hatred and prejudice. His suggestions evoke the
essence of Nazi Germany, another ““patriotic,” na-
tionalistic call-to-arms to rid the planet of an inferior
race, something [ seem to remember of recent Earth
history.,

When I reached the Bennewitz story in William Stein-
man’s otherwise invaluable research book, and read
about the dastardly alien deeds, 1 found it all scary but a
little hard to swallow. My first thought was, “Someone
has gotien to that boy. I don’t know if it's aliens or the
government, but someone has gotten to him . . .

Now it appears it’s just the tip of the iceberg of what
Bennewitz and others like him are capable of unleashing.
Only a few years ago, Bennewitz was labeled a kook and
was highly discredited. Now, in light of so much new in-
formation on government UFO cover-up and scandal,
it's not surprising that this type of disinformation is be-
ing fed to the public and in turn impressing and in-
filitrating the minds of those in UFO organizations,

Disinformation was once explained to me as a lie mas-
querading as the truth, then pulling a 180-degree turn
and becoming the truth appearing to be a lie. What ap-

pears on TV is a good example of how this works, The
images are so real that they can sell us anything, vet are
based oftentimes on full or semi-falsehoods dreamed up
in Hollywood or on Madison Avenue. Take the popular
TV series, ““War of the Worlds," which just happens to
parallel the type of information Bennewitz purveys. In
this new weekly take-off on an old sci-fi movie, a group
of young and attractive special forces government agents
runs around doing a pretty successful job in stopping
this alien threat to all that is sacred.

Image Formation

After seeing an episode recently, | was all but convinc-
ed that Bennewitz was on the staff of “War of the
Worlds™ writers. What we are being shown on a mass

H

Fear, hatred and intimidation have
always been the most successful
weapons in any form of combat. In
30,000 years of human life, very little
has changed.
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media level is that the aliens are bad and that the well-
armed “‘agents™ going after them are good. The images
we form from this may or may not have anything to do
with reality—to me, it appears to be just another
government plot to throw us off the track. For years
now, the government has been telling people who have
had UFO experiences first-hand and have seen aliens
with their own eyes that the really haven's seen these
things, that they’re crazy or victims of mass hysteria.
But now things on the *‘alien front’ are coming to a
head, the pimple has to pop sooner or later and now the
government is working on a new plan. Since they've
found they can’t make us nof believe in flying saucers or
space people, they're trying like hell to scare us off or
re<direct the energy into a vein of skepticism and
distrust. Perhaps the government has a tricky little code
name for it: Operation SCARED— Sabotage Civilian
Alien Reactions by Engendering Distrust. OF course |
am just making this up, but it does seem to fit!

Fear, hatred and intimidation have always been the
most successful weapons in any form of combat. In
50,000 years of human life as we know it on this planet,
very little has changed. We are still mighty afraid of
things that go bump in the night—and if thats not
enough to worry about, we have a fundamentalist ver-
sion of the Almighty God 1o fear, a God who oversees
our every move and helps us make judgements on
ourselves and others. In my opinion, there is no separa-
tion of Church and State. If one were to collapse, the
other in turn would go to hell.

Small Town Racists

In the same way, if entrenched racism were to disappear,
the government’s Operation SCARED would also fall
apart! It was kind of ironic—I received my copy of the
newsletter with Bennewitz’ wild claims on Martin Luther
King day, right after 1 had left a small-town pub where



1'd witnessed two men happily talking about it being
“‘open season on niggers’ dav. I asked them why, and
was told because they are a different color from us,
didn’t belong here and should go back to Africa where
they came from. | laughed aloud and thought to myself,
“‘Boy, are these good ol' boys in for a surprise!" and
then hustled out of there before 1 got myself in trouble.

When 1 got home, the newsletter was awaiting me in
the mailbox. Upon finishing it, I laughed out loud and
velled 1o the sky: **The only good alien is a DEAD
alien!"" I didn't think anyone could take the man
seriously, and yet on the last Saturday in January
discovered 1 was wrong. | also had the disturbing feeling
that 1 was the only one in the room with a contrary opi-
nion. Bennewitz claims to have developed a beam
weapon that will bring down alien ships, and says the
weapon is marketable. After sitting in on that open
meeting of UFOCCI, 1 think it would be fair to say that
if Bennewitz had been there selling it, everyone in the
room would have bought. It's the alleged *‘greys” who
are held responsible for all this ungodly traipsing around
in the dark, vet they are said to make up only two per-
cent of the alien activity on our planet. Why, then, shall
we give them so much power? Because we are afraid?
Just who is sparking that fear?

The inculcated scenario of abductions and mind im-
plants can indeed set up dominoes of paranoia—but it’s
not the aliens 1 would be afraid of. Couldn’t those in
authority use the scenario to foster an all-out manhunt?
You know who you are . . . the greys are liable (o flip
the switch and turn you into an android alien Army,
hent on destruction of God, country and everything
sacred . . . What, then, should we do with you? . . .
You can't be trusted . . . You are marked . . . You are
one of them . . . Concentration camps might not be
such a bad idea . . . There, the govermment can keep ari
eve on you and do experiments (o find ot how alien
you really are! . . . That might keep the planet safe . . .
Besides, building these camps might be good business . .
_ lots of new federal jobs . . . Real good for the nation's
econony . . .

You get the idea. But if my theory is correct, we real-
Iy have nothing to worry about. | don't think we're ad-
vanced enough to be any trouble at all. And perhaps it’s
our turn to be the chimpanzee. What 1 do know is that
we cannot fight a technologically advanced civilization
and expect to win; the American Indians tried and fail-
ed. They were conquered and absorbed by the almighty
white man, and most of their peoples were slaughtered.
Now their ancestors reside in a softened kind of concen-
tration camp known as reservations.

In the last 50 years, close encounter stories have
become commonplace, or at least more frequent. More
and more of us have had some kind of strange ex-
perience which we try to fit into our framework of reali-
ty. More and more of us are looking up and knowing
we're not alone. More and more of us want to know
what the government knows but won't tell us. It's the
government that does the real damage in this situa-
tion—the truth of the matter is that the largest percen-
tage of aliens aren’t hurting anyone, other than blowing
a few minds, perhaps. The aliens just get in their
vehicles, come here to visit, collect a few samples and
split. In many cases they cultivate relationships and even

friendships; their actions seem very human to me. And
with the attitude of prejudice on the planet as strong as
it is, you can hardly blame them slipping in covertly. To
hell with their motives. They know what their motives
are.

1t’s our own motives we should be concerned with.
Paul Bennewitz and others like him who lean toward
this kind of terroristic sensationalism ought to limit their
brand of poison pen to the supermarket tabloids.
Serious UFO investigation has neither the time nor the
room nor the patience for it. The kind of b.s. he hands
out would be impossible even for the aliens to
swallow—and 1'm told they'll eat anything.

But this intense brand of fear is conquerable,
through the unsinkable human spirit. If it weren’t con-
querable, people like me couldn’t continue to investigate
the phenomenon and keep a sense of humor at the same
nme.

Bennewitz’ Allegations
May Have Factual Basis

Many dependable UFQ researchers denounce the en-
tire underground bases-hostile aliens scenario, some
questioning Bennewitz’ mental stability. Yet his wild
claims have some basis in legitimate UFO events which
continue to trouble the military. In a number of in-
stances, “‘unidentifieds" have invaded restricted
airspace and compromised otherwise secure weapons
installations, if FOIA documents validating such events
can be believed. Some people further believe that
because he got too close to the real story, Bennewitz
was quickly “*handled”’ by the intelligence faction of
government. **1 firmly believe he was on o something
but by design was distracted and discredited,"’ says Ar-
my ROTC Sergeant Clifford Stone, another renegade
involved in UFO phenomena.

Paul Bennewitz could not be reached for comment.
His son Jeff says his father has not been responding to
other media inquiries. Jeff Bennewitz described his
father’s life-long interest in the UFO subject, however:
*“] remember when 1 was a child he used to pull out
scrapbooks and photos filled with UFOs," he said.
“But my father has been quiet with his research. He's
not the type to take out banner headlines.” And,
refuting one counter-rumor, Jeff Bennewitz said his
father has never been hospitalized for mental dif-
ficulties.

In the early stages of the saga, ufologist Jim Mec-
Campbell interviewed Bennewitz, obtaining many in-
credible details about the alleged alien bases and active
though regretted participation by high-level agencies of
the U.S. government. Lt. Col. Ernest Edwards, security
official at Kirtland Air Force Base and one of the prin-
cipals involved in the official meetings with Bennewitz,
at one point indicated some sympathy for him and did
verify the UFQ incidents that had occurred at the base.

When contacted again by UFO for their comments,
both Mc Campbell and Lt. Col. Edwards refused to
discuss any aspect of the matter. —F.C.
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The Dulce Base

Jason Bishop, Il (pseudonym) sent
UFO a seven-page written report of
his “‘ongoing investigation'' into the
Duilce base, from which the follow-
ing is excerpted. Other “reporis”
from other “researchers” harp on
the same general theme,

The story’s got drama. It's got
mystery. It's got beaucoup violence
and a cast of heroes and villains.
This one even has a fairly strong ap-
peal to apple pie-American principles
of freedom, democracy and personal
autonomy, not (o mention an in-
friguing array of arbitrarily capitaliz-
ed words and phrases. All it lacks is
proof of the base’s actual existence.
Many government installations do
operale underground—but are

“Alien Beings'' running around? All

we lack are verifiable facis. UFOQ
Magazine does not endorse the
Sfollowing information and urges
readers 1o use skepticism and caution
when assessing reports of this nature.

T he following material comes

from people who KNOW the Duice
(Underground) Base exists. They are
people who worked in the labs; ab-
ductees taken 1o the Base, people
who assisted in construction, in-
telligence personnel (NSA, CIA,
ETC.) and UFO/Inner Earth re-
searchers.

This information is meant for
those who are seriously interested in
the Dulce Base. For your own pro-
tection, be advised to USE CAU-
TION while investigating this Com-
plex.

This facility is a “GENETICS
LAB" and is connected to Los
Alamos via a tube shuttle. Part of
their research is related to the
Genetic Effects of radiation (muta-
tions and human genetics. Its
research also includes other *‘in-
telligent species™ (Alien Biological

By Jason Bishop, Il
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Life Form Entities).

Centuries ago, surface people
(some say the Illuminati) entered into
a pact with an **Alien Nation” (hid-
den within the earth). The U.S.
government, in 1933, agreed to trade
animals and humans in exchange for
high tech knowledge, and to allow
them to use (undisturbed)
UNDERGROUND BASES in the
western U.S.A. A special group was
formed to deal with the Alien Be-
ings. In the 1940s, **Alien Life
Forms’* (ALF) began shifting their
focus of operations from Central and
South America to the U.S.A.

Whose Planet Is This . . .?

These aliens consider themselves

**Native Terrans."”

They are an Ancient Race,
descended from a reptilian humanoid
species which cross-bred with Sapient
Humans. They are untrustworthy
manipulator mercenary agents for
another extraterrestrial culture who
are returning to Earth (their ancient
*Outpost’) to use it as a staging
area.

But these Alien Cultures are in
conflict over Who's Agenda will be
followed for This Planet. All the
while, Mental Control is being used
to keep Humans “‘in place,”
especially since the forties.

The DULCE Complex is a Joint
U.S. Government/Alien Base. 1t was
NOT the first to be built with the
Aliens. (Others are in NV, AZ, Eic.)
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“Surviving The Future™

The DULCE FACILITY consists
of a Central **HUB," the Security

Section (also some photo labs). There

are over 100 Secret Exits near and
around Dulce. Many around Ar-
chuletta Mesa, others to the south
around Dulce Lake and even as far

east as Lindreth. Deep sections in the
Complex connect into natural Cavern

Systems.

A person who worked at the Base,
who had an “ULTRA 7" Clearance,
reports: *“There may be more than
seven Levels, but 1 only know of
seven. Most of Aliens are on 5-6-7
Levels. Alien housing is Level Five.”

Level No. 6 is privately called
“Nightmare Hall."" It holds the
Genetic Labs. Reports from workers

O My ‘sace! coavtanic? ALIVE? Loozs LICE
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Drawings by someone who
allegedly viewed a videotape
af the notorious Dulce
underground hase. (From a
package of bizarreness
called *The Dulce Papers.’}

| who have seen bizarre experimenta-

tion are as follows: **l have seen
multi-legged *humans’ that look like
half human/half-octopus. Also
Reptilian-humans, and furry
creatures that have hands like
humans and cry like babies. It
mimics human words . . . also huge
mixture of Lizard-humans in cages.”
There are fish, seals, birds and mice
that can barely be considered those
species. There are several cages (and
vats) of Winged humanoids, grotes-
que Bat-like creatures . . . but 3%z to
7 ft. tall. Gargoyle-like Beings and
Draco-Reptoids.

Level No. 7 is worse, row after
row of thousands of humans and
human mixtures in cold storage.
Here too are embryo storage vats of
Humanoids, in various stages of

development.

““I frequently encountered humans
in cages, usually dazed or drugged,
but sometimes they cried and begged
for help. We were told they were
hopelessly insane, and involved in
high-risk drug tests to cure insanity.
We were told never to try to speak to
them at all. At the beginning, we
believed that story. Finally in 1978, a
small group of workers discovered
the truth. It began the Dulce Wars™
(and a secret resistance Unit was
formed). Note: There are over 18,000
**Aliens’’ at the Dulce Base.

In late 1979, there was a confron-
tation (over weapons), a lot of Scien-
tists and Military personnel were
KILLED. The base was closed for
awhile . . . But it IS currently active.
Note: Human and animal abductions
(for their blood and other parts)
slowed in the mid-1980s, when the
Livermore Berkelev Labs began pro-
duction of artificial blood for Dulce.

ABDUCTIONS

In the Fifties, the EBES (**Greys™)
began taking large numbers of
humans for experiments. By the Six-
ties, the rate was speeded up and
they began getting careless (they
didn’t care). By the Seventies, their
true colors were very obvious, but
the *‘Special Group'' of the Govern-
ment still kept covering up for them.
By the Eighties, the Government
realized there was no defense against
the *'Greys." So . . . programs were
enacied to prepare the Public for
open contact with non-human
‘*Alien’" Beings.

The **Greys'' and the **Reptoids”
are in league with each other. But
their relationship is in a state of ten-
sion. The “‘Greys’ "' only known
enemy is the Reptilian Race, and
they are on their way to Earth (In-
side a Planetoid)

Some forces, in the Government,
want the Public to be aware of what
is happening. Other forces (the Col-
laborators) want to continue making
“‘what ever deals necessary' for an
Elite few to survive the conflicts.

The Future could bring a Fascist
“WORLD ORDER" or a transfor-
mation of Human Consciousness
(Awareness). The struggle is NOW
. . your active assistance is needed.
Prepare! We must preserve Humani-
ty on Earth. <@



FUEL FOR THE FIRE

The following pages copied from Thomas Castello’s documents,
photographs and videotape were reported in “THE MATRIX”,
published in 1988 by Valdamar Valerian, believed to be the husband of
Sheri Henkel, an Air Force Captain working at Nellis Air Force Base,
at Las Vegas, Nevada.

They are highly controversial, to say the least, and provide a number
of other interesting links in this complex chain of evidence.

A copy of an Internal AFOSI Form 96 dated 28 November 1980,
from Kirtland AFB at Albuquerque, obtained through an AFOI
request, reporting a meeting with Dr. Paul Bennewitz, lists a number of
very interesting names which keep popping up in these investigations
and cover-ups. They are as follows:

Brig. Gen. William Brooksher, AFOSP/CC
Col. Jack W. Sheppard, 1606 ABW/CC

Col. Thomas Simmons, 1606 ABW/CV

Col. Cres Baca, 1606 SPGp/CC

Col. Frank M. Huey, AFOSI Dist. 17/CC

Lt. Col. Joe R. Lamport, 1606 ABW/SJ

Maj. Thomas A. Cseh, AFOSI Det 1700/CC
Dr. Lehman, Dir. AFWL

Ed Breen, AFWL Instrumentations Specialist
Dr. Paul F. Bennewitz, Pres. Thunder Scientific Laboratory
SA Richard C. Doty, Special Agent

Special Agent Richard Doty received a phone call from the late U. S.
Senator Harrison Schmidt, inquiring about that AFOSI’s role in



investigating the aerial phenomena reported by Paul Bennewitz, and
referred him to the AFOSI District 17 Commander. It should be noted
that Dr. Paul Bennewitz had already had a number of conversations
with Senator Schmidt and was keeping him apprised of the situation.
Senator Schmidt had made telephone calls to Brig. Gen. Brooksher,
AFOSP Commander regarding the matter, before his untimely death in
the middle of his investigations.

Note the number of high ranking commanders (CC) in that meeting
with Dr. Bennewitz, Including Gen. Brooksher.
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THE DULCE PAPERS

The Dulce papers were comprised of 25 black and white phetos, a video tape
with no dialogue and a set of papers that included technical information of the
alleged jointly occuppied (U.S.-Alien) facility 1 kilometer beneath the Archu-
lea. Mesa near Dulce, Néew Mexico. Several persons were given the above
package to hold for safekeeping. Most of those given the package were snown
what the package contained but were not technically criented and knew very
little about what they were looking at, The following was written by one of
these persons about what the papers contained. This person desciibed the
scenes that the video tape showed and made the attached pencil drawings

of some of the photos. What you see Is what you get; I can't decipher what

is written or drawn anymore than you-can. I pass these papers on only in

the interest of getting to the truth. From other information I have I believe

the information contained herein is true. I believe the facility exists and ls
currently operational. I also balieve that there are 4 additional facilities of
the same type, one located a few miles to the southeast of Groom Lake, Nevada,
What is the truth? Only God, MJ=12 and the allens know for sure.

Dulce papers: Lots of papers—documents that discuss copper and molybdenum,
also papers about magnesium and potassium, but mostly about copper. Lots

of 'medical terms' that I don‘t understand. A sheet. of paper with charts

and strange diagrams. Papers that discuss ultra violet light and gamma rays.
Papers that discuss color and black and white end how te avoid detection
through use of certain colors. In additicn to these papers there are about 25
pictures, black and white, plus cne videotape with no dialogue,all taken
inside of the Dulce facility. These papers tell what the aliens are after and

how the blood (taken from the cows) is used. Allens seem to absorb atoms to
‘eat', Allens put hands in blood, sort of like a sponge, for nourishment. It
noct just food they want, the DNA in cattle and humans is being altered. The
‘Iype One' creatwre is a lab animal. “They” knew how to change the atoms to
create a temporary “almost human being®. It is made with animal tissue and

* depends on a computer to éimulste memory, a8 memery the computer has withdrawn
from another human being. The 'almost human being' is slightly slow and clumsy.
Real humans are used for training, to experiment and to breed with these "almost
humans®. Seme humans are kidnapped and used completely (even atoms). Some
are kept in large tubes, and are kep alive in an amber Liquid. Some humans are
brainwashed and used to distort the tnuth. Certain male humans have a high
sperm count and are kept alive. Their sperm is used to alter the DNA and create
a non-gender being called “Type Two®. That sperm is grown some way and
altered again, put in large wombs, many destroyed, certain are altered again
and then put in separate wombs. They resemble 'ugly humans' when growing

but look normal when fully grown which takes only a few months from fetus size.
They have-a short life span, less than a year. Some female humans are used for
breeding. Countless women have had a sudden miscarriage after about 3 months
Fregnancy. Some never knew they were pregnant. Othars remembaer contact
some way. The fetus is used to mix the DNA in types one and two. The atomic
makeup in that fetus is half human, half "almost human® and would not survive
in the mothers womb. It is taken at 3 months and grown aelsewhere .
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Event Characteristics of Four Corners Area

AREA OF ARCHELETA MESA
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THE CASE OF PAUL BENNEWITZ

Paul Bennewitz, who prefers tc ke called Dr. Bennewitz, is
President_of Thunder Scientific Campany in Albuquerque, New Mexico.

a:ﬁdecidedtop:thisresouxcestogethe:andphotcgraphtmathe
saw. Afte.rthousandsoffeetoffﬂm,hemscmwincedthatsmethjng
was happening there, and decided that he should try to cammnicate
wiﬂxmtevarmsflymgavarthea:ea.ﬂmm@amter, using
acode,hesmcaﬁedinmkingcmtactwithﬂmvermﬂyﬁgthe
disks over the area. Gradually, he learned that whosver the aliens
were, they were basically not friendly, and after a while he was
able to develop a psychological profile of the aliens based on his
'mefollwinglistofitmsmsextractedfmareportcalled
Project Beta, which Bennewitz apparently gave to the United States
Covernment in 1983. Alsointhereportvarehisrmdat;ons for
dealing with the aliens, which the Government (already aware of
the aliens) decided to ignore. As publicity grew regarding what Paul
has discovered, he withdrew his public contact and would no longer
have contact with anyone. We were fortunate to have contact with him,
andhemderstandthatasofrdayaareistalkingvriﬂmpeopleagain.
Be advised. Paul has undergone a lot of stress, both from his
experiences and from the goverrment. If you do decide to contact him,
take it easy, ok?
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The artached papers are known as the "Firzland Cocumen:s®. Most are

available through the Freedom of Information Act. Cne notable excertion

ls the telex Fom 3olling AFB DC//IVCE (Alr Force Intelligence/Ccunterintelligence)
to Kirtland AFB BID (Base Investigative Attachment). This document was

ottained by Ufologist William Moore from undisciosed sources, There is

3 rumer that Moore made several changes on the document, Cne of these

changes is reported to be the change of NSA to read NASA near the end of

the telex. Below are several abreviation definitions:

IVCE Alr Force Intelligence/Counterintellicence

BID Base Investigative Attachment

HQ CR 44 Threats against nuclear weapcns storage areas
VT Alr Force Intelligence Technical

7602 AINTELG Special Activities (HUMINT)

SPA Special Projects Access

AFCsI Alr Force Office Special (or secret) Investigations

Dr. Paul F. Bennewlitz, President of Thunder Scientlfic Laboratcries (n Albuquerque,
wko is menticned in several of the documents claims to have about 5500 feet

of 8mm and video pictures of UFO's operating in the Manzana nuclear weapens
sterage area taken from his perch which had an uncbstrucied view of ...e depository.
He also claims that while some of the flm was belng developed by Kocak, thrat
someone removed various sections of the film that contained close up shets of
UFO's. One paricular movie Alm tock 2 months to process and was received

with several feet missing and was on a dlfferent negative than that criginally
filmed, according to Bennewitz,
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On 13 &g B0, 1280 COMMSq MainLunarmce Officer ruportsd Radar Approach; Cantrol
it od scamer rodar inpwrative due to hich frequasy jaming (rum an unknoen
2. Total blackaut of entire racar aporosch syslum to irclute Altuguengue

art =as 1in effest belwewn 1630-215rs. Radar Approueh Centrol Bak up systors

) =ure ancperalive.

tn 13 Aug 80, Defense Muclear Agwrey Rudio Freqasey Moitors determined, by

or analysis, W interfurunce was being sent frum an arca (V-0 cegrees or dus
} en DAF Map coordinates £-28.6. The area was lccated Mo of Coyote Cunyen Test
. lt was first Uwaxnt that Sardia Laboratory, which utilizes the tess range
reeponsible.  Hoever, after a careful ehwek, {t wus lalur determirngd that nu
s =cre being condioted 1N Uhe Cunyon area. Demartsont of Energy, Mr Forcoe

-res l.boratory and DNA wore contacted but assumsd Ut Umir encics =ore rnot

-s=i1ble.

01 13 Ag B0, Base Sccurity Police coxhicted a physical check of the ares but
Se af the mantainass terrain, a thorouch chesk could not be completed &t that
- A later foot scarch failed Lo disclosed anything that cuuld have coused the

:‘ru:ll"t_e. -
n 13 Aug 00, at 2210dws., all radar it retumed Lo nommal imeration withoyt
v nusihiknt, "

CIRCIIEION:  The prosarce of 1wstile intelligswe fuuming cavot be ruled out.
4571 O cvidace =tuld suggust this, the swihad has boun usud in the pPast.
thallon fuinlowwe smeuialists cannot cxplain how ouch inlerferuee cwild

o He: redir rquijsmnt Lo lavee Lolully imgaerative. Neilor cruld Uy agre=t
Lyjar or range of the interfurwewe signal. DA fregurcy monilors reported Lhe
rivrince bean was wide spread ard a type uniOwn Lo Lheir elestronical cyuipnent.
la-r cleck of the area was beiny cudhected by Tectnical Services, AFOSI.

Hsg: casnnd inlerest jton. __Dricfings requested 1AW AFOSIR 124-4 be eampleled
4 fetnl, IVCE s 3 - = -
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KIRTLAD AFB, I, 8 Aug - 3 Sep 8O, 2 -8 cer g l 1200
Allezed Sigthings of Unidentified T

Aerial Lights in Restricted Test Rarge. | Arcsy Des 1700, Kirzlard AFS, MM

=09 SECLIVED
=

X = rensan | [revermomicanny - | = weerime

m‘ A0 EvaLvaTiOon

MAJCR EFMEST E. ZDWAFTS

I TLLOESCT 08 Gulia€is 4008ELS =T}
Comander, + Marzano

) Kirtlard AFB, MM . 47516

cl_ﬂ_.--ugl

" WunsFY OF mFORuaTION

Sfwanas

1. on 2 segt 80, SOACE related on 8 Aug 30, thres Semurity Poliremen assiched to
1608 SPS, KAFB, WM, on duty inside Marzano Wespors Storage Area sighted an
wmidettified 1licht in the air that traveled from North to Sauth over the Coyote
Carron ar=a of the Deparwrent of Defense Restricted Test Range an KAFB, NM. The
Security Palicsnell idertified as: SSGT STESHEN FEREZ, Area Supervisor, AIC MIRTDN
W. RIST ad AMN ANTHONY D. FRAZIER, were later interviewved secarately by SOUFCE
ad all three related the same statensrt; At procimately 235Chrs., wile o
duty in Crarlie Sector;.&ast Sicde of Marzano, the three coserved a very obright
light in the sky soprocmately 3 miles Norsh-North East of their scsitson. The
light traveled with great speed ard stoppel suklenly in the sky over Coyote Cayen.
The three first thought the cbject was a helizcpter, however, after chsemng

the scronge 2erial naneuvers (stop ard go), they felt-a heliccpres—couldn't :
rave performed such skills., The light larded in the Coyote Caryon area. Sonetome
later, thres withessed the light take off add leave preceeding straight wp at a
hight spesd ord disappear. .

2. Central S2ourity Camtrol (CSC) irside Marzaro, contacted Sarciia Security,
wo cocicts freaent Duilding checks ot o alarmed strcuures in the area. They
advised that a patrol was alreacdy in the area &d would investigate.

3. On 1l Axg 80, FUSS CLRTLS, Szdia Semurity, advised that an 9 Aug 80, a Sardlla
Security Quard, (o wishes his name not be divulged for fear of harasstent), related
the following: At procmtely CC2CGws., he was driving Zast an the Coyote Cayen
acress roed on a routine building check of an alarmed stmuec>ure . As he approachsd
the stnchre he chserved a bright light near the groud bshird the strxcture. He
also cbhserved an cbject he first thaxght was a helicopter. Byt after driving
closer, he coserved a rasd disk shaped cbject. He atterpted o radio for a back

1 patral but his racdio would not wrk. As he appreached the chject on foot arsed
with a shotgun, the cbject took off in a verzical direction at a high rate of spe=d.
The guard was a former helictpter mechmnic in the U.5. Aroy &= stated the objest
he coserved was not a heliccpter.
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serial phencnena described by the first three. Acain the cbject larded in Coyote
Caryan. They did not see the cbject take off.

S. Coyote Canyon is part of a large rstricted test rarge used by
the Ar Force Wespons Laboratory, Saxila Laboratories, den.l:lur)qury_
ard the DeparTrermt of Energy. hwmfmlypluuuldbym
SeouTity, however, they aily et building checits there now.

6. mmmw.ammmumnmumammuﬂ
in the Marzano's beteeen Belen ad Albuqermue, NM. The Patrolmen reccrted
e sighong o the Xirtlad AFS Counard Post, who later referred the petrolven
to the AFCSI Dist 17. AFCST Dist 17 acvised the patrolmen to make a resort

thraxh s aan agexy. Gn 11 Ay 80, the Kirtlad Public Informaticn office
mhmm&nmmlawim?mmumwm

they ccourv an am USAF base.

7. WRITER cortacted all the agencies who ubili=ed the test rarge ard it was
1mmmumqmmhmmm. Mnly grasd
tests are cochrcted.

8. masmm:mlnmdfms-ﬂamwuﬂtmmw
mm::ﬁjml-ﬁwnumrmmuﬂthm

9. ‘e So alarmed stnchores located within the ares cor=ains HQ CR 44
material, -



Documents illustrating Government Investigaticn

of Paul Bennewitz

s 2 MAULT. JRPOSE INTERNAL QSI FORM
(Complete ealy aveiltabie irmai
0Q O ™ sunLeT FLE Q.
ofcfimom - "] KIRTLAND AFB, NM, 8 Aug - 3 Sep 80,
mgaocusaTERS TVOS Alleged Sightings of Unidentified Aerial [TRAREARTIAL BATE
©0 . X / Lichts In Restricted Test Range 126 Ny 2O
ofoer ma 5 [susPurat oate
={ugscouanrens
RIS
AFCSI Form 96, 28 Cct 80, Same Title
JAINCE CISCAEPANGIES NOTED ARE USTED BELOW.
YOUR CETICT 18 OOLGNATED OFNCT OF OmGIAL
ATTACHLD SIQUARES IWWESTIGATION IR TOUR ARTA
CITIPe=d WEACTS 2713 0 GLASSS W) SFfCoualion AS PUTASSTD OV OIAS QM- a4 I-3-1
FOSWARD BLSULTS DIRLCTLY TO OFTICE OF OMGIN, C3 Tor
RO FURTHER INVISTIGATION CONTIMALATID.
oun ALLS RUFLICT PRICR mmn oo mE Ag capp of 1hwe 'B
od 18 fwrnisd o cupine of pree Lalls ¥, of eppliradle, M

EEFORT OF P&OA INVESTICATION /ST aAlY ATTASHEDL

INYESTIGATION CONTIRUIRG AND TOU Wikl BL FUSMISMLD FUSTMLR RCOATS

CISEONTIRUL INVESTIGATION. FORWARD RESULTS OF ANY INVESTICANION ACCOMAUSHED.

SeIca PRSI LS BETWILDM LLAD FESUIST AND CLVILOPLD iNFORMATION ARL SUT FORTH.

RLFORT OF £OMMARD ACTION MAS ROT BLIN RICTVED. E

RLIQUEST STATUS OF TIIS MATTIN ANO/Of DATE RLFOAT MAY O CXPLCTIOL (Regqumter, [eraard I crpas of mwr.l.—-u e
rrovverd ey /o caruer wich proper sigeancre @8 remarkd section wmlrmy 0L dirvotives siole reply nef reyseredls

BCTLR ATTaLnlD TO =T Ll o WA T FETTMCUIY STFRITIA

OfE Tom el LOATOR fOf MLOY LISTLD FIFISS OF SUBXT

ATTACHED i FOMRARCID FOR INFOAMATION AND/OR ACTION.

urcH OF AT 3] ™E CL on Nas L

[m] a @ TO O cascoun, [ wasxip ~FOR OFMICIAL UST ORLY.”

" ] wilh or A resssn for sererily sloasif cation ead prowping por APR 204-1.)
anmerssg

1. On 10 Nov 8O, a meeting tocck place in 1606 ABW/CC Conference Roam attended i
by the following individuals: BGen WILLIAM ERCCKSHER, AFOSP/CT, COL JACX W. SHEFPARL.
1606 ABW/CC, CCL THOMAS SIMMNNS 1606 ABW/CY, COL CRES BACA, 1606 SPGp/CC, COL |
FRANK M. HUEY, AFCSI Dist 17/CC, LTC JCE R. LAMPCRT, 1605 ABW/SJ, MAJ THOMAS A. CSEH,

. AFCSI Det 1700/CC, Dr. LEFMAN, Director, AFWL, ED EREEN, AFWL.Instrunentations i
Specialist ax Dr. PAUL F. EEMNNEWITZ, President Thurder Sclentific Laboratory, 1
Albxouerque. Dr. BENNEWITZ presented film ard photographs of alleged unidentified |
Aerial Cbjects photcgraphed over KAFB, MM during the last 15 marths. Dr. EESNEWITZ |
also related he had documented proof that he was in cortact with the aliens flying
the cbjects. At the coclusion of the presentation, Dr. BENNEWITZ expressed
an interest in cotaining financial assistance fron the USAF in firthering his
irvestication recarding these cbjeczs. DR. LEHMAN advised DR. EENNEWITZ to request
a USAF grant for research. m.mmm.mmmmm

in filling aut the proper docunents.

2. On 17 Nov B8O, SA RICHARD C. DOTY, advised DR. EENNEWITZ that AFCSI would not
mwﬁmﬂwmguma{&uemjm DR. BEENNEWITZ was advised

ATTASHMONTS FILE STAMP AND/OR QTHIR

2 rfed
so17/93-F X/;Z

Base Investicative Detachment FOR-CreEErSo-aier™
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- .\ - .
that AFUST was not in a position to evaluste the information and photographs he
has collected, to date or teciyuically irvestigate such matters. i

3. On 26 Nov 80, SA DOTY received a phene call from an individual who idertdified
himself 1s U.S. Senator HARRISON SCHMIDT, aof New Medco. SEN SOMIDT incuuired

edvised SEN SOHMIDT that AFOSI was not investigatung the .
tely referred SEN SCHMIDT to AFOSI Dist 17/CC. SEN SCHMIDT declined

speak with 17/CC and informed SA DOTY he would request that SAF leck into
the mtter and determine what USAF sgercy should investigate the phencmena,

Pran d5aY A

4. It should be roted that DR. EENMNEWITZ has‘had a mustber of corversations with.
SEN SOMIDT during the last few months regarding EENNEWITZ'S private research.
SEN SCHMIDT has made telephone calls to BGEN BRECKSHER, AFOSP/CC regarding the ..
matter since Security Police are responsible for the security of Marzano Storage
Area. -
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e AEPLY TO DATE OF TRANSMITTAL
l AFOS! COMMUNICATION o oty 1981

SUMECT

Dr. PAUL FREDRICK BENNEMWITZ
Congressicnal Inquiry

FROM:
AFOS| District 17/CC
Klrtland AFB, W 87117

REFEATRCE

8017093-0/29
TTIiS CHECKAD ARG APPLICAOLE TO AGOVE SUBJECT

INVESTIGATION HAS BETN INITIATED ARG AEFCATS WiLL 8L FORWARDED AS SOOMN AS POSUIOLE.

Tris MaTTEA 15 O PEnOING cLOSED.

ATGUEST REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN (AFR 124-dL

NOTE RESTRICTIVE LEQENSS ON FRONT SF THE ATTACOSMENT(SL

AEQUIST INSTRUCTIONS AS TO DISPGSITICN OF EVIODNCE LISTED OELOV.

LIMESS PeUMERICAL OLSIGHATORS IN THE IR ARE AS
reUMOER S QATE OF 1NFORKATION: & QATE OF REPOAT: 7. DATE AND PLACE OF ACQUISITION! & ACFEACNCES: . AS-
AUTYORITY 18,

SESSMENT: 10 ORIGIMATO R 11. REQUEST EVALUATIONT 1L PACPARING OFFICER: 13 AFTROVRD

ATTACHLD IS AN INTELLIG ENCE InFOAKATION agroRT(IIR ) TR TTELD CLECT!
FOLLOWS: 1. COUNTRY: L ALFOAT pUMSTR: 1. TITLL 4. PACUEST | ©

ATTACHED IS AN INFORMATICN COLLECTION AECPOAT (JCR] wiiCH CONTAINS INFORMATION CORCERAMIMG AN INDIVIOUAL
UNDER YOUR COMMANG. THE ICR 1S FUAMSHEID FOR YOUR INFORMATION ONLY AND IT OODS NOT CORSTITUTE A FOR-
MAL QR COMPLITE INVESTIGATION OF THE INCIVIDUALL |7 A FORMAL INVESTIGATION IS WARRANTED, IT SHOULD 8L RE-

QUESTED IM ACSORCANCE WITH AFR 1264

THE ATTACHED ACPOAT mAS BEEN LOAMED TO THE USAF BY ANOTHER AGENCY. DISSEMINATION OF THAT ALFOAT TO
ARQTHIR Y QR ITS PL T ATION o)

O RECORD OF THE ACPFOAT IS DEING MAINTAINID oY AFOS. -
P ATTAC-S4ENT(I] | /ARG ATMOVED. THE CLASSIFICATION OF THIS CORRESPOMDINCE
wirL sz (] arraungo O cowsanaseo To O carccrien [ manngo ~FOR GFFICIAL USE ONLYZ

OTHIR/REMAARS .
On 30 Jul 81, the 1606th ABY |G contacted DO 17/B10 and advised that Senator PETER
DOMENIC] desired to talk to SA RICKX DOTY regarding the matter involving BENNEWITZ.

After checking with Col HARVELL, Acting AFOSI/CC, It was agreed SA DOTY and 00 17/¢C
would meet with Senator DCMENICI. Senator DOMEMIC] was present in the 1G's Offlice

but departed immediately to meet with BENNEWITZ. A subsequent chack with -Mr. TIJEROS,
Senator DOMENIC!'s Alde, In an effort to determine the Senator's specific questiens,
determined his sole Interest was to knew whether AFOS| had conducted a formal Investiga-
tion of SUBJECT. Mr. TIJEROS was Informed that no formal Investigation of BENHEWITZ
was conducted by AFOSI. Hr. TIJEROS stated that he assumed If any information were
avallable, and was to be requested from AFOSI, it wouid have to be requasted from our
Headgquarters. He was provided Col BEYES's name and the Bolllng AFB address of our HQ
AFOS!| In-event he desired any further Information. Hr. T1JEROS thanked us and Indicatec
no further inquiries froa the Semator regarding this matter.are antlicipated.

20 7793-0/27 x~

MAML GRACL TITLL SIGNATURK ATTACHMEINTS comEs TO M
HQ AFOS1/IVOS
s DGy IS
FRAMK M. HUEY, Coloneds] USAF
Commander
5 © BOA-SRERIGIALSEONE—

AFOSI :::; 1S8 sm= IUS COITION IS ORSOLITE.
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THE CASH-LANDRUM INCIDENT

Note also the references to the so called Cash-Landrum Incident,
where at 9:00 PM on 29 December 1980 Dayton, Texas Café Owner
Betty Cash 56 and former waitress Vickie Landrum 67 and Landrum’s
grandson, Colby Landrum, 11, driving to their home in Dayton along a
two lane road about 30 miles northeast of Houston, encountered a
brightly glowing craft the size of a city water tower hovering at tree top
level. It had red and orange flames flowing from its bottom that bathed
the party in intense heat for several minutes before it was escorted away
by at least 23 helicopters.

The case was investigated by John Schussler who suggested that the
craft must have belonged to the U. S. government, because nobody else
could put up 23 helicopters all a the same time. Cash and Landrum
now suffering from radiation effects brought suit against the U. S.
Government for failing to warn and protect them. The suit was
dismissed by U. S. District Judge Rosa Sterling, but the government
ended up paying for the party’s medical treatements for radiation
exposure before they died.

Now we find that the U. S. Government was culpable after all,
because they were the actual owners and operators of that craft in
trouble over Texas. And that craft was one of several that were
delivered to us by alien extraterrestrial beings in exchange for
operating facilities on the surface of our planet!



The Cash-Tandmi=n Incicdent

This incident was well-publicized at the time. The newsgaper article
below goes into same of the overt cdetails. Several "inside® sourcas have
revealed, however, that this was one of the craft that the EEEs cave to
the U.S. Goverrment, and that it was having critical problems that prorpted
its descent. The people involved were bathed in neutron radiation Som the
craft. It-is interesting to note that in the next to the last paragraph of
the article, the lawsuit changes to ane claiming that the czaft actually

belonged to the govermment. Note the reference to 23 helicopters. Think
about it....

San Fraacisesr Cyroeicle Maonday, Seprember 14, 1585

; U.S. Contesting

Lawsuit Over
UFO Radiatio

Houston -

Three people suing the fed-
eral government for $20 milllon
say, they do mol koow Lo Lhis
day what il was thal hovered
far over their beads and zapped
them with radistloa slmest
five years ago.

They clum it was a0 unidents
Med Nyng object that was esconed
awsy by enlitary hebeopters. Thev
wy ey suspect it was 3 secret US
military experiment. la any event,
Iney 3v, Wbe government should
kave warned residents that 3 UFO
was in Lhewr aren.
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The report that follows is called * Project Beta ". Only 16
of 17 pages were available. Despite many errors in grammar and
punctuation, it stands as an excellent report about_ the aliens
that Bennewitz observed at Manzano Veapons Storage Area near
Sandia Base in Albuquerque, New Mexico. It is the same report
that Bennewitz presented to the U.S. Government. Bennewitz
was unaware that the people to whom he submitted the report
already knew of the alien activity. He also was not aware

of interactions with other alien groups that were taking
place.



SUMMARY & REPORT OF STATUS
[WITH SUGGESTED GUIDELINES]

PROJECT BETA

Investigator - Physicist - Paul F Bennewitz

The following are key mile posts established or discovered during the continuing

scientific study concerning Alien intervention and the result. (Study 1imited solely
to NHew Mexico)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Two years continuous recorded electronic surviellance and tracking with D.F."
24 hr/day data of alien ships within a sixty (60) mile radius of Albuquerque
plus 6000 feet motion picture of same - daylight and night.

Detection and disassembly of alien communication and video channels - both local,

earth, and near space.
Constant reception of video from alien ship and underground base viewscreen;

Typical alien, humanoid and at times apparent Homo Sapien.

A case history of an Encounter Victim in New Mexico which lead to the communications

link and discovery that apparently all encounter victims have deliberate alien
implants along with obvious accompanying scars. The victim's implants were
verified by x-ray and Cat Scan. Five other scar cases were verified.
Established constant direct communications with the Alien using a computer and
a form of Hex Decimal Code with Graphics and print-out. This communication was
instigated apparently after the US base was vacated.

Through the alien communication loop, the true underground base location was
divulged by the alien and precisely pin-pointed.

Subsequent aerial and ground photographs revealed landing pylons, ships on the'
ground - entrances, beam weapons and apparent launch ports - along with aliens
on the ground in electrostaticly supported veﬁic1es; charging beam weapons also

apparently electrostatic.




8) Cross correalation and matching by triangulation, etc., to official MASA CIR
(color infrared) high resolution films confirmed base locations and resulted
in revealing US Military envolvement yielding precise coordinates and the US
base layout.

9) Prior alien communication had indicated military envolvment and the fact the
USAF had a ship but due to studied alien psychology this was ignored at the
time.

16} Subsequently, the alien communicated following verification with the CIR, that
there was indeed a ship; actually more than one - that two were wrecked and
left behind and another built - this ship is atomic powered and flying. The
alien indicated it's basing location. ’

11) It was learned as stated that two women and a boy near Austin, Texas were exposed
to severe radiation at close range and the ship was last seen going West with
helicopters. In addition, the US Government was quietly picking up the expenses.

12) Subsequent inspection of motion picture photographs taken during the study
revealed the US ship or one 1ike it flying with the aliens. These match the
CIR where two can be seen on the ground and in the later photographs taken on
t'be ground after the base was abandoned.

So in very brief form the prologue to learning within reasonable accuracy what

transpired prior to the end of 1979 or shortly thereafter.

The computer communications and constant interaction with the alien in this manner

without direct encounter has given a reasonably clear picture of the alien ‘psycholoay,

their logic and logic methods and their prime intent.

It is important to note at the outset, the alien is devious, employs deception, has

no intent of any apparent peace making process and obviously does not adhere to any

prior arranged agreement.
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In truth they tend to lie, however their memory for lying is not long and direct
comparative computer printout analysis reveals this fact. Therefore much "drops

through the crack® so to speak; and from this comes the apparent truth.

It is not the intent of this report to criticize or point fingers. Obviously whoever
made the initial agreement was operating upon our basis of logic and not that of the

alien and in so doing apparently walked innocently, in time, into a trap.

The alien indicated that the "Greys®, apparently the group initially envolved in the
agreement were still upset about the initial capture and subsequent death &f the

first eight of their co-fellows.

Another group, calling themselves in the Computer language, the "Orange® - their base
is on the west slope of Mt. Archeleta - directly west of the south end of the US base
and near NW of the apparent main landing area they call, in the Computer language,
“*The Diamond®. This, because from a distance, it looks diamond shaped in the photo-
graphs. when 'Inr;king somewhat south west past the observation tower toward the
ridged peak SE of Mt. Archeleta. This ridged peak has no name, I call it South Peak.

The base extends north of this peak to the edge of the cliff down which goes a road
past a large alloy dome thirty-eight (38) foot across the bottom and with a twenty
(20) foot hole in the top.

Based upon some of the aerial photographs during which the alien was caught in the
open and launching - some launches appear to be coming from the direction of the dome.
1 ur.->u1d guess it is an underground launch egress facility. In the NASA CIR there is
what appears to be a black limousine alongside the dome on a ramp. Surprisingly it
is precisely the size of my 79 Lincoln Town Car. Wheeled vehicles and what appear

to be Snow Cats or Catapillars can be seen throughout the CIR - car and truck tracks,

trucks and jeeps. I don't believe aliens have wheels - humans do.



lumerous road blocks extend northward through the US base along a well maiptained
road thirty some-odd feet wide - apparently gravel - near all weather - numerous

turn arounds and wheel tracks into launch preparation areas with the ships; pads
marked with twenty-six (26) foot Xs-and servicing facilities, tanks, etc. - two

domed polygon high voltage ‘buﬂdmgs on north on the east side of the road, also an
apparent foundation for another or a helo pad - test stands, human housing, water
tank (thirty-two foot across) - and at one of the main road blocks, two large vehicles
parked across the road. Also at that point another apparent black 1imousine with
tracks leading to it to the west of the road. A1l tracks and vehicles have bee;n
dimensioned and match military vehicles. If 1 were to make a guess, I would estimate
the Tikelyhood that the apparent black limousines are CIA.

This is but a limited inventory of what was there on Sept 8, 1978 - included only as
evidential matter for your perusal and confimation. The road, which incidently the
natives, the tribal chief, reservation police and highway patrolman know nothing

about, comes in off of a trail from the north. Starting at the trail, line of sight

to the Targe plateau area and the alloy dome, the road, in the middle of nowhere on

the Jiccarilla Reservation, is precisely 12,888 ft. long airline distance. The total
alien basing area, which apparently contains several cultures(now all under the desig-
nation “Unity® in the Computer language) is approximately three (3) Xm wide by eight

(8) km Tong. A conservative guess based upon the number of ships presently over this
area and the number on the ground in the CIR and photographs;, the total alien population
at this point is at least two thousand (2000) and most likely more. The alien indicates
Bore are coming or on the way.

I won't attempt to speculate in this report as to how the fnitial US contact was made

= what transpired, nor how many were able to escape. The alien has communicated his

account, and if totally true, it certainly is not palatable.



Much detail has been omitted for future discussion if desired - however the import
is this. Constant computer communication - full on line in February of this year -
manual prior to that - has allowed a constant accounting of what is and has been
going on - conditions of morale and a total insight into “what makes the alien run®.

This is very valuable data.

1) HMost importantly, the alien will allow no one to go without an implant and
after knowledge of it is wiped out. They simply will not allow it. All in-
dications are that communication or language cannot result without the implant.
(with the exception of the Binary and the Computer) This would indicate a
possible immediate threat or danger for anyone - military, Air Force, or
otherwise hat has been at the base. They will not remember the implant in
any case (the contactee here included)

The reason for the implant is multiple for both language or communication by
thought (there is no apparent language barrier with thought) and also complete

absolute control by the alien through program - by their beam or direct contact.

1 have tested this and found that during this programming the person is

* totally alien; once one learns to recognize the signs and the person then has
no memory of the act/conversation afterward. If this has happened to the military,
1 need not elaborate as to the possible consequences. The victim's "switch”
can be pulled at any time and at the same time they are "walking cameras and
microphones® if the alien chooses to listen in with the use of their beams.
Mo classified area of any endeavor in the US is inviolate under these conditions.
However - realize - the scars, barely visible - can be seen - all are exactly

located and a1l are accessible by x-ray.
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2) Also note that all of the aliens - human, humanoid alike - all must have
implants - without them, no direct cosmunication is apparently possible. So
one can most generally arbitrarily say that if a person states he/she
communicated by thougltwith an alien - he/she most 11k_a'[y has been implanted.
They may also claim to be overly psychic and be able to prove this - again
through the 1ink transplant, he/she is given the information by the a'li;.n and

does not realize.

3) Most importantly, the alien, either through evolvment or because the humanoid
is made - will exhibit tendencies for bad logic (bad by earth logic comarison}.
so they are not infallible - in point of fact they appear to have many more
frailties and weaknesses than the normal Hauo Sapien. To the alien, the mind

is key and therein lies a great weakness which will be discussed later.

4) They are not to be trusted. It is suspected if one was considered a “friend” and
if one were to call upon that “friend” in time of dire physical threat, the
*friend® would quickly side with the other side.

The computer indicates in comparison, that no known earth protagonist - Russian
or otherwise exhibit these tendencies to any major degree indicating the danger
involved in making any kind of agreement with these aliens - at least of this
species.

5) The alien does ki1l with the beam generally. Results on a human will exhibit
a three to four cm purple circle. If done from the rear, on one or both
shoulders. The results on cattle are the same, assentially exhibiting purple
beneath the hide, with burned circles on the outside.



6) Cattle mutilations are the other side of the coin and will not be delved into
here though they are a part of the overall. It appears the humanoids are fed
by a formula made from human or cattle material or both and they are made from
the same material by gene splicing and the use of female encounter victim's
ovum. The resultant embryos are referred to by the alien as an organ. Time
of gestation to full use as a utility, ready to work appears to be about one

year. A year in alien time - I do not know.

Solution: 1 doubt there is an immediate total “cure” per se - however, thgy must be
stopped and we have to get off dead center before we find time has run out. They

are picking up and "cutting® (as the alien calls it) many people every night.

Each implanted individual is apparently ready for the pull of their ®"switch®. Whether
all implants are totally effective I cannot predict, but conservatively I would

estimate at least 300,000 or more in the US and at least 2,000,000 if not more worldwide.

Weaponry and Inherent Weaknesses

Weaponry is one of the keys and in the alien's present state we can prepare an effective

offense.

One tends at the outset (I did) to look at their machines and say - there is no defense
or offense. One is overwhelmed by their speed, apparent capability of invisibility

and "cloaking”, and other covert capabilities not discussed at this time. In particular
- the beam weapons are themselves a direct threat and obviously one that must be

seriowsly considered but not overly so.

Let us first look at just what this weapon is. It is an electro-static weapon with
plasma generating voltages - and an internal storage device - it is pulse powered.
The beam, totally effective in atmosphere can be loaded with hydrogen or oxygen.
Range? Average, ground weapons - maximum two (2) Km if it is dry, capable of sus-

taining just so many full power discharges - slow leakage oé:urs continuously,
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therefore, they must be recharged periodically. If it is raining the weapon becomes
ineffective and is swamped thus discharged. The range is near totally Tost at that

point.

On the disks and saucers, the weapon is generally on the left side or top center

and has a maximum range of two hundred (200) meters at which point it will plow a
trench in desert soil. When fired - it fires both to the front and to the back equally.
Reason? Because of their mode and methods of flight. If equilibrium is not main- -

tained, the saucer will spin out.

Hand weapons? Estimate based upon visible damage observed, not too much velocity
nor staying power but at short range - deadly (less than a .45 cal automatic). At

one meter range, estimate of beam temperature 1600°F or higher; it can vaporize metal.

Apparently the disks and weapons operate from a storage source. In time, without
periodic recharge, this storage is depleted. The design they traded to us was at
least thirty years old - employing an atomic source. Possibly they may still have

some - 1t would appear so - their staying power is obviously much longer.

Afrcraft Helicopter Vulnerability
Any of our aircraft, helicopters, missiles or any air flight vehicle can be taken down
instantly with no use of weaponry. The alien simply need do no more than make one

invisible pass and their bow wave or screen or both will take the air 1ift vehicle
down. The pilot obviously will not even know what hit him.

For human on the ground, the alien can use weaponry or bow wave. The partial pressure

envelop can hit with the power of a tornado - shock rise time and 6 force is instantaneous

However, they dare not hit the craft physically because they are fragile and in fact,
under slow flying conditions within our atmosphers, hold a very tenuous position.

Without power, balance or equilibrium, they loose it.
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In brief - these are apparent capabilities observed and gleaned through the computer
communication and observation. You may know of these, however, they are directly

related to the last and final portion of this report. What can be done?

1) Because of‘the alien's apparent logic system (they appear to be logic controlled)
@ key decision cannot be made without higher clearance. All are under the
control of what they call "The Keeper®; yet it would appear this is not the
final say. Therefore, dependent upon urgency, delays of as long as twelve to
fifteen hours can occur for a decision. How short/long this time frame under
battle conditions may be, I do not know.

Because of this apparent control, individiual instantaneous decision making by
the alien is limited. If the "plan” goes even slightly out of balance or -
context, they become confused. Faced with this, possibly, the humanoids would
be the first to break and run.

The same applies to their Mission Master Plan, if one can call it that. If pushed
out of context, it will come apart - they will be exposed to the world so they
will possibly run before they fight in the open. They definitely do not want
that to happen.

Psychologically, at present, their morale is down - near disintegration. There is
pronounced discension in the ranks; even with the humanoids. Communication can
encourage this (no necessity to expound upon this other thén to say because of
their own internal \m‘i.rserabﬂity mind-wise to each other, therein lies a prime
weakness). Inter-echelon or individual "trust® appears to be totally lacking so
suspicion of each other is rampant. They are highly segregated as to 1;ve1s -2
“low® dare not conflict with a "mediun® or "high" or it 1iterally means death.
Death being, to the humanoid, deprogramming or, in the end perhaps total physical
death. '
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2)

They appear to be totally death oriented and because of this, absolutelty death-
fear oriented. This is a psychological advantage. The computer also gives

indications of a real possibility of adverse or "ground programming”.

Consider their ships - most if not near all run on charge. That source depletes
and so depemdent upon size - depletion can occur for some within a week or less.
Ships can replenish each other but only .up to charge balance. This is done with
antennae-1ike extensions and the charge is distributed observing conservation of
energy laws. They can replenish from power lines - but again only to a point -

so time of flight is limited. Deprived of their base recharge capability, it is
indicated that all ships will come down within six months to a year unless they

can get transported out - that is back to the prime launch ship.

The disks and saucers in general cannot fly in space because of their mode of
flight. Therefore, deprived of home base, it is not likely they can survive.
Their capability in power survival outlasts their capability in food or formula
survival. It they do not get formula/food within a certain period of time they

will weaken and die.

In the case of Mt Archeleta and South Peak, they are dependent upon the Navajo
River for water supply and water to them is totally life. HWithout water they
have no power; without power, no oxygen or hydrogen to service the ships and

weapons. MNo water to sustain the organs and feeding formlula.

Simple? Not really. However, there is a water intake and there is a dam upstream
that can be totally cut off and the water re-routed to Chama, New Mexico. Should
this occur, at least three of the internal bases will go down. They could

possibly go atomic periodically but obviously problems without cooling.
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3)

Once the bases are pressed on a large scale, all disks and saucers t;ﬂl' go
airborn immediately. Troops on the ground can gain tarrain cover to quite a
degree - it is rough terrain, -

Our need is for aweapon,workable and preferably not like the alien's. [ beljeve
unless the alien is caught unawares (with their screen up their weapons are

equal so they are 1ike children pillow boxing) there can be no result; the

weapon must penetrate their screen and it must also penetrate the ground. [
believe [ have that weapon. Two small prototypes have been funded and constructed
by my Company. Tests conducted to date indicate they do work and work rather well
considering their small size. Because of this weapon's present status and
proprietary nature (a basic patent is in process), the theory will not be explained
here. However, the weapon appears to do two things at very low power. 1) The
disks within it's range begin to discharge Hhen' exposed to the weapon beam. To
counteract, they must apply more power and so doing consume more power. Again

conservation of energy laws strictly apply..

This effect can be observed on the detection instruments as they back away in
response to slow discharge. Discharge, at low power is slow but @& high power in
the final sophisticated weapon, the rate can be increased by many orders of
magnitude. 2) Most importantly, this weapon can penetrate the screen - hull
alloy, everything. They cannot shield it in any way. Lastly, because of the
implants, the weapon's beam gets to them mentally; they locose Jjudgement and indi-
date almost immediate confusion, particularly the humanoids.

It is believed at this early stage - based upon present testing that the weapon
when full on and full size will ki1l or bring down disks at substantial range.
The alien weapons aperate substantially the same as their disks using a charge

-source and charge distribution. So, in the same sense it is indicated that this

weapon design will pull their charge weapons down very rapidly.



4)

The range of my weapon exceeds that of their present weapons and in its most

" sophisticated form can be readily computer controlled to allow extremely rapid

tracking and lock-on regardless of speed along with electronic wobbulation of
the beam. It is a beam weapon and even at this early stage of miniature proto-

type testing and development, it indicates eventual superiority to their weapons.

Initial Togistics would indicate a plan sequentially implemented as follows:
This plan does not include all requirements and preparatory safety measures to
be employed by the ground force; however, if Air Force Intelligence desires to
pursue the approaches suggested in this report, each significant requirement will
be discussed in depth.

An attack must be directed near entirety on the ground for obvious reason. One
would, if familiar with the alien capability, indicate that vehicle ignition
problems will be encountered. This is precisely true; however, the reasor. for this
is not mysterious but is based upon good solid laws of physics and are known.
Experience gained through my study, it is now known how to prevent this from
happening and will be d'lscus.'..ed in detail at some later date. A1l electrical

and electronic equipment must be "hardened® using these specific techniques prior
to implementation. Becausehof the known capability of the alien (by use of
scanning beams to know in advance details of planning) only the initial outline

is presented in this report.

Again through the communicative interaction with the alien, testing has simul-

taeneously been done upon this facet, i.e.eavesdropping and ways to abort this

'capabi'lity have been tested and proven.

The program would be instigated in phases. The first phase - planning and logistics
- would include continued implementation and testing of the final weapon pr-totype
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thru the pre-production stage. Production of at least fifty minimum qlzt'antity

" should be planned. Additional backup spares should also be included.

On a full time shift basis, it is estimated that at least one year or less would
be. required to arrive at the pre-production stage. A team would be organized by
Thunder Scientific to accomplish this. The key work is now and would be done

by an associated company, Bennewitz Labs.,Ltd.

Specific attack phases would be incorporated.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The first procedure would be to close the gates of the dam above the Navajo
River. This dam would be held closed for the duration. Internal to the one
cave, there is a small dam for water storage. It's capacity is small. There
s also a discharge outlet downstream that could be closed caus‘it;g waste water
to back-up into the caves. The water is vacumn pumped apparently by some
electrostatic means from the river. At close range, the weapon will take out
this cabability.

Once deprived totally of water for a minimum period of four weeks, conditions
in the alien bases under discussion will have badly deteriorated. Psychological
shock is extremely effective with the alien; total advmt.'xge can be taken by
1nst.antam::us action or planned observable deviation from the norm. At least
three bases will go down.

If they follow their normal strategic pattemas when pressed previously, they
will launch most if not all ships.

Prior to the implementation of water deprivation, the weapons should be deployed
at strategic hardened locations and activated in a certain pre-planned manner
determined by final weapon coordinate locations.

This will put an immediate power drain upon those airborne and the alien

weapons ringing their bases.



6) Because of the inherent psychological aspect of the alien, much can be “done
in the open with no attempt to preserve secrecy. Much of what is done can be
of a diversionary nature. Under most conditions they will attempt to harass
but will not openly attack.

7) Throughout and prior to this, the open computer communications link will be
operational for continued psychological interrogation.

8) At some point in time - again resting upon battle status, the dep‘loyueni’. of
offensive forces will begin. This deployment should be done in a near insgan-
taeneous manner under certain special conditions that can be discussed.

9) The weapon system should be kept powered up throughout. In this manner, the
disks will be made to stay airborne. They cannot land in the interval the
system is powered.

10) When the weapon is used in one specific power mode, in addition to continuous
discharge on the disks that are airborne and the ground based weapons, the mind
confusion and disorientation will build in those personnel at the base and under-
ground. At the end of four to five weeks or less, all weapons should be totally
discharged and power out on the bases. Most personnel if not all, will be totally
incapacitated. The feeding formula will be down and it's critical processing
ruined. A1l embryos should be dead and all hydrogen and oxygen consumables
depleted.

11) Based upon data gathered on the miniature prototype weapons, the full power weapons
should have no problem holding off the disks. In many cases some will break
within the first forty-eight hours without being directly hit.

12) At that point, standard weapon technology and logistics can come into play and
used to the extent of destruction desired at the direction of those in charge.

13) The communications can be used throughout to determine statgs and near the end
to attempt to instigate surrender. If no response results, then they should
simply be closed in and waited out.
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Summary
It is important to note that the initial implementation of the computer communications

was not instigated for the purpose of talking to the alien for the "fun of it"; but
was deliberately instigated to use as a tool to study, in depth, long term without
physical confrontation, the strengths and weaknesses of the alien.

The weapon theory and prototypes were built to capitalize upon and test the two key

and prominent weaknesses discovered. This in-house funded program has been expensive, .
in excess of $200,000; done on behalf of our nation and handled in the best representative
manner humanly possible.

1) The prime and weakest area discovered, probed and tested is exactly what they have
used thinking it is their key strength - that being, the manipulation of and control

of the mind; not only of command but also humanoid. Manipulated in reverse psycholo--
gically and by the language (computer) and due to the extreme of mental distortion and
incapacity caused by the weapon, it has been found that this facet is for them a disaster

and a directly vuinerable integrated weakness.

2) Though their ships are magnificent, they are also weak - solely because of their
methed and unique mode of flight. They do not have a stable fighting platform. Charge
distribution can also be discharged. The weapon does this - even in it's present

miniature prototype stage.

It 1s not the purpose of this report to imply that the overall problem will be solved
with the capture of these bases. Obviously it will not, but it is a firmly based
beginning with a high degree of rated projected success ratio. It is not intended
to imply the alien will not fight; they may - though their inclination is generally
the opposite - this basing area is key. Without it, their mission is in very deep



trouble. It fs noted that these are not the only bases on earth there are gthers.
With a conservative estimate using typical logistic support numbers, it is not un-

realistic to say there are 50,000 aliens within the ecosphere of earth and near space.

Some of us will be lost in the endeavor that is obvious - however, done now the

advantage is gained along with new additional technology to prepare for the next stage.

The key to overall success is - they totally respect force. And with them, the most
effective methed is to stubbornly continue to pick and pull at their defense with o
letup. Faced with the total loss of a base that has taken years to construct, f‘t is

believed that their mission will be grossly weakened and badly slowed.

As Americans, in this particular instance, we must realize - that we in this case
cannot rely upon our inherent moral principles to provide the answer. Negotiation is
out. This particular group can only bedealt with - no differently than one must deal
with a mad dog. That method they understand. They have invaded Our country our air
and they are freely violating the personal and mental integrity of our pecple. There-

fore, in eliminating this threat most certainly we cannot be called the "aggressor”®,

because we have literally been invaded.

In final conclusion A) They cannot under any circumstances be trusted. B8) They are
totally deceptive and death.oriented and have no moral respect for human or human 1ife.

C) Mo negotiation, agreement nor peaceful compromise can be settled upon in any way.

D) Nao agreement signed by both parties will ever be adhered to nor recognized and
respected by the alien, though they might attempt to make us believe otherwise. E)

Absolutely no guarter can be allowed under any circumstances. Once the offense is

instigated, it cannot be abandoned. If it is, reciprocal reprisal will immediately
result. They must be made tu come down - destrul:t themselves which is a standing order
if the ship is failing or leave earth immediately - no leeway of any kind can be

allowed nor tolerated.



TELEPHONE INTERVIEW

On 10 September 1985, well known author and investigator
James Mc Campbell in California conducted an in depth
interview with Dr. Paul Bennewitz in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
on his alleged sightings, film and photographs of what he was
observing over Albuquerque and the Arqueleta Plateau in New
Mexico.

Ms Campbell audio taped the entire interview and then
transcribed it as follows:
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. sSUMMARY OF NOTES TAKEN BY JIM MC CAMPBELL CONCERNING TWO TELEPHONE INTER-
¢ VIEWS WITH DR. PAUL F, BENNEWITZ - Side A of Cassette

This is Jim McCampbell making a recording of a remarkable episode on

},‘, ‘- CoRPEeTIONS Fop pecuracy Sept. 11, 17¢¢
A
i 0

July 13, 1984. It has to do with a UFO base, cattle mutilations, advanced
weaponry, contact with aliens, ete.

The episode began about a week ago when I received a little semi-
annuz® periodical titled Stigmata. It is number 21, the First Half of 1984,
Thi:z Little bulletin is preparsd by Thomas Adams at P.0. Box 1094, Paris,
TX 75460. He has a hotline for reperting possible or concurring mutila-
tions at (214) 784-5922, ‘ (confrmad)

He has a rather lengthy article. One finds point of interest on page
9 and I suppose the only way to pursue this is to read what he has here as
it is fundamental to the entire story. '

Quoting "In May of 1980 a most interesting event occurred in norther:
New Mexico. An event similar in many respects to the Doraty Case. A
mother and her young son were driving on a rural h.{ghuay near Cimarron,

New Mexico. They observed two or more craft and as Judy Doraty did, they
observed a calf being abducted. Both observers were themselves abducted
T o STt B oy s Sty 18 mterpemd (g,
lation, where the women witnessed the mutilation of the calf. It has been
alleged that she also observed a vat containing Lmidcntirza::g"d!y parts
floating in a liquid, and ancther vat containing the body of a male human.
The womun was subjected to an examinetion and it has been further alleged
that small metallic objects were implanted into her body.as well as into
her son's body. More than one source has informed us that CA‘%canéiyave
confirmed the presence of these implants. .

Paul Bennewitz, President of his own scientific cempany in .u.buquu":,-e
and an investigator with the Aerial Phenomenon Research Organization, has

been the principaé investigator of the case. Interviewed in his office in




e ,

’ :.f'i;ril 1983, Bennewitz reports that through regressive -hypnosis of the
mother and child and his own fellow-up investigation, (including com-
mumnications received via his computer terminal whiech ostensibvly is from
a UFC-related suurcel he was able to determine the location of the under-
ground facility; a kilometer underground beneath the Jicarills Apache
Indian Reservation near Dulce, New Mexico. (Elnco 1976, one of the areas
of the U,S. hardest-hit uy mutilations coincidentally or whatever).
Bennewitz's information is that this installation is operated jointly as
part of an ongoing program of cooperatfon between the U.S, government and
extraterrestrial UFOnauts. The story continue: that, after initial con-
tacts years ago, the aliens agreed to Five us certain technological ad-
vanteg while we provided them with the 1o=ation.ﬂrthe New Mexico base
and at least three others. Flus,the aliens were to be allowed to carry out

certain operations, abductions and mutilations without our intervention.
The mother and son,by the way,were returned back to their car that night.
Since the incident, they have suffered repeated trauma and difficulties
as they attempt to recover from the episode. We pass this along because
the account is, of course,most crucial if true; but we are not in a position
%o confirm the alleged findings. Hopefully, more information regarding
this-incident will be aired in the near future, We can only consider such
reports while continuing to seek the evidence to refute or confirm.”
That's the end of this remarkable quotation from Stigmata

As I have been studying the idea of bases for aliens ror some tice,
this has caught my attention eand I llso suspected cooperation between the
U.S. government and the aliens. It also gives the name and location of a
man vho has his own scientific operation, Dr. Paul Bennewitz. I tried to
get in touch with him.Through the telephone information service I was able

to do so.



I got in touch with Dr. Sennewitz by telephome and indicated that I
had seen this reference to him and his werk and T wanted to find out
whether he was being misrepresented or whatever. I told him that I would
xerox a copy of it and forward it to him for comments, which I did. This
morning, July 13, 1984, he telephoned me and said that he, having locked
cver the article, found that it was substantially correct. I forgot to
mention that in my letter to him I said that none of the details®that were
in this particular article gave me any strain. Then Dr. Bennewitz, who I -
¥ill refer to as Paul...,.He took time to close the door to his office and
elaborated upon the whole story and the conversation lasted somewkere near
an hour. It i{s rather mind boggling ind here is the substance of that
telephone conversation.

The article {s tasically accurate and he does have the coordinates
of the tase. He i{s a physicist and he started four years ago to determine
in his cwn mind whether UFOs exist or do not and he has gotten wuch more .
ceeply involved than he ever intended. It has caused him a great deal of
trm.-:ble from the government intelligence groups. He has pictures from the
location. He went with a Highway Patrol Officer and they saw a UFO take
off from a cesa at the location. He obt_ained photographs and vhat he
calls launch ships weee 330 ft.long and 130 ft, across. The cattle rancher
named é:omez and he went back to this location which is a mesa and sav a _
surveillance vehicle which was about 5 £t by 10 f£t,1ike a satellite, he said.
He had been using a Polaroid cazera and then got a Hausel-Eladd to produce
much better pictures. He set up a monitoring station and observed that UFOs
are all over the area. He was also able to pick up signals and obtain
video pictures that are transmissions from the aliens lscreons. _He has

SEWRITY CcmrTANDrR OF - * mANZANG
been dealing heavily with a Major Edwards (somebody) who was with Memsante
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' Security and two’of them saw four objects outside of a warhead storage ares

at a range of about .2500 feet and obtained movies ot‘ them. He now has
about 6000 feet of movie footage, of which 5000 ft.is in Super Eight. The
objects have the ability to "eloak,” that's his word, spells CLOAK like
cloak and dagger, like cover up and he says that they can cause themselves
to go invisible by a field that causes the light waves to bend around the
object and m?'m s(%.s - the sky behind thenm.

He confirmed the fact that the woman was picked up when she accidently
obsarv-ed the calf being abducted. He has paid for a pathology work and
a medical doctor work. The pathologist is a former head of the micro-
bioloa dcplrt;m“tj:f :::’If:xi?pvni_:egsim.ﬂ 30? ’h;l:’: d:::taﬁ’t'!icms to
show that the woman and her son did infact have implants in their bedies.
She has a vaginal disease like streptococci-bulb?.a a.nd tried many anti-

bodies to destroy the bacteria. That it has survived off the antibodies

themselves. The aliens keep hassling her, W ST'&L 7TRve To DAres

Paul kept the woman and her mother at his house and the UFOs were
fiying overhead constantly. There is no ESP involved, but it is Jjust plain
AHEILCE, THEY SEND A BEAM Dewn- NoT Beam Dewn"

- TheyAbeas dewn. They have a beam through which they can sense her
thoughts. They can communicate through this beam. She picked up their
transmissions. He devised a means ar_ communication based upon hex %1‘1-'??‘1&
code; one is equal to "no” andtwo being "yes." Through this code he has
been able to talk to the aliens. He then computerized the system that
would reject extraneous inputs. He.said that they can be very threatening
and malevolent. One of them he talked to said that he ;ould drop off com=
munication if he became to familiar. He was told about the base.

He then told the 0.S.I, of the Air Force and hl*h.&mbc%“itquestcd to
give several presentations to high level Air Force people in briefings on

the subject, wing level Command and many others including this fellow Edwards.

i e il



And he took a helicopter to the site - no no no, It turned out that the

* Nag= 7wWit€ T0 3:)7€- |37 By 0Sr AGy~nr - AnD BY A CoL, & ARPENTY
wing commander, after a presentation that this fellow made, then took a
helicopter to the ssig: and made photographs.

He says that you can see saucers on the ground. He says there is a
kind of a cone - a large cone and the larger vehicles come and land on top
of the cone with the top of the cone fitting into a hole in the bottom.
There 1s an elevator inside of the cone and that goes down into the
mountain or ground about one kilometer. You can see the aliens running
around the base getting into the vehicles-l.nd stuff. They use small
vehicles to get around that have no wheels. They are rectangular “in shape
and they levitate. They do not show up 1-;. color because they are highly
reflective, but in B & W they are visible. He says that there are beanm
weapons that are floating in strategic locations and there is a road into
the base. He obtained infra-red photos of the area from an altitude of
*1-"-:;5.;&::. There is a level highway going into the area that is 36 ft wide.
It is a government road. One can see telemetry trailers and buildings
trat are five sided buildings with a dome. It is standard military pro-
cedure.. There are many guard points and ';ta.ke; and there are launch
domes that one can see. HNext to the m'aom he sawv a black limousine

i APPARENTLY

and another at some distance off. The careful measurezments showed that

the limousine was the same length as his Lincoln Town car. It is a C.I.A.
vehicle. Also there was a blue van. He hzs been cautioned about these
limousines as they will run you off the roed if you try to get into the

area and in fact somebody has been ldi{:d I': ?l;atn;.'l;:cr’.’““l‘o :::‘;;;:n is

a launch site. There are two wrecked ships there: they are 36 feet with
wings, and one can see oxygen and hyﬂra:‘nn tanks. There are four cylindrical
objects Socorro type -- two carrying southi:;g while flying. The whole
operation is based upon a government agreement and a iechnolasy trade. We

get out of it atomic ships that are operated by plutonium, The Cash-Landrum



, -ase wes one of them. The doors jammed open and neutron radiation came out,
" BasEd At KIrtiind PR e Holsaen APD ALg soms tiacy ioNEE:
ey.are based a olloman and some place in Texas.
Yr 1 /16 X Ktlaf) moede [= iy s ﬁrH-J,ﬁ-u-q-.am
‘s said the government 1s plY f the hospl.tal bills for the Cash-l.a.ndm "‘-ta
* oST IMPVF ~b> arnlideg Aovdama
+ictims.» Refueling of the plutonium 1; lcennplished at Los Alamos, He had
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4raced pictures oi this base back to 1948 and it has been there ataring in
1962
1948, Pictures in 1952, you can see many saucers and the base and trucks in

iinter tize. ‘i‘hc road was "passed off” to the local inhabitants as a lumber
a
ontract. He has photographs (I believe) of the firing of/beam weapon that
:jects in two directions. (‘mat would be necessary on a flying saucer. The )
seaction forces would impede the vehicle. ) He ks computZg the speeds ‘of
% 0FOURS =
flying saucers at 15,000 mph and indicates that the pilots’are from N.S.A.,
the National Security Agency. The aliens have had the atomic propulsion
;ystem for 48 years and the saucers themselves operate on an electric charge
W MaysE A
sasis having to do with a crystal semiconductor and aAsuper latice. I
shink he said "as you increase the voltage, the current goes down." (Now
:ypically). At present there are six to eight vehicles, maybe up to ten
sver the area and sometimes up to 100, They can be seen in the clouds.
N T A UmE 6R LPECULATE IT 15 ThHIS
"hey go into the cumulus clcuds and produce nitrogen nitride. You will see :
slack spots in the cloud. They eat holes in the cloud. If you can see
Jlack spots in a cloud, then you can tell that a vehicle is in there.
He says that they come from six different cultures and in his communi-
:ations that some come from a binary system, possibly Zeta Reticulil and from
: * APPEAR TU
{istances up to and larger than 32 light years away. They also have one to
# BAales vPeN PATA
:hree ships in urth orbit at 50,000 KM altitude.? He had to form the words
0 try to commi:ata and he produced a vocabulary of Sorq\lords in a matrix
aw
‘orm and uses a computer., The Flying Sau?nrnu'e limited to operation in
:he atmosphere. i
Now with regard to the cattle problem, the aliens are using the DNA

from the cattle and are making humanocids. He got pictures of their video



-:.:l.-..:-een. Some of these crntur;a are animal like, some are near human and
some are human and :hm:: with large heads. They grow the embroyos. After
the embroyos bdecome active by a year of training presumably that is required
“or them to become operational. When they die, they go back into a tank.
Their parts are recovered.

In 1979 something happened and the base was closed. There was an
argument over weapons and our - people were chased cut, more than 100 people
involved. (Someplace later he indicates further details on this point.)

The ybase is 4000 ft.long and our helicopters are going in there all the
time, dhm it bccue known that he was familiar with all this, the‘mutila-
tions stapped ‘I'hey are taking humanoid embroyos out of this base to some-
where else. I asked if it was Albuquwcgu; 04- I‘:::mx:t ‘Ee said he
didn't know. He said there aru still quite a few of the helicopteis in

# ALL UM MARKED
operation. They fly at night. He went up there himself in a helicopter
and the 0.5,I. briefed the copter pilot and he thought perhaps the copter

pilot himself was an undercover man. They saw helicopter pads up there -
Viet Nam type, with bearing markers and the trees pushed off mway from the
location. It is such a wild area he said. He agreed to send me the coordi-

nates of this base.
Regarding abductions of people, they pick out medium te low IQ person-
nel. They are able to scope out each one, Eo we can do the same thing with
% (T DonT KANOW Tais PR@er - WORD MI1XUP-DROP.
electro -magnetic spectrum analyzers] They pick up these people and then
put implants into them and then take tissue samples, including ovum from
the women, sperm from the men and DA,
They can program these peopla as slaves ta do whatever they wish wund
THE MARD SO & TVPE
they will have no memory of it. 'I'hcy" staunchly refuse to be xrayed or
hypnotically regressed. You can ncomzc thea bccnl.u of their eyes, He
e ¥ A EXPRELI /o~
says peculiar look in the eyes an.d a funny .saile. Hynek knows about all of

this and has been in contact with Coral (Lorenzen). He regards Hynek as a
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- threat. At his house, he ghowed Hynek films and out in the back yard a

flying saucer. He uksd Hynek about his view with resarﬂ to abductions
as to how many people might have been abducted. Hynek, unhesitatingly
said about one out of forty, ‘

He said that many people come to his door to see him, Just "out of
the blue” and he sees scars on the back of their necks. That previous
old scars are easy to detect and that new ones are hard to detect. He
feels that this is a sickening situation. % T penT XM,.U EirHER

The lliens have gone wild and use hypodemics and notes a paranel
four tinls. (McCampbell: I don'%t know what that means) He has been
paralysed four times and has been hit 250 ;lmus by hypodermics. He says
they knock you cold and they do whatever they want to do and the above
points have been verified medically.

A man came to see him with a top secret document that was dated in
the 50's, indicating L{f anybody found out about all of this they would kill
them. He was asked "doesn't that bother you?" He said "no it didn't.”

He said he had sent in some film to Kodak and there were seven rolls.
They were Ectrokram G which could not be processed locally, so they had
to go to Kodak. He does all of the film work commercially so that nobody
could claim that hc had unnknyed with the film. His films ~ame back, but
one of them--one vu pahglg’:r:ch‘;:u: g{iﬁ;:. t-e:',l:“\;: :{::i’;;&l;nd this
was close-ups of UFOs that he had taken. The missing pieturos of the

W THE & PT DiDay - OTrams KNOWN omLy To Ma DD,

nine feet showed up in a top secret dncunmt that he studied and the code

B T wAal Toup ~WALA -
name is Aquarius and it is a project of the National Security Agency.

They are the ones that lupé his film m

Ectrokrome and sent it back- ¥ T FurPuweT

There have been indirect threats by the Air Force Intelligence
against him,

The location of the base is 2% miles northwest of Dulce and almost




:dvei'laoks the town. It is up on a mesa. We discussed the similarity bee
tween everything we have be.en talking about here and the movie Close Fn-

counters of the Third Kind. He said he speculated that seemed to be a plan
of disclosure, that is the movie. The coordinates of the location are not
far off and the mountain where the actual base is looks much like the
sountain in the movie.

The next thing was =- Discussing the trade-off -- alright. Here is
what we got in the trade off. We got the atomic technology, the atomic
flying ships. Several of them, the first one was wrecked on the ground
and it can be seen and photographed from the air. A second one was wrecked.
A third one was wrecked. Apparently this last one was repaired and was tha
one that was in Houston -- near Houston in the Cash-Landrum case. The
second item that we get out of it, are the beam weapons, the-beam technology

¥z SPECuULnTT
and third,is the thought beam, That is the means by which communication is

accomplished. It is a. electrostatic in character with a nagnetic‘é;ugg;:r?tfr
and it is the only way of communicating with people. They have to have the
implants in order to use it. In the crash that occurred at the base when
there was a disturbance of some sort, the aliens killed 66 of our people and
L4 got .ﬁyf“&'er c;;’;;;x;‘:t Jr-}:U?‘ltg:;r ‘tu;?c: in%s%gw Ancaars

'I discussed with him whether he wished me to relay any of this infor-
mation to other people. He said he had no objeection. He would like to
reviev any writing that I might do, to make sure that it is right in advance,
and also to make sure that the source of the information was given: I men-
tioned in particular, Jehn Schuessler, who would be extremely interested
in part of this data. i

I gave him a summary of my analysis of the electromagnetic environment
around UFOs related to propulsion. He was going ko study that, but he did
_not comment off-hand. He was familiar with what the aliens called MPS

which means manipulations per second -- no, manipulations per gequence, In



.an_electrostatic field that can be manipulated into uny configurations and
the craft can stall. In order %o prevent that, this field-is adjusted
once every forty milliseconds, He has studied the trails from Ul.“o.s and
they seem to break down into a pulse rate of Ggper second. Based upon
the color movie pictures, there seems to be a blast of light and a spectral
components and composition in there, with a Bow=Wave in front of the UFO
with nitrogenlshoving green and oxygen showing blue, but with the saucer
being invisible. They can run into a car or airplane and this Bow-Wave will
destroy them. Rockets can hit this Bow-Wave and be destroyed. They can't
penetrate it. At White Sands he was shown pictures of an F-15 shooting
rockets with a missile at a target and the saucers came in behind the
missile, 30 ft.behind, and then flew thru the expddsion. He didn't know
what the purpose of the demonstration was, but suspected it might be just
to show how invulnerable they are. But sometimes the saucers get into
trouble and they are all consumed in some kind of way.,

¥When he went up to Dulce in a helicopter, they landed and left some
equipment there, but then when they came back the pilot was extremely
nervous, Paul wanted to land on the base, but the pilot wouldn't do that.
They came back to Dulce and la.nded;t a smllhstri; t.here,ﬂiwre they found
two large Huey helicopters. The Indi:a'-a;; :ha;ge t;:::‘;med Valdez went
aboard one of the choppers and they found ﬁhen to be full of commandos.

W Noa Mibl

They estimated a total of 75 commandos, fully armed with M- rifles and
& LAvnve pear

rockets, They did not have any indication of rank. They only had shoulder

g' YALDE 3AYS Ne- Nop TRVE-MY MISTARE-T 215 MIT Gor THAT Liosg
patches on and the helicopters had no - identification ather than numbers.

The helicopters were part of a projec‘.t called Elue Light' and they were
from Ft. Cgrson. Colo?t:!:f M‘H';:; they left they were escorted by these two
large Huey helicopters. As they were flying along -- in the background,
they saw rise up one of the advanced space technology vehicles that looked

like a manta ray with a negative dihedral and projections coming down. It




%5 fiew vertically past the two accompanying helicopters. Paul feelsg that it
is imperative that this information be released because he feels that it is
unconstitutional for the government to be involved in such an arrangement
that invades the privacy of the individuels by the implantations. He said
that ‘once they have been tampered with by the aliens, they are -never the
same,” (I suppose one can easily beslieve t.hat.) (Jim McCampbell comments)

So it appears that the =- for the privilege of co]"{-lcting the biological
materials in the mutilation of and the abductions and the operations on
board the craft, the government has allowed this to go on and even to
assist for the privilege of getting the nuclear flight technology,, the

bean weaponry and the thought beam technology, plus also the enbroyos

which are flown out of the base. (A rather fantastic story.) (Jim MeCampbell
comment) Paul strikes me as being an extremely conservative, extremely
knowledgeable and reliable scientist, who was intimately familiar with
sophisticated laboratory equipment. He is thoroughly scientific and
reliable. (Jim McCampbell evaluation) The base was started in 1948 and i:;
the text above, I indicated a reference to 1942 that should be 1952. showing
major construction of the bas-e from the photographs that were studied.

This the end of the message. = Jim McCampbell

(s.‘a S of tape to Gillow of Comversation om Tuly 17, f""‘)



Side B of Cassette — Pn,.c' i
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This 1s a continuation of the episode or the saga of Dr. Paul Bennewits.
He telephoned shortly after noon today, on July 17, 1984 md- excused him-
self then to close the office door and T suggested I would use that time to
pick up some note Paper, which I did. He indicated that in a separate inci-
dent; it must have been a court order or something like that to Kodak Corp.
10 intercept some of his film; to either take it or copy it. He has a
Secret report where apparently his Pictures that were missing are included.
There are some reference numbers involved there and also ineluding his case
number. He is going to be sending me that information. He asked if MUFON
would search £t out and I said I couldn't say, although I might have suf-
ficient interest to pursue it myself, and asked why he would not do it and
he said that "perhaps Somebody else could be more successful.” This ma-.
terial came to hinm anonymously and I'm being very specific because it has
some bear’ng on a piece of Paper that we know about in zi.ort.htrn California.
"It is a .lece of paper,” quote. It describes this film and the tests that
were performed on them, being very sophisticated. He indicated something
else about a case number and referring to intelligence groups access, to a
very highly classified--up in the 20 hundreds, which is a reference figure
that"I am not familiar with, The Air Force has claimed that this document
'is a forgery. The former Major Edwards is now a Lt. Colonel,

Paul offered, because. he Just voluntarily offered this information
that Edwards is at Hann A.:‘.B. in Germany avx,z'd his home teﬁeph%’e‘ ;lumper _1’5“
dial O 11-49-6543.3115, ‘40/11:11-: c’}::;?' of ;;:urity there and has aroind R
500 people. (They happen to be seven hours ahead of us on the west coast.)
He said that Edwards might be somewhat reticent to speak freely because he
knows that the National Security Agency monitors all the international calls.

I inquired about the other bases that were referred to in the Stigmata
report or article. He said all that he knew that one was to the south,

ane to the west and one to the east and he doesn't want to know anything more



about it.

I discussed the prospect of using the paper in the MUFON 1984 usO
Proceedings to try to find the center of gravity for the mutilation cases
from those maps that run'from about 1972 to 1982 or 1983. The word gravity
triggered in his mind another connection having to do with the Dept. of
Interior that ‘has a gravity dept. and they do in fact survey the United
States and publish maps indicating the gravity contours. There is a very
weak gravity at the site near Dulce. He said that the craft are very
sensitive tg the gravity levels and that suggested that perhaps the other
sites might also be located relative to weak gravity. .

He indIEated that the objects fly in a wobbly way. His pictures have
shown that. He says"like the rocking of a boat." He has measured many
right angle turns and also full 188° turns in a 20th or'a second with the
object still inside of the bow-wave. He has also observed and photographed
the object or lights moving in a triangular pattern and square patterns. He
says high powered radar can interfere with them. I reported on the meeting
that we had on Sunday afterncon and raised some of the questions that came
out 6f that meeting. One of them was why not remove the implant? He said
that fils had been discussed and the lady witness finds that acceptable if
she can be assured that there can be no aerve damage. He then went into H
great detail, which exceeds my knowledge af anatomy, in describing the loca- :
tion of the implants. One appears to be adjacent to and 4§:;;;}‘te the cor=-
text, which T think he indicated was at the base of the brain. The image
in the CATscan is of a very small helix, like it was joining two major nerves
near the spinal column. Then on the lateral right side from the back, there
is an implant of perhaps like the one above. Another is on the left side.
Two others are on the forward part of the skull, which appear to be small l
2 millimeter electrodes against the radial nerve., There is a shape to these

things which he indicated is like a baby bottle nipple upside down, not the
* TH12 S$HAPE :3 LM PLATVTS WH'GH
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* ‘cap part, but Just the nipple itself. (I raised the question of the U.S.S.R. !

BASE
satel .ites seeing this :au) He acknowledged that and also that ours can
T OSL Prheres AwmALYST
certainly see {t. He had a discussion with some full analyst who indicated
that he had seen tracks up a hill and a launch location that was definitely
not a rock but some kind of artificial construction. On the hazard of
entering area, I asked about that. He said that there is a risk if we went
in on foot, but if a persom tried to do that likely that the people would
% I 3Ap"ZAR" TNE 0D0S ARE ewe mienr BE Aecssven, —hat
"wack them.” But he thinlfs that a helicopter would be safe. But he wants
to do is to do additional aerial surveillance. - Then go in with a group,
the larger number of people the better., A Highway Patrolman, a friend of his,
is ready to go in at any time. He says one cam”t act on impulse, You have
to plan out a program. He said four times he had near encounters and one
RH9-NoT PECEIVED= T ASKED Twarm MEMA LLy -
was with this Major Edwards. He had received a mental communication
THEY WERE APPAREAarLY Seawnsind ME < BayF REesng ™ ANYTHING MEMTHLLY
while watching scme UFOs and he asked to be Picked up. He asked for them to
blink their force field twice if they wem*;willing to do it and all four UFOs
under surveillance did blink twice. He asked to be picked up on Sunday if |
he- received one blink from all four UFOs, which were reported about 300 ft,
from each‘.other. He tock this to mean no. He asked it they were not
authorized and he got a similar Tesponse. This sstablished a code system
by which some further comsunication was accomplished,
At some later time, an agresment had been reachad for a meeting. He was
%22 QUTER Funcs oF Rasr
en his roof and observed a UFO on the ground near an interfence. (This ap-
pears to be in refersnce to a govarnment reservation.) An agrecment seemed
to have been reachad to mzet at the mortheast cornar of the inner compound.
#ajor Edwards picked him up and they went \tn'this azating pfacs. He said
"don't us2 the radio.” They 2ncoutsrad two suards in Incdia Section who had
been ordered to firs upon anything that moves. They stoppad their Jeep and
walkad fnto the desset. Thars had b3za a miscaleulation and they ware in

the wiong place. Cn thyee other sccasions on some property he owns on 95



) hEreQ. UFOs came within 40O yards of him during daylight. Apparently,

both he and the alieng 'chicken‘lout" on & definite meeting. We had a re-

corder at one time and waited until after dark (8 pm) and then pulled back
J MY V01LE o THE RecomDER 3howeDd LoNFUSreas

cor he said = on his (?) recorded was messed up and this rather frightened

o= you mrean 7R YouR3gLS o AFanTLY FoR LenPulitonw AND Piye weLateital, YARIATIOM

¥ io. 1 asked who was flying the UFOs? He said aliens. He says they call

o .
1t leisupe—sewl or alteration. He +hinks something should be done about all
2HC0enT RECIGM'TF THII. - ALTEZATION" 1§ TRE Aciés WORYH Mol 1 MPLANT,

this and quick. UFO activity is still going on ell around Albugquerque. It

is hard to separate their activity f£rom ground lights because they move

slowly at less than 200 f%, elevation, particularly over West Mesa where a

He has been observing that area with binoculars and then
( I inquired about this in scame

1nt of lovers go.
he talked about rotating the binoculars.

length.) If you rotate the ends of the binoculars, you will get a blur

into an oval and if you try this on a street light you get vertical stripes

that represent 60 cycle input to the light. For airplanes, you get 400
cycles == you get the same type of bright stripes with different separation.

on D.C. one sees only a circle. On a saucer you see the oval, but the bars

that are spread out change their pesitions so apparently what he calls the
M.P.S. (manipulations per sequence/iecund') changes its frequency on a periodic

I suggested {t would be helpful if he had a photographic X ;

basis, I guess,
oA Frurs iN Catem AT NIGHT. (reviom Prervewi;

4 THE MPS )3 Vi13)BLE
record of this spec and he said that this could naver be (?) possidble. I

1

2 WHAT I MEANT WAS THE BiaanvenaR, Praaisragua, Aaz Lo g oRrgsyED,

inquired about his business and his}aolid s’ta?aagt?f;rcs.r“% tf:'fi ﬁn?{hat Was ‘)"'
o, duioatons )ra

my bag too and I studied physizs at night school im ysars aftar college and

got just up to doctoral level, but never got 3 Fh.D. bacaus2 T was skipping

srsund the country trylng to sasxiaize ay iInco
Specifically, ha did ao% aequire a

me and iaize thiwe ehildren. :

2 sald that was hls sxparisnes also.”

Pn.D. He is president of Thunder Scisnce Corporation, & well known opera-

1{on thers, with their speciality being temperatura and humidity deviges.

Their eeuipmsnt has bzen on the shuttle and most of their business is with

the top 500 corporations.



& By
His company is i» Sandia on 3 acre and now buudi.ng an additional

3500 sq. ft. building. There is another organization-called Bennewitz
Laboratory which is the research arm of Thunder Science Corporation owned
30% by the latter and operated by his three sons. They have invented a
hearing device that has no moving parts that makes totally deaf people
able to hear and in addition, expanding the frequency range plus 1000 HZ
>n the high side and down“less than 10 HZ on the low frequency end.

He said thet he got involved in all of this merely as a hobby and it
became an obsession. He simply wanted to know what was going on and to
develop instrumentation to measure data » ete. Since the signals from the
UFOs are very low freguency, down around 200 HZ and with an analyzer you
Just think you are looking at some noise. But I believe he said it was a
memory scope that was able to filter out the signal involved there whereas )
ordinary filters de not. They +trigger signals in an on and off fashion,
instead of 0 and 1 volt representing that type of communication or signal
a distinction is made

_between a narrovw pulse and wide pulse. Each communication is preceeded by -
four or five pulses. He had previocusly been in touch with the 0.S.1I. which
has been verified in Clear Intent. But now he says that when he ealls
them, they won't speak to him So he is in a "shut out" situation. I pointed
out that there were two 0.5.I.'s (0ffics of Special Investigation) and the
other is C.I.A, (Office of Scientific Investigation) He assured me that it
was not the €.1.A, group. He 3 id the actual 1t1;f’gmup that he was dealing
with was the "0ffice of Secrat Investization. He 2ays there 1s also a new
;q.tf#m or £allad Human Tntelligsncs, that is they invastigai;e the humans,
that 1s the government., I Wntian"m‘ him that in Clear Tatenifthat-it said
he ®as undar surveillanca., That happans 1o b2 in svrror. That information
comes from sazevhere 9lse., Bail he quickly ;2::{4‘4 1 ¥now thst I am under
surfeillance.™ They set up a site across the strset from his houss with

computsrs and racorders. A girl ranted the house. He had a detective look



into this and found that she was operating under an assumed name and she had
ne social security number. He has photographs of pPecple coming and going
with NCRAD license plates, Air Foree, A.F, vnpons\ab. He thinks N.S.A.
is orchestrating this. For an entirely separate subject, he ti_z_nﬁ?:r;;:
whg;.': z;er'a;:.:::sth?gm ‘bl;: T:l::;ﬁ‘{:ﬁlafsei‘;:e:'ﬁigher than the President.
That is, he th:::';; g:‘i’resident doesn't know about this, . Qﬂ’ whiny Lot
He is allsa concerned that there are two levels of security involved #
(1) Project Aquarius which is TOP SECRET and another (2) higher than that;
where people in charge of the higher level i{nformdtion having these new
vehicles could simply take over the government. He called the Alr Fo_rce
intelligence headquarters in (Hashil;?to):a)s:‘- E{Ireu:'n:-ln?tp si;?:':alhington. but
that was the idea.) The Commanding Officer was not present but he talkez
to a Captain who was the adjutant or executive and started talking. He said
I know all of these facts, and this and that and what do you think about
that?" The (E_aptain said "just write us a report and tell us what we should
d*a.r:E;rhe’ri:rapared a 20 page report and Edwards saw it. He forwarded it
by Federal Express and also a copy to the White House in a double envelope,
indicating that sensitive material was in the inner envelope. Edwards got

¥ Nor SmirnDen ? RAVE T0 Cpegen pPLES,
a call from Colonel’-ﬁnﬂ-h vho was the White House Liaisen te inquire ubo‘Fhis

Benneviiz fellow was, Edwards gave a positive report. The White House was
extremely interested and issued nrdars”to get on with it; to do something,
assuring Edwards that Bennewitz would receive a letter within two veeks‘.\
Such a letter was never r'eceive.{. Finally, Col. Smith from the Air Force
Secretary sent him a letter eventually Jjust pursuing the 'oi.d party line.”
That said"he should not be troubling the headquarters of the Air Force and
the Ixecutive offices of the White House with all of his gtuff.®

Gae . Do~
Bennewitz showed this letter to Edwards who blew up and called Saith., They

got an answer from the Air Force that they were not interested and knew

nothing about it. On another point: referencing the Stigmata article where




. "'.Ju ;'n-ur thought that the twe humanoids may have bc;a neked. In the %
case with which he is dealing with -- the woman and the son, the boy upon
being questioned laughed, and he sud"mcy had no fronts or behinds. I
asked no sexual organs, and he said yes, no organs at all. He has re-
ceived information conecerning a high metabolism rate of the creatures, even
birdlike. One of the witnesses, I think the woman who was being taken by
the hand, ni.d the hand. of the creature was "red hot." And he guesses
that it oust have been 115°F. The creaturescannot stand uncontrolled
environment, They wear suits for protection against excessive heat,

They are fed by a formula and 1if they are short of that intake they will

4 TURN &Rgy - THay ARE A L1687 Yruow 0frey wWwen TALTHY,

turn gzeen.A The heart is on the right side and they have one lung.
Blimination is through the skin. The creatures are very strong. (He seems
to have very little knowledge of the literature and the organizations work-
ing on UFOs. I rromised him to scare Up a copy of my book to send to him
and also a personal resume to give him an idea of oy background and copies
~¢ one or more of my papers.) I asked about his reaction to the summary of
the UFOs fields that I deduced that I relayed to him in the first call. (He
thinks that I may probably be right.) He says that the UFOs can be detected
by radar detectors and they alse trigger highway patrol radar or Police radar
guns. His friend Valdez, at his suggestion, was looking for a water intake ;
to the site and within about a 13 miles he came upon a flying saucer at a
distance of about 300 ft. The Indians own the area -- are quite scared

and very superstitious and 90% of them have moved into town. The Chief of
Police 10ld him about an experience he had. A tribal chief -hnd gone deer
hunding on a mesa south of Dulce. 1\::: days went by. When he didn't return,
a search party vas sent out. In the daylight en the mesa, a ship "hopped
UP" from down below and came up above the mesa. Two guys (human) kicked

the tribal chief to the ground. Then they got into the ship and disappeared.
He had been hunting and had 'rell“. He had a broken llcg and he was picked up



r s % Mo-no - THE 3P was BLacx :

{ + %Yy these human people in the craft. They were blacks - specifically negro !

i ot . L pow$ AN0w \ypere

hupans. He discussed 'something about scme devices called sphericals that
TRIS INPUF QAME BRomi= J;r MULT HAve AL Y pERSTeeD, 5 ¥ -

are opticall_i.n*s:_t:'n‘d? ( :‘)‘ ‘:'ndaa,;:;:‘?:nalz é‘ﬁ:l% C'?’I}tmg.%:d“ #::.ﬁ “"5‘211‘:‘525..
Spheres from 13" to 12" in diameter. We discussed weapons used by aliens anc
whether or not they are used to parallyze people. Yes, they consist of a
cube about 2" on a side == called a lens hung around the neck that emits a
beam. Anathe:r on the ship produces a blue light that he has seen. It comes
from a device about 4" high and 14" long with grid black lines on it. The
color produced is very light blue which is like ionized oxygen. He has not
sought publicity on any of this. He is interested enly in getting the facts
. He did not-object to the idea that I would send a copy of our telephone
conversation to Tom Adams when I told him about oy plan. He had received a
call from a William Allen from Seattle, concerning an English publication
of the Kirtland AFB case. I told him that if it was the same Bi{ll Allen that
I knew, it was a good contact, since I had become ver well acquainted with
Bill Allen at the 1983 MUFON Symposium in Pasadena. (¥William K. Allan
lives in Kelowna, B.C. Canada). The English publication seemed to be the
Flying Saucer Review which I assured him was the leading publication of its
kind in the world., (So there is some more information that we can put into
the lq'l:latiﬂﬂ of Paul Bennewitz and it 1s indeed a puzélins situation. I
continue to get a reassurance that the guy is continually on the level and
what he has to say should be taken seriously and not look inte it in great

details without being over skeptical at the outset.) Jim McCampbell comments.

End O; hf& s;“ B.
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NEVADA US-ALIEN FACILITY BRI=T

After several vears of painstaking research, we have un-
sarthed the high possibility of EBE base areas in the
Nevada Area. Cbservations from many individuals, same of
wham have been threatened by various partiss, have led to
the Zfollowing conclusions:

* Several facilities exist within a 100-mile radius of
the Las Vegas area that are ESE cperated or related.

Undzrgy und Tunels exist between faciliriss and

these tunnels have been constructed by or with the
assistance of tha EBFs.

Electromagnetic confinement zones have been set up at
varicus locations, and one of these locations encanpasses
the Nevada Test Range Complex.

* Purther interior electromagnetic confinement zones have
been constructed within the primary zones.

* Bureau of Land Management (BIM) equipment doybles as
corSinement field projectors.

Undergreund facilities in the area have the following
functions:

* Testing and develoment of Defense Space Weaponry

* Cloning of human replacement bodies that will
be occupied by implanted consciocusnesses.

* Breeding laboratoriss for abducted human females.

* Biological Material processing laboratories.

* Confinsment facilities for humans.

* EBE-Covt Joint Facilities.

* Facilities for Termination of Humans.

* Facilities for Testing and Develcpment of
Gravitarional Vehicles for USAP,NSA, and the
DCepartment of Comrerce.

* Transference Facilities for Human abductees.

* Vortex areas serve as entry-exit coints for varicus
aarial vehicles. Vehicles as large as 200' diameter
have been seen for a long time at the Jumbo Peak
Vortex area. Blue Diamond vortex area is also very
active, and as of June 1988, disks have been ssen
during daylight hours.

The metropolitan Las Vegas area is filled with MIB
related activity and various humaroids that are
chserving human activties.

What follaws are various illustrations of same of the
azeas mentioned apove.
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THOMAS CASTELLO’s PAPERS

And now, finally, here are those papers allegedly carried from
the Dulce underground facility by Thomas Castello who left the
tunnels during the reported underground firefight which
apparently resulted in some 60 deaths of American oersonnel.
The number of alien dead was never known by American
Authorities.

The redundancy in reporting is tolerated here as this final
release of Thomas; papers tends to confirm much of the earlier
reporting, which was often considered too bizarre to be credible.

This is all unofficial and will surely be denied by our U. S.
Government. After all, the unnatural and untimely death of U.
S. Congressman Harrison Schmidt of New Mexico, who was
officially investigating Dr. Paul Bennewitz’ claims, was a warning
to all who sought to find the real truths here. Few have ventured
to do so since then.

Now it is your turn to judge for yourselves from the evidence
reported here, who is right and who is wrong.
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An Alien/Black Ops
Officer Speaks Out

WHAT IS REALLY GOING ON
UNDERGROUND?

~d+

7 Ny
Compiled by Agent Armeriux

The following is a list of questions that were directed to
former Dulce Base Security Officer Thomas Edwin
Castello approximately a year before his disappearance.
They are followed by his responses:

QUESTION - When exactly was the Archuleta installation
constructed?

ANSWER - | heard Dulce was started in 1937-38 by the
Army engineers, enlarged over the years, most recent
work was completed 1965-66 to connect tunnels to the
Page [Arizona] Base, site of one of the older underground
facilities. The four corners base is called PERICA. Most of
the Native Americans living in that area are aware of that
base, and could tell us about the underground life forms
that frequently are spotted near those communities,
Bigfoot, etc.

Q -- By what means was the installation constructed? Are
http://www. mutanex. com/ul tra7, html 7/22/2004
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you familiar with the alleged developments made by the
Rand Corporation of a highly-efficient bore or mole
machine capable of melting rock using nuclear powered
wolfram-graphite tipped 'drill-cones'?

A -- According to several senior maintenance workers,
part of it was blasted by nuclear devices in the sixties.
There are sections, like the shuttle tunnels, that were
formed by an advanced tunneling machine that leaves the
tunnel walls smooth. The finished walls in those tubes
resemble polished black glass.

Q -- By WHOM was the Dulce installation originally
constructed?

A -- Nature started the caverns. The Draco used the
caverns and tunnels for centuries. Later, through RAND
Corporation plans, it was enlarged repeatedly. The original
caverns included ice caves and sulfur springs that the
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‘aliens’ found perfect for their needs. The Dulce caverns
rival Carlsbad caverns in size.

Q -- Are the various electromagnetically-controlled air or
space craft -- that have been seen leaving from and
arriving at Mt. Archuleta -- manned by humans, the ‘alien
entities’, or both?

A -- Archuleta Mesa is a minor area... the craft leave and
are stored in five areas. One is SE of DULCE, one near
Durango Co., one at Taos, N. M., and the main fleet is
stored at LOS ALAMOS.

Q -- Others have suggested that some of the entities below
Dulce are not of 'extraterrestrial' ORIGIN, and that they are
actually descended from saurian or reptiloid beings such
as the Velociraptors or Stenonychosaurus Equallus -- a
'serpentine’ race or races similar to that hinted at in the
third chapter of the book of Genesis?

A -- Yes, some ‘reptoids’ are native to this planet. The
ruling caste of "aliens’ ARE reptilian. The beige or white
beings are called The Draco. Other reptilian beings are
green, and some are brown. They were an ancient race on
Earth, living underground. It may have been one of the
Draconian beings that ‘tempted’ Eve in the Garden of
Eden. Reptoids rightly consider themselves "native
Terrans." Perhaps they are the ones we call the Fallen
Angels. Maybe not, either way, we are considered the
'squatters’ on Earth.

Q -- Where do the little grey Aliens fit in?

A -- They work for, and are controlled by the Draco. There
are other gray skinned beings that are not in league with
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Q -- Did you ever talk to any of the 'Aliens’ at the Base?

the Draco.

A -- Since | was the Senior Security Technician at that
base, | had to communicate with them on a daily basis. If
there were any problems that involved security or video
camera’s, | was the one they called. It was the reptilian
"working caste” that usually did the physical labor in the
lower levels at Dulce. Decisions involving that caste were
usually made by the white Draco. When human workers
caused problems for the working caste, the reptoids went
to the white Draconian 'boss’, and the Draco called me. At
times, it felt like it was a never ending problem. Several
human workers resented the "no nonsense" or "get back
to work" attitude the working caste lives by. When needed,
intervention became a vital tool. The biggest problem were
human workers who foolishly wandered around near the
"OFF LIMITS" areas of the "Alien Section." | guess it's
human nature to be curious and to wonder what is past
the barriers. Too often someone found a way to bypass
the barriers and nosed around. The camera's near the
entrance usually stopped them before they got themselves
in serious trouble. A few times | had to formerly request
the return of a human worker.
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Q -- Are there other sites tied-in to the 'shuttle network'
other than those which you mentioned, and if so, where
are the entrances?

A -- WHERE!?! EVERYWHERE! THEY CRISS-CROSS THE
WORLD AS AN ENDLESS SUBTERRANEAN HIGHWAY.
LIKE A FREEWAY, EXCEPT THIS ONE IS
UNDERGROUND... The subterranean highway in America
is like a freeway except it's underground. That highway
depends on electric motors for the paved roads, and it is
for limited travel. There is another style of transit for
freight and for passengers that is for rapid travel. That
world wide network is called the "Sub-Global System." It
has "check points" at each country entry. There ARE
shuttle tubes that 'shoot’ the trains at incredible speeds
using a mag-lev and vacuum method. They travel at a
speed that excels the speed of sound. Part of your
question involves the location of entrances to that base.
The easiest way to answer is to say every state in the
U.S.A. has them. Frequently, the entrances are
camouflaged as sand quarries, or mining operations.
Other complex portals are found on military bases. New
Mexico and Arizona have the largest amounts of entrances
followed by California, Montana, Idaho, Colorado,
Pennsylvania, Kansas, Arkansas and Missouri. Of all the
state's Florida and North Dakota have the least amount of
entrances. Wyoming has a road that opens directly into
the subterranean freeway. That road is no longer in use,
but could be reactivated if they decide to do so, with
minimal cost. It's located near Brooks Lake.

Q -- Are there any 'bases’ in the state of Utah? Have you
heard anything about an alleged underground installation
within the Wasatch Mountains...?
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A -- Salt Lake, Lake Powell Area, Dark Canyon, Dougway
Grounds, Modena, Vernal. All have exits there. Others too.

Q -- Does the Mt. Archuleta "shuttle system" connect with
a shuttle system which allegedly radiates from Mt. Shasta
in northern California?

A -- Yes. Mt. Shasta is a major site of Alien - Elder Race -
Reptilian Race - Human meetings. Beginning Cleveland,
Grover every president in U.S. history have visited Telos
City. Truman was supposed to have visited the Lower
Realms as a High Archon on Earth. He was supposed to
have met the King of the World there, and gave him the
"Keys to the U.S.A." Truman received assurance to new
high tech knowledge, and victory over all enemies on
Earth. He then was introduced to Samaza and Khoach,
aliens from Bootes and Tiphon, both reptilian 'kings' or
Embassadors. Truman updated the 100 Treaty' and
requested magnetic advance, space knowledge and
experiments. Khoach agreed, Samaza partially agreed. He
exchanged hostages for genetic experiments and
magnetic advance, but vetoed space and beam weaponry.

Q -- Did you notice any involvement of high-level
Freemasons, Rosicrucians or Jesuits within the
underground installation and/or with the aliens?

A - Yes | did, but that is a loaded question, and | won't
comment further. I'm not a Mason, or member of any other
secret fraternal group. There is one organization | am a
member of. That group is commonly called the "Central
Unit." It is a pleasure to tell you that | AM a member of the
"Sub-Galactic League” of Costa Rica.

Q -- Is there any truth to the allegations that the
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CIAl'Aliens’ have established 'bases’ on the moon, and
also Mars?

A -- I've HEARD that too, but | haven't seen proof with my
own eyes. The 'aliens’ do allegedly have bases on several
moons of Jupiter and Saturn. The CIA operates in other
COUNTRIES, but I've never heard they operate on other
PLANETS.

Q -- Have you heard any hints or rumors suggesting that
there may be lower levels beneath the ULTRA-7 level of
the Dulce base, and also, where these might lead to and
what they might consist of?

A -- YES. Your guess is as good as mine... Sure, there was
lots of TALK but that doesn't mean it's there. However, |
will tell you | saw elevators that were “off limits” unless
you had an UMBRA or higher security clearance. At that
base, information is supplied to me at a "need to know"
basis ONLY! My clearance was ULTRA-7.

Q -- Some insist that the U.S./Secret government has
developed it's own disk-craft based largely upon top
secret antigravity experiments carried out by the Nazi-
German scientists during World War Il. Have you heard
anything referring to this?

A -- When | was working in Photo-security, heard a lot of
talk, never saw the proof, but once in the Air Force |
developed a roll of film that showed a craft LIKE
ADAMSKI'S, WITH A SWASTIKA ON THE SIDE.

Q -- Tom, did you have access to the alien craft? Were you
ever inside any of them?
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A -- Yes, | frequently saw them in the garages, there are
quite a few of them. The main fleet is stored at Los
Alamos. Yes, | entered several crafts. There were two
things that stick in my mind, the odd spongy feeling of the
floors, and the unusual pinkish purple color of the lighting.
The crew stated the floor becomes ridged in flight, and the
purple tint of the lighting changes to bright blue white. The
entire inside of the air craft are scaled down in size, when
compared to the average human. The halls were curved
and narrow, but some how, when inside it appears bigger
than it looks. Certain areas, the outermost sections,
almost felt and looked alive. | was never taken up in one.

Q -- Can you give me more information on the reptilian
race, what do they do on the sixth level?

A -- The worker caste does the daily chores, mopping the
latex floors, cleaning the cages, bringing food to the
hungry people and other species. It is their job to
formulate the proper mixture for the type one and type two
beings that the Draco Race has created. The working
caste work at the labs as well as at the computer banks.
Basically speaking, the reptilian races are active at all
levels of the Dulce Base. There are several different 'races’
of aliens that work on the east section of level six. That
section is commonly called "the alien section.” The Draco
are the undisputed masters of the 5-6-7 levels. The
humans are second in command of those levels. | had to
ARGUE with one large Draconian 'boss’ frequently. His
name is difficult to verbalize, Khaarshfashst [pronounced
throaty kkhhah-sshh-fahsh-sst]. | usually called him
‘Karsh,’ and he hated it.

The Draconian leaders are very formal when talking to the
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human race. These ancient beings consider us a lower
race. Karsh called me "Leader Castello,” but it was used in
a sarcastical way. However the worker caste is friendly
enough, as long as you allow them to speak first. They will
answer if you address them. They are very cautious
beings, and consider most humans to be hostile. They
always seem surprised when they found many of the
humans were open and trustworthy. There is no
fraternizing with the aliens off hours. It is forbidden to
speak to any alien race without a clear business oriented
reason. Humans can talk to humans, and aliens can speak
to aliens, but that is as far as it goes. At the work site,
however, it's different. There is "free speech” in the labs.
The camaraderie found in the labs also reaches the
computer banks section. In those areas, everybody talks
to anybody. However, everything changes the minute you
cross the threshold of the hall. Instantly, all conversations
become strictly formal. Hard as it was, several times | had
to arrest some one, simply because they spoke to an alien.
It's a strange place.
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Q -- Exactly what first made you aware that something was
wrong at Dulce? Seems to me that a place as obviously
horrible as this one wouldn't need an Einstein to know that
this is a CRIME site! What took you so long? Are you the
guy who blew the whistle?

A -- There are several things you should know about. |
took an oath, under the penalty of death, that no matter
what | saw or heard | would never divulge the information.
Also, | signed a waiver that states | would willingly give up
my life if | was found guilty of 'treason’. At the Dulce Base
treason is "ANYTHING that mentions the details of daily
operations at this facility, when outside the confinement of
this base."” When I first arrived, a "need to know" policy
was in effect. The story the 'honchos’ told us was that
“this is a Tri-Biotransfer Facility with Advanced
Technology, doing advanced adventurous methodology
for medical and mental gains.” Which is a fancy way of
saying they do really risky things with human life just to
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see what would happen. If a medical cure happens, it will
be heralded on the surface of the earth as a marvelous
new cure, saying it was found after years of research at
some well known medical lab. The real story of the cure is
never explained. After all, the Dulce Base IS A SECRET
FACILITY! These people are very good at what they do.
They do not tell the truth about the unfortunate people that
end up in "Nightmare Hall."

| worked with aliens. With that in mind, you should get the
idea of the secrecy and the security at that place. Yes, |
know this was not the usual hospital type job site, but in
the beginning | 'bought' the whole package. | was
reminded daily by intercom, in the elevators, that "this site
does high risk advanced medical and drug testing to cure
insanity, please, never speak to the inmates, it can destroy
years of work." I'm sensible, when doctors say don't speak
to them, who was | to destroy the delicate situation? But
one man some how caught my eye. He repeatedly stated
that he was George S---- and that he had been kidnapped
and he was sure someone was searching for him. | don't
know why he sticks in my mind, | found | was
remembering his face, thinking he sure didn't look or
sound insane, but many inmates said that. The next
weekend | convinced a friend of mine, a cop, to run a
check on the guy, saying | had a run in with him and was
curious. | didn't mention the base at all. It was a sickening
feeling when the computer confirmed that George S. was
missing. What's worse, the cops thought he was just
another guy that got tired of the daily grind and split.

That was the beginning. Am | the one that blew the
whistle? No. The next Monday, | searched for George, but
he was gone. There were no records that explained what
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happened to him. It was another security officer that came
to me saying he and some lab workers wanted an off duty
meeting at one of the tunnels. Curiosity took over and |
said OK. That night, about nine men showed up. They said
they knew they were risking me turning them in but they
wanted to show me some things they thought | should
see. One by one they showed records that proved many
inmates were missing people. There were newspaper
clippings, and even photos that they had some how
smuggled into the base. They hoped to smuggle them
back out, without me turning them in to head honchos. |
could see the fear in their faces as they spoke. One man
stated he would rather lose his life by trying, than to lose
his soul by not doing anything at all. It was that remark
that turned the tide. | told them about George and the
things | found out about him. After a few hours we pledged
to attempt to expose the Dulce Base.

Q -- The name Nightmare Hall is descriptive, but surely
there was a ‘regular' name, what was it called in the
manuals?

A -- In the manuals it was called "The Vivarium". It
describes Dulce Base as a "secured facility for tending
bio-forms of all types."” In their report it is retold as "a
private subterranean bio-terminal park, with
accommodations for animals, fish, fowl, reptile, and
mankind."” After SEEING this 'park' the name Nightmare
Hall is far more accurate than the manual. The
‘accommodations’ for the inmates at Nightmare Hall fall
short of the pretty picture the manual describes.

Q -- You mentioned one reptilian leader, Khaarshfashst, do
you know any thing about him, like where is he from? Is
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he from Earth or some other planet?

A -- His name means "keeper of the laws". They recieve
their name after they reach the "age of awareness". They
do not recognize time as an important factor in "being
aware" the way humans do. Upon their "age of awareness"
they are cognitive of the station or position they are
destined to fulfill. At that time they chose or allow
someone to choose their name. Their name will include
the position they hold and several personally chosen
letters. Each letter has a personal meaning, known only to
the alien and the one that chose their name. Since Karsh's
name means keeper of the laws his name includes kaash
[memory or keep, base word for 'Akashic’ record] and
fashst [law, base word fast or bind]. Reptilians choose to
be not only private but secretive of the location of their
natal place. To them birth, or emergence of life, is
considered as one of the sacred rites of life. They consider
Earth or Terra their "home planet”, but several reptoids
discuss several star maps. Most of those stars were within
the Milky Way. Within those star maps lies the stars and
planets of the Planets of the Allegiance. Earth being one of
the planets in their trade routes. If any human asked clear
questions about the Allegiance, the Aliens referred the
questions to the Draco. The Draco in turn, referred the
questions to their supervisor [me]. | did not have that
information about the stars, because information was
supplied on a "need to know" basis. | didn't 'need’ that
information.
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Q -- Did any of the working caste join in the revolt? Could
you give me some names?

A -- A few of the reptilian janitorial crew let us know that
THEY knew WE were attempting to sabotage the work
going on in the sixth and seventh levels. One of them, with
the name Schhaal, secretly formed a small group of
reptoids with the same mind set as my group. Sshhaal
took upon himself the danger of informing me. He was as
open as is possible in a unique situation. On the day |
found out about it, | was inspecting a camera near an exit
tunnel. He approached, stooped down, seemingly
scraping some non-existent dirt, and he quietly said, "A
few of us agreed that you are singular in your interest in
missing-human reports. If true, walk away. I'll reach you. If
it's untrue, destroy my life now!" My heart almost leaped
out of my chest, but | silently walked toward one of the
wide halls.

For the rest of my life I'll remember those words! It was the
first time | KNEW reptilians could have individual thoughts
and opinions! Basically, they formed a uniform front with a
small variety of interests. Or at least, that was what we had
thought. It was a couple days before | heard from him
again. As he walked beside me in the sixth level's
infamous hall, | heard him say "Enter the exit tunnel on the
sixth level, north, after your shift." The next few hours
were long and filled with thoughts of betrayal, or worse,
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but | shouldn't have worried. | contacted one of the
original nine men, and let him know, just in case. Gordon
wanted to go with me, but | convinced him to wait a few
feet from the exit and pretend he was having trouble with
his cart. When | got there, there were three of them.
SSHHAAL formerly introduced FAHSSHHAA and
HUAMSSHHAA [name base word is SSHHAA or assist].
With that, | quickly grabbed Gordon from the hall and the
five of us talked and walked in the dark tunnels about
three hours. After that day, the joined resistance group got
bigger and bolder.

Ultimately, it ended when a military assault was initiated
via the exit tunnels and they executed anybody on their
list, human or reptilian. We fought back, but none of the
working caste had weapons, nor did the human lab
workers. Only the security force and a few computer
workers had flash guns. It was a massacre. Every one was
screaming and running for cover. The halls and tunnels
were filled as full as possible. We believe it was the Delta
Force that chose to hit at shift change, an effort that killed
as many as named on their list. We, to this day, do not
know who BETRAYED us. Gordon Ennery ran beside me
as we ran into the third level exit tunnels, and he died
when several bullets slammed into his back. | vaporized
that assassin and kept running. And I'm still running.
Gordon will be remembered.

Q -- Tell me more about the flash gun. Is it difficult to
operate, or is it like the weapon on Star Trek, that can stun
or kill on different modes?

A -- It is an advanced beam weapon that can operate on
three different phases. Phase one, like Star Trek, can stun
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and maybe kill, if the person has a weak heart. On phase
two, it can levitate ANYTHING no matter what it weighs.
Phase three is the SERIOUS BUSINESS mode. It can be
used to paralyze anything that lives, animal, human, alien
and plant. On the higher position on the same mode, it can
create a TEMPORARY DEATH. | assure you, any doctor
would certify that person is dead, but their life essence
lingers in some strange limbo, some kind of terrible state
of non-death. In one to five hours the person will revive,
slowly; first the bodily functions will begin, and in a few
minutes, consciousness followed with full awareness.

In that mode the alien scientists re-program the human
brain and plant false information. When the person
awakes, he 'recalls’ the false information as information he
gained through life experience. There is no way for a
person to learn the truth. The human mind ‘remembers’
and believes completely the false data. If you attempt to
inform them, they would laugh or get angry. They NEVER
believe the truth. Their mind always forgets the experience
of re-programming. You asked if the flash gun is difficult
to operate. A two year old child could use it with one hand.
It resembles a flash light, with black glass conical inverted
lens. On the side are three recessed knobs in three curved
grooves. Each knob is sized differently. The closer the
knob to the hand the less the strength. It's that simple.
Each knob has three strengths also, with automatic stops
at each position. The strongest position will vaporize any
thing that lives. That mode is so powerful it will leave NO
TRACE of what it vaporized.

Q -- Is the weapon called a Flash Gun or is there a different
name in the manuals?
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A -- Everybody calls them Flash Guns, or more commonly
"The Flash™ or "my Flash" when talking about it. In the
manual it is first introduced as the ARMORLUX Weapon.
After that, it is explained as the Flash Gun.

Q -- What type of security is found at the Dulce Base?
What else is used against espionage or unauthorized
entry?

A -- I'll mention a few, but it would be nearly impossible to
cover it all. The weapon, besides the Flash Gun, mostly
used is a form of sonic. Built in with each light fixture is a
device that could render a man unconscious in seconds
with nothing more than a silent tone. At Dulce there also
are still and VCR cameras, eye print, hand print stations,
weight monitors, lasers, ELF and EM equipment, heat
sensors and motion detectors and quite a few other
methods. There is no way you could get very far into the
base. If you made it to the second level, you would be
spotted within fifteen feet. More than likely, you would
become an inmate and never see the light of the surface
world again. If you were 'lucky’, you would be re-
programmed and become one of the countless spies for
the Ruling Caste.
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Q -- According to certain reports, the Dulce Base is host to
other aliens that live in level five. Is that true? Can the
humans freely roam or meet one-to-one in the halls or is
some type of protocol in effect?

A -- There is protocol from the first time you enter the base
and it MUST be followed every time you SEE an alien
there. From the working caste, to the visiting aliens, to the
Ruling Caste, there is a never ending check list of rules,
law, and strict protocol. There is never a chance to roam
on the fifth level. The alien housing area is off limits to any
human. The Hub is surrounded by security, arsenal,
military and CIA\FBI sections. The area past the security is
one of the most secured areas because it houses so many
classified files. The entire east side of the fifth level is off
limits except for security personnel holding ULTRA-7
security clearance or higher. The garage on the west side
of the fifth level requires ULTRA-4 clearance.
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Q -- What about the elevators, do they drop from the
surface to the seventh level in a couple of seconds? Do
you know anything about them? Are they electrically
lifted? Every where on the surface world there are
elevators made by Otis Elevator Company. Does that
company make the elevators at Dulce?

A --| failed to notice what brand was available in the
elevators at the base. | could tell you that there is no
elevator anywhere at Dulce that drops from the surface to
the seventh level. The security blue prints show the levels
are 'stepped' down. Each level drops one floor only. Not
even the Hub has an express elevator. After the third level,
not only would you change elevators, you are weighed
and color coded, before you re-enter the car. All the
elevators are magnetically controlled, even lights in
elevators, as well as all lights on all levels are
magnetically induced. The light bulbs are not the type
bought on the surface, but a totally different type of light
system. The illumination found there is a closer match to
natural sunlight than any artificial light on the surface
world. The shape of the elevators is unique. If you have
ever seen a Tupperware sugar bowl, you could see the
shape copied in the elevator. Sort of like an open ended
oval with another half oval on each side. The elevator
shaft matches the shape perfectly. The magnetic controls
are in the half oval shape. If you could stand in or close to
the half ovals, you would feel the slight pull of the power
of those magnets. The motion is smooth and silent, there
is a nearly unnoticed surge when the motion starts or
stops. There are no cables needed, because the lift is
magnetic, not electric.

Q -- A mysterious security man calling himself agent
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"Yellow Fruit" says he worked at Groom Lake [Area 51].
The Security Officer states that he's been in contact with
benevolent aliens, at the Groom Lake facility -- are you
aware of such a group?

A -- Yellow Fruit is one of the slang names for Yellow Jack,
or Yellow Flag, that shows quarantine and caution in the
labs. There are so many different slang names at Dulce
labs that meant quarantine that the workers published a
booklet to show the meanings. At Dulce, Yellowfruit are
the lab workers. Banana is the older workers, lemon is the
new guys and so on.

Q -- Is there an alien installation under Groom Lake or
Papoose Lake at the Nevada Test Site, and are they
conducting biological research at these sites?

A -- Most of the stuff at the Groom facility deals with
defense, but there is a large storage area in the tunnels
that holds thousands of alien craft parts. From what | have
heard, the medical tests at the Nevada Test Site are
conducted by and for the Navy.

Q -- According to my sources, the Aerospace companies
have a secret underground installation in the Tehachapi
Mountains, not far from Rosamond near Edwards AFB.
Insiders refer to the Tahachapi Instaliment as the Ant Hill.
They are experimenting with advanced technology such
as antigravity disks. Some have seen basketball sized
floating orbs patrol the facility, do you have any further
information on this?

A -- The California mountains all have alien security
methods and equipment. The basketball size orbs are
used for unmanned patrol. They are silent, but when
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photographing living beings there is a humming sound.

The glow that emits light is magnetic aura. This is in the

visible spectrum, 3900 angstroms. You can see the light,
but the light does not reflect off any thing.

Q -- How do the aliens use magnetism? Do they use it as
an energy source? Is there more we need to know about
magnetism?

A -- The aliens use magnetics for EVERY THING! They use
magnetics as the basic structure for their energy source.
The more you learn about magnetics, the better. The
Human Race calls them 'magnets’, the Aliens call them
‘lodestar’. They have been harvesting lodestars for
centuries. Not only that, they want ALL the magnetic
power on Earth. They intend to continue harvesting that
power, now and in the future. As long as we were only
using magnetic power as an oddity, there was no problem.
But in recent times, the human race has begun using
magnetic power and finding more ways to utilize that
commodity.

There was a treaty made. In the original treaty, the human
race didn't mind at all, 'we’ considered magnets as hardly
more than useless. As people searched for another source
for power, we turned to magnetics. The aliens wanted a
new treaty. What could we offer? They chose land,
underground mining rights, animals and humans for new
experiments. The general public NEVER KNEW about the
treaty. The governmental heads of the world chose
another treaty in 1933. This time 'we' got high-tech
knowledge in exchange. So now, the more we use
magnetics, the more they claim humans, and the lands of
the U.S.A. We were 'sold’ in exchange for magnets. If you
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doubt it, look around -- there are token companies that
‘really’ utilize magnetic power, but are depending on
electric based or ceramic magnets, NOT lodestar based
magnets.

Q -- What do the aliens do with the cow blood and other
parts from mutilated animals? Do they need these fluids
for research or survival?

A -- The aliens use the blood and body parts for formula to
keep them alive and for use in the growing vats, and for
the artificial wombs. Plasma and amniotic fluid are the two
most vital ingredients for their lives. Also, the 'sap’ of
some plants can keep them alive for months. Most of the
plants are parasitic in nature, but red grapes and okra
plants can also be added to the formula to keep them
alive, if they have no ‘regular' formula.

Q -- Female abductees report being inseminated by aliens.
Are they trying to hybridize our species?

A -- Yes, they are breeding slave-warriors for the
upcoming war with the alien races. The serpentine races
are in orbit around Earth, Venus and Mars.
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This picture of a real alien extraterrestrial body was among
the photographs carried around by Thomas Castello before
he died. Tt is one of the best such images we have seen so far.




Gerald Schultz’ letter from Paul Bennewitz

In 1988 Gerald Schultz, an office staffer at APRO (Aerial
Phenomena Research Organization) in Tucson, Arizona was returning
from Colorado when he stopped in Albuquerque, New Mexico to sce
Dr. Paul Bennewitz and ask him some questions.

Gerry did in fact make contact with Paul Bennewitz and spoke with
him at length at the time. After returning to Tucson and APRO, Gerry
thought of more unasked questions and wrote a letter to Paul seeking
some more answers. Paul answered with some detailed explanations of
the answers which satisfied Gerry.

A couple of years later, Gerry, needing money sought to sell this
letter to a friend in Tucson. The friend bought it and preserved it until
this day. This letter is written in Paul Bennewitz’ own hand, and we
publish it here just as Gerry received it long ago.
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Q -- Abductees have reported that the aliens can pass
their bodies and that of the abductee through window
glass. Is this a feat of magic achieved by advanced
technology or is it a psychic power?

A -- The aliens have mastered atomic matter. They can go
through walls like we go through water! It is not magic,
just physics. We can learn to do the same thing. It has to
do with controlling atoms at will.

Q -- Are you in communication with benevolent aliens or
do you have contacts that are? If you are, can you tell us
how we can communicate with their teams?

A -- ] am not at liberty to discuss communications with any
friendly alien life forms. | can tell you there is a friendly
factor active in Costa Rica, | am in direct communication
with that factor. | am an active member of the Sub-Galactic
League of Costa Rica. This organization, using a small
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satellite dish, a television set and ham radio equipment
reached this factor. | might suggest that by using similar
equipment and a low band frequency, you may reach the
same factor.

Q -- Do you stay in the U.S.A., or do you live abroad? Do
you work now? | know you have been on the run for
several years.

A -- Yeah, quite a few years. | visit the U.S., but it's really
dangerous when | do. I've lived in several countries. |
spent a few years in Mexico, working as a mercenary
soldier. It's rough work, frequently living in the bush,
eating what ever | can find. | spent time in South America,
fighting the drug cartel. | settled in Costa Rica, 'bought’ a
small house in Limon. Actually it is a shanty that some
one abandoned. | paid the equivalency of $11 to one of the
local constables for the right to call it 'mine’. My name
changes when | think some one is asking questions. I've
worked in one of the underground bases near the Panama
border. It's in the mountains, not very far from a passive
but "active’ volcano. It is not as fancy as Dulce, but the
people are wonderful.

Q -- Are there any other security level names?

A -- There are many other security clearances, here are a
few, UMBRA, STELLAR, G2-7Z, TRIAD, UMT [Universal
Military Training] and UMS [Universal Military Service],
ASTRAL and SUB-ASTRAL. UMBRA is higher than ULTRA.

http://www. mutanex. com/ultra7. html 7/22/2004



Ultra 7 Alien Officer Speaks Out Page 25 of 43

Q -- Since you have lived in Spanish speaking countries,
it's obvious that you are bilingual. What other languages
do you speak?

A -- Other than English, the only other languages | speak
are Spanish and Eusshu, the common language spoken at
Dulce. | speak Spanish fluently, and enough Eusshu to
keep my self out of trouble. Shortly after | first transferred
to Dulce, | took a course to learn the basics. Other wise,
you are required to wait for an escort to get around. All the
signs at that base are written in the universally recognized
symbolic language. Eusshu is logical and easy to learn.
rash course in Eusshu. Any one that plans to spend more
than one week working at that base, they are

Q -- What are the eating habits of the aliens? Are they
carnivores?

A -- That depends weather they are one of the gray worker
caste, one of the reptilian worker caste, or one of the
higher developed Draconian Leaders. Also, the created
beings, replicants, type two being, or one of the really
strange genetic mixtures. I'll try to cover a little of each.
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The formula includes amniotic water, plasma and several
other body parts. This nearly clear mixture with a texture
of pureed peaches, and almost in that color. The grays
make the attempt not to 'eat’ around the humans, because
the odor of it is VERY unpleasant to ANY human. They can
spend days or even weeks between feedings. The working
caste of the reptilians eat meat, insects and a large variety
of plants including vegetables and fruit. They prefer their
meat raw and very fresh, but have learned to enjoy some
cooked meat like rare beef steak.Unlike the Greys, they eat
frequently and usually carry or send for food on their
breaks.

The Ruling Caste is SECRETIVE about their foods. They
have created several dietary myths that they carefully
embellish when the chance arrives. One of their favorite
legends involves one of their ancestors’ ability to eat an
entire flock of geese in one setting. They RARELY eat in
sight of any other species. They carefully choose their
food, then carry their meal to their quarters. It was only
when dignitaries arrive at the base did they join their
meals. They enjoy the same foods we do, and they have
been seen secretly munching on a freshly found snail. The
"human looking” replicants eat some cooked vegetables.
They rely on vitamins and liquid protein for sustenance. If
they have to eat on the surface world, they can eat what
ever they are served, but as soon as possible they
regurgitate. Their digestive systems frequently fail to
process the food properly. The engineered beings have a
special diet, created for their dietary needs. The mixture
includes several organ foods blended with plasmatic
fluids, amniotic liquids and parasitiplasm materials. These
unique "animals’ also enjoy occasional green plants,
usually grasses or lettuce. The creatures that are designed
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to become warriors, eat protein filled liquids.

Q -- In the Dulce Papers, copper seems to be high on the
importance list. In what methods is copper used?

A -- One of the main uses of copper at Duice is
containment of the magnetic flow, magnets are used every
where at that base. The infamous vats' interiors are lined
with copper, and the exterior walls are clad with stainless
steel. The mechanical arm that stirs the liquid is made of a
copper alloy. Other uses include dietary needs in a few of
the transbiotic beings. There are several specially made
cells or rooms built first with lead, then magnetic steel
then clad in copper. It is in those cells on the Fourth Level
that contain living aural essence. This essence is what
you would call 'soul’ or..."astral body".

Q -- Growing multi-species beings, blood formulas and
human parts in vats sounds like a bad plot to a science
fiction movie. The doctors and scientists of the world
claim you can't mix the species. The concepts mentioned
in the Dulce Papers sounds far fetched. Could you provide
information that the average "surface world"” reader could
understand about similar things?

A -- The doctors and scientists on the SURFACE world
may say that, but underground, away from the prying eyes
of ethics boards, they DO GROW TRANS-GENUS BEINGS!
There is a lot of written material available at libraries. One
of the best sources is an easy to read book published
back in 1969, by Prentice-Hall International, with the title of
"THE SECOND GENESIS, THE COMING CONTROL OF
LIFE" by Albert Rosenfelt. In this book, they discuss
"animals that may be especially bred to supply genetically
reliable organs for people.” -- and “...the use of fetal or
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embryonic material from which adult sized organs and
tissues may be grown..." Also he discusses the fact that
embryonic tissue has no immunological activity, therefore
it cannot provoke the defense mechanism in the recipient.
IT WILL JOIN THE BODY NOT AS A FOREIGN ANTIGEN,
BUT AS A NATURAL PROTEIN. He further discusses
solitary generation, commonly called virgin birth, but also
known as parthenogenesis.

With one "virgin birth" in 1.6 million births average ON
THE SURFACE of the world, in Dulce that rate is reversed.
Occasionally, a "normally born™ human infant is born in
the hospital wards on the Seventh Level. Parthenogenesis
is the method used to grow type two beings. The now
common transsexual surgery on the surface world, began
at the Dulce Base. Men became women on a whim in the
Seventh Level labs, and with the Fourth Level technology,
the brain washing the "eager desire to become a woman"
and that poor man FIRMLY BELIEVES he always wanted to
be a woman. No one could convince him to believe the
truth. ALL THINGS ARE TWISTED AT DULCE. A quote by
Dr. Ralph W. Gerard [in THE SECOND GENESIS] put in his
now classic statement: "There can be no twisted thought
without a twisted molecule”. MOST have originated at
Dulce.

http://www, mutanex. com/ultra7. html 7/22/2004



Ultra 7 Alien Officer Speaks Out Page 29 of 43

~
ANGNINININGN
s ain NN NN din AN
P e
e e R
NN N AN AN AN AN AN NN

DU TU ANYUNE YYOULL U

Q -- How are the human workers stopped from telling
everything about Dulce?

A -- Implants, fear threats to harm the families, EM control,
also reprogramming with ELF [Extremely Low Frequency]
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and drugs are the most common methods to ‘encourage’
the workers not to divulge the location or daily routine.

Q -- A construction worker at "The Ant Hill" [The
Northrup's Tehachapi Base] reports seeing 10-12 foot tall
human looking beings in lab coats. Who are these guys,
are they from the hollow earth?

A. They are probably inner earth drones. The deeper you
get, the stranger the life forms. The tall men are from the
subterranean levels, lower yet are the dwarfed deformed
forms. | don't trust either of them. There are other forms,
that both the tall men and the dwarfed men fear and
loathe, they are similar to Bigfoot in appearance, but
extremely violent and enjoy eating what ever they find
while it is still alive! They are subhuman and demented,
with an IQ around 15. The reptiloid life forms stay in caves
or caverns that aren't very deep. They prefer the desert
mountains. They use camouflage rather than fighting, but
they do carry vril rods for protection. They do have a
symbol, not the hokey "snake-with-wings" that | keep
seeing in the public. The REPTOIDS use a dragon with its
tail in its mouth with seven pointed stars in the middle.

Q -- Is there a specific location where the public can set up
their cameras and equipment to DOCUMENT an alien-
government base, and/or their activities?

A -- The problem is, most of the meetings are held in
military bases or underground. The Groom Lake Facility
does fly several alien craft that regularly fly over
unpopulated land that go back and forth from several
bases, Southern California has several notable areas.
Twenty Nine Palms -- Lancaster or Chocolate Mountains
are well know for such activities.
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Q -- Could you provide us with a copy of your badge or
card you used at Dulce?

A -- Badges or cards never leave the bases. All exits have
bars or walls of metal... to open, to go out requires using
the card. When you use it for an exit slot, the card won't
come out. Each time you leave the base, you are issued a
new card, with all the usual data about you, plus your
weight added, corrected daily. There are several mines in
the Chocolate Mts. that open into a base highway, but be
aware that they are patrolled regularly and there are
cameras there.

Q -- What are the dimensions of the Dulce Facility?

A -- There are 1,700 paved miles of roads under Dulce and
Northern New Mexico., towards Los Alamos is another 800
miles of tunnels. The base is STILL GROWING.

Q -- What is the top depth?

A -- The First Level starts 200 feet from the surface. Each
level has a ceiling of seven feet, except levels six and
seven, the ceiling there is 45 and 60 feet. There are
approximately 45 feet or more between each level. The
average highway ceiling is twenty five feet. The HUB at the
base is 3,000 feet wide. Use a 7.5 minute scale map to try
to comprehend the size of the place.

Q -- Are there "regular vehicle" exits that can be observed
from the ground?

A -- Yes, but they are inside Los Alamos.

Q -- Are their aerial exits that can be observed?
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A -- Twenty miles due north of Dulce is a large hanger, it is
hidden by a facade of cliffs. Look for an isolated short
road on the top of a mesa, with no road to or from the top.

Q -- Are the ventilation shafts visible?

A -- The ventilation shafts are hidden by bushes or vents
inside caves. There are five on the top of the mesa, be
aware there are cameras inside most of the vents.

Q -- Is there external security, and could we recognize
them in or around the town itself?

A -- There is minimal security on the surface, most of the
men are Air Force or "highway crew™ men. There used to
be a Best Western motel that hosts or hires a lot of Base
workers from Level One. | don't know if that motel is still
operational. Most of the security force live in Santa Fe.
Others live at White Pine [Los Alamos].

Q -- Are there security sensors? What type? If so, what is
their power source?

A -- Yes there are many types of sensors, radar, infrared,
heat sensors, microwave, EMGW, and satellite. Most of the
sensors are powered by magnetic power. The only thing
you may notice on the surface, would be an occasional
satellite dish.

Q -- If you can, give us some information on the upcoming
war with the aliens. When does it start? Do you
recommend going underground?

A -- The war has already begun. To start, they use
"weather control” devices that can cripple a city in hours.
Storms, flood and drought -- with those few things they
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can bring any country to their knees in a hurry. Yes, | do
recommend going underground. Choose a location that
has a higher elevation than the surrounding terrain. Pick
out a cave or even an abandoned mining shaft or two,
bury a cache of supplies near these locations. Place the
supplies in heavy plastic boxes that have tight lids. Then
plan to live like a squatter when it becomes necessary. If
you own land, create a system of tunnels and tell no one.
Use your tunnels to secrete your supplies, and plan to live
in those corridors when you must.

Q -- What about the reptilian ships that are in orbit around
the equator, are they cloaked?

A -- They are not cloaked the way you may think. It's more
like nobody is learning to SEE, even though it is in plain
sight. Like the mail man becomes invisible because you
are so used to seeing him you never noticed he is alive.
One of the favorite methods of covert activities is to ‘hide’
their operation in such an OBVIOUS way that no one
would suspect it is covert.

Q -- What are the Greys susceptible to?

A --The greys are photosensitive, any bright light hurts
their eyes. They avoid sunlight, and travel at night.
Camera flashes causes them to back up. It could be used
as a weapon against them, but they recover quickly. It
could buy enough time to escape. Use commands, or
nonsensical words in the form of commands and they will
back up. Their brain is more logical than ours and they do
not create ‘fun’. They do not understand poetry either.
What really confuses them is saying things in "pig-latin”.
We learned that in a hurry, and used it against them in the
Dulce Wars.
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Q -- Can greys read your intentions if you came up behind
one?

A -- Yes. They read your INTENT, because they use your
body's frequency. The human race broadcasts a
frequency, that they recognize as an electromagnetic
impulse. Each person has a slightly different frequency,
that difference is what we call 'personality’. When a human
thinks, they broadcast strong impulses, in the case of
‘fear’ the frequency is 'loud’ and easy to recognize.

Q -- Can we shield ourselves against their mental control?

A -- We CAN shield ourselves against them, however 95%
of the human race never try to control their thoughts, and
controlling our own thoughts is the best weapon. The
average person rarely thinks in a clear pattern. That allows
the brain to think in a chaotic way. Control your thoughts,
AND YOU CAN STOP THE ALIENS ATTEMPTING TO
ABDUCT AND CONTROL YOU. Controlling my own
thoughts have kept me alive for years.

Q -- Could you shed some light on the type of human the
aliens are looking for when they abduct?

A -- 1 can tell you that the most common are petite women
in their early twenties or early thirties, dark haired boys
between five to nine, small to medium size men in their
mid-twenties to mid-forties. But, let me stress that there
are ALL TYPES of people being held against their will in
the Dulce Base! There are tall heavy men and women,
teenagers, elderly folks and very young girls in the cages
AND the vats. | only mention the most common age-size
are the small young men and petite women. The boys are
favored because at that age their bodies are rapidly
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growing, and their atomic material is adaptable in the
transfer chamber. The young small women are frequently
very fertile. The men are used for sperm. | have no idea
why they prefer small to average size men.

Q -- What is the prevalent human race at the Dulce Base? |
am curious about both the human workers, and the
inmates.

A - The human work force is made of people from every
nation on the surface world. The one thing they share is
that they all speak english. If you are asking if there are
white, black, red, yellow and brown skin color, again I'll
have to say that there is no "prevalent’ race there. As for
inmates, | could see ALL races there. From what | could
see, it looked like there were more ‘white’ people, but
again, | saw a constant flow of different people, many |
think, were only there for a few hours.

Q -- Please explain the method they use to identify each
inmate.

A -- No one has a name. When first brought to this facility,
they were issued one large ‘'number’. Usually that code
has a mixture of numbers and letters. They show the
place, how, and by who, followed by the time, age, sex and
finally the personal number. For example it might look like
this: NVLV-00A-00700-P00:00:00-00-M-000-00-000.

Q -- You have been through so much, and yet keep
fighting, what is your biggest fear?

A -- That the general public will forget THE TRAPPED
INNOCENT PEOPLE in the despicable place, and will
ignore THE HUNDREDS OF CHILDREN, WOMEN AND MEN
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ADDED TO THAT PLACE EVERY MONTH.

SECRET UNDERGROUND
RESEARCH LABS

DULCE BASE, NEwW

Function: Alien Interface, Psychic & Genetic
"Enhancement”

Levels: 7 Known -

Level J - garage for street maintenance
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Level 2. garage for trains, shuttles, tunnel-boring
machines and disc maintenance

Le\!e I 3 - everyone is weighed, in the nude, then
given a jump suit uniform. The weight of the person is put
on a computer L.D. card each day. change in over three
pounds requires a physical exam and X-ray.

_Level 4 - Human research in 'paranormal’ areas -

mental telepathy, mind control, hypnosis, remote viewing,
astral traveling - etc. The technology is apparently here to
allow them to know how to manipulate the ‘Bioplasmic
Body' Development of a laser weapon that can remotely
cause burns and discomfort on it's target. They can lower
your heartbeat with Deep Sleep 'Delta Waves,' induce a
static shock, then reprogram, Via a Brain-Computer link.

Levg_l i - Alien housing is on level 5. "...The room is

circular for the (electro- magnetic) generator is nearly 200
feet diameter and covers the fifth and sixth levels (extreme
west south wing). There are five entrances (plus an escape
trap door on the sixth floor) on each floor. Each portal has
double door. The security is severe. Armed guards patrol
constantly, and in addition to weight sensitive areas there
are hand print and eye print stations. Here, is the device
that powers the transfer of atoms.

Level 6 - Level 6 is privately called Nightmare Hall'. It

holds the genetic labs. Experiments done on fish, seals,
birds, and mice that are vastly altered from their original,
forms. There are multi- armed and multi-legged humans
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and several cages (and vats) of humanoid bat-like
creatures up to 7- feet tall. Aliens have taught the humans
a lot about genetics, things both useful and dangerous.

Level 7 -Humans in cages here, usually drugged or

dazed, sometimes crying out for help. Level 7 is the worst.
"Row after row of 1,000's of humans & human-mixture
remains in cold storage. Here too are embryos of
humanoids in various stages of development. Also, many

human children's' remains in storage vats. Who are (were)
these people?”

Below Level 7 - Unknown other levels

unexplored by humans. Aliens here. Exits into a vast
underground cavern series, unexplored by humans, but
suspected to be a huge alien culture area. Tunnels to:
Colorado Springs, Colorado Creed, Colorado Datil, N.M.
Los Alamos. Page, Arizona Sandia Base Taos, N.M.

Notes: The pulce installation (upper levels) was

originally constructed by the RAND Corp. There are
reported to be over 3000 cameras at various high-security
locations. Deep sections of the Complex may CONNECT
INTO (EXTENSIVE) NATURAL CAVERN SYSTEMS.
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CONCLUSIONS

Now with the benefit of hindsight and considerable supplememtary
and confirmatory information, all coming together in this assembled
material, the Dulce Story is becoming more credible, as exotic and
unbelievable as it is, but there are stranger things still that are entirely
true when all the facts are known. Witness the case of Jay-Rod, a real
extraterrestrial being, and one of his handlers, Bill Uhouse, sitting in
conference with 16 other scientists, in a meeting chaired by none other
than Edward Teller, The head of the AEC himself. Nothing was ever
published on that outside of the Atomic Energy Commission, and quite
probably very little inside that agency.

And you likely have never heard of another anecdote involving the
headquarters of the AEC at Los Alamos. After the recovery of another
alien ET vessel that came down out of control some 8 miles north of
Kingman, Arizona in about 1958, the four live occupants were taken to
Los Alamos and the craft to Area 51 in the AEC Area north of Las
Vegas, Nevada. The craft was “beeping” a tone the whole time during
the recovery and even after it was taken to Area 51. Technicians were
unable to enter the vehicle to stop the beeping. Finally somebody
suggested they bring the alien occupants back from Los Alamos and
Hiave them iurn off ihe tone. They did just that, brought them back
from Los Alamos, and when the aliens understood what they wanted
hem Lo do, aad indicaied Hiat they would have to enter the ship, there
was some doubt of the advisability of that. Finally, after some more
discussion it was allowed, 2nd the ETs unlocked and entered the eraft.
A sentry sent abeard with them came back out immediately, vomiting,
but the ETs aboard did stop the beeping and then returned to the door



and presented themselves for return to Los Alamos. That was reported
to me by an eyewitness.

I, myself, didn’t believe any of this at first, but slowly as the gathered
information and confirming evidence accumulated, I was forced to
reconsider a lot of things. I now accept the fact that an underground
base at Dulce, New Mexico, does in fact exist. I also accept the fact that
we have recovered remains of alien vehicles in storage and under study
at Area 51 in the AEC Area in Nevada. These both offer the potential
for scientific and technical breakthroughs that we may even be now
benefitlag from ia our lives feday. Let us hope we learn to use these
new technologies wisely, and not destructively as we did with the atomic
sciences.
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UNDERGROUND BASES LECTURE, MAY 1985
Leciure By Phil Schneider

Phit Schneider, the lecturer of this article, was executed under
mysterious cireurnsiances in January 1996. According io some, he had
been tortured repeatedly before his death. Phil Schneider was an ex-
government engineer who was involved in building underground
facilities. He was one of thrae paople 1o survive the 1978 fire fight
between the Greys and the U.S. intelligence/military forces at the
Dulce underground basa in New Mexico. In May 1595, Phil Schneider
lectured on what he had discovarad during his carear. Seven months
afierward, he was tortured and kilied by those whom he had previously
besn employed by.

Leciure Staris:

“lt is because of the horrendous structure of the federal government
that | feel directly imperiled not io tell anybody about this

material, How long | will be able to do this is anybody's guess.
However, | would like to mention that this ialk is going o bs broken
up into four main topics. Each of these topics will have some bearing
on what you people are involved in, whether you are pafriois or not.

| want you to know that these United States are a beautiful place. |
have gone io more than 70 couniries, and | cannoi remember any
country that has the beauty, as well as the magnificencs of iis
people, like these United States.

To give you an overview of basically what | am, | started off and
went through engineering school. Half of my scheoi was in that field,
and | built up a repuiation for being a geological engineer, as well

as a structural engineer with both military and aerospace
applications. | have helped build two main bases in the United States
that have some significance as far as what iz called the New World
Order. The first base is the one at Dulce, New Mexico. | was involved
in 1979 in a firefight with alien humanoids, and | was one of the
survivors. I'm probably the only talking survivor vou will ever hear,
Two other survivors are under close guard. | am the only one i
that knows the delailed files of the enlire operation. Sixly-six

secret service agents, FBI, Black Berets and the like, died in that
firefight. | was there.

Number one, part of what | am going to tell you is going to be very
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shocking. Part of what | am goaing o tell you is probably going o be
very unbelievable, though, instead of putting your glasses on, I'm
going io ask you to put your "sceplicals” on. But please, feel free

o do your own homework. | know the Fresedom of information Act isn't
much fo go on, but it's the best we've got. The local law library is

a good place io lock for Congressional Records. So, if one continues
to do thelr homawork, then one can be standing vigilant in regard to
their country ™

Deep Underground Military Bases and the Biack Budget

‘I love the country | am living in more than | love my life, but |

would not be standing before you now, risking my life, if | did not
believe it was so. The first part of this {aik is going to concern

deep underground military bases and the black budget. The Black
Budget is a secreiive budget that gamers 25% of the gross national
product of the United States. The Black Budget currently consumes
$1.25 willion per year. At least this amount is used in black

programs, like those concerned with deep underground military bases.
Presently, there are 128 deep underground military basss in the
United States.

They have been building these 129 basss day and night. unceasingly.
since the early 1940's. Some of them were built even eariier than

that. These bases are basically large cities underground connected by
high-spesd magneto-leviton trains that have spesds up o Mach 2.
Several books have been wrillen about this activity. Al Biglek has my
only copy of one of them. Richard Souder, & Ph.D architect®, has
risked his life by talking about this. He worked with a number of
government agencies on desp underground military bases. In argung
where you live, in ldaho, there are 11 of them.

The average depth of these bases is over a mile, and they again are
pasically whole ciies underground. They all ars belween 2.66 and
4.25 cubic miles in size. They have laser drilling machines that can
drill a tunnel seven miles long in ene day. The Black Projects

sidestep the authority of Congress, which as we know is illegal.

Right now, the New World Order is depending on these bases. If | had
known at the time | was working on them that the NWO was involved, |
would not have done it. | was lied to rather exiensively "

Development of Military Technology, Implied German Interest in
Hyperspacial Technology, and Mors:

"Basically, as far as technology is concemed, for every calendar
year that transpires. military technology increases about 44.5 years.
This is why it is easy to understand that back in 1943 they were able
to create, through the use of vaccum tube technology, 2 ship that
could literally disappear from one place and appear in another place.
iy father, Clio Gscar Schneider, fought on both sides of the war. He
was originally a U-boat captain, and was capiured and repatriated in
the United States. He was involved with different kinds of concems,
such as the A-bomb, the H-bomb and the Philadelphia Expariment. He
invented a high-speed camera that took pictures of the first atomic
tests at Bikini Island on July 12, 1946, | have original photographs

of that test. and the photos aiso show UFQ's fieeing the bomb site at
a high rate of speed. Bikini Island at the time was infested with

themn, especially under the water, and the natives had problems with
their animals being mutilaied. Al that time, General MacArihur feit
that the next war would be with aliens from other worids.
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Anyway. my father laid the groundwork with theoraticians about the
Philadeiphia experiment, as well as other experiments. What does that
have to do with me? Nothing, other than the fact that he was my
father. | don't agree with what he did on the other side. but | think

he had a lot of guts in coming here. He was hated in Germany. There
was a §1 million reward, payable in gold, to anyone who killed him.
Obviously, they didn't succeed. Anyway, back to our topic - deep
underground bases.”

The Fire Fight at Dulce:

"Back in 1954, under the Eisenhower administration, the federal
govemment decided to circumvent the Constitution of the United
States and form a trealy with alien entities. It was called the 1854
Greada Treaty, which basicaily made the agresment that the aliens
involved could take a few cows and test their implanting technigues
on a few human beings, but that they had io give delails about the
people invoived. Slowly, the aliens altered the bargain until they
decided they wouldn't abide by it at all. Back in 1979, this was the
reality, and the fire-fight at Dules occurred quite by accident. |

was involved in building an addition to the deep underground military
base st Dulce, which is probsbly the despest base. it goes down seven
ievels and over 2.5 miles deep. At that particular time, we had

drilled four distinct holes in the deseri, and we were going to fink
them together and blow out large sections at a times. My job was to go
down the holes and chack the rock samples, and recommend the
explosive to deal with the particular rock. As | was headed down
there, we found outselves amidst a large cavern that was full of
culer-space aliens, othenvise known as large Greys. ! shot two of
them. At that time, there were 30 people down there, About 40 more
came down after this started, and ail of them got killed. We had
surpised a whole underground base of existing aliens. Later, we found
out that they had been living on our pianet for a long time, perhaps

a million years. This could explain a lot of what is behind the

theory of ancient astronauts.

Anvway, | got shot in the chest with one of their weapons, which was
& box on their body, that blew & hole in me and gave me a nasty dose
of cobailt radiation. | have had cancer because of that.

I didn't get really interastad in UFO technology until | staried work

at Area 51, north of Las Vegas. After about two years recuperating

after the 1979 incident, | went back to work for Morrison and

Knudson, EG&G and other companies. At Area 51, they were testing ail
kinds of peculiar spacecrafl. How many peopie here are familiar with
Bob Lazar's siory? He was a physicist working at Area 51 trying to
decipher the propuision factor in some of these craft."

Schneider's Worries About Government Factions, Railroad Cars and
Shackle Contracts:

“Now. | am very worried about the aclivity of the the federal
government They have lied to the public, sionewailed senaiors, and
have refused fo feli the truth in regard to alien matiers. i can go

on and on. | can tell you that | am rather disgruntled. Recently, |

knew someone who lived near where | live in Porlland, Oregon. He
worked at Gunderson Sieel Fabrication, where they make railroad cars.
Now, | knew this feliow for the betier part of 30 years, and he was

kind of a quist type. He came in to see me one day. excited, and he
told me "they're building prisoner cars.” He was nervous. Gunderson,
he said, had a contract with the federal government to build 107,200
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full length railroad cars, each with 143 pairs of shackies. There are
11 sub-contractors in this giant project. Supposedly, Gunderson got
over 2 billion dollars for the coniract Bethiehem Steel and other
steei outfits are involved. He showed me one of the cars in the rail
yards in North Portiand. He was right. If you muitiply 107,200 times
143 mes 11, you come up with about 15,000,000. This is probably the
number of people who disagree with the federal govermmant. No more
can you vote any of thess people out of office. Our present struciure
of government is "technocracy”, not democracy, and it is a form of
feudalism. it has nothing to do with the republic of the United

tates. These people are god-less, and have legislated out praver in
public schools. You can get finad up to $100,000 and two vears in
prison for praying in school. | believe we can do better. | also
believe that the federsl government is running the gambit of
enslaving the people of the Uniied Siztss. | am not a very good
speaker, but I'll keep shooting my mouth off until somehody puts a
bullet in me, because it's worth it io talk o 2 group like this
about these atrocities”

America's Black Program Contraciors:

"There are other problems. | have some interesting 1233 figures.
There are 22 profolype steaith aircraft presently. The budget from
the U.S. Congrass five-year plan for these is $245.6 million. You
couldn't buy the spare parts for these black programs for that
amount. So, we've been lied to. The biack budget is roughly $1.3
trillion every two years. A trillion is a thousand billion. A

trillion doliars weighs 11 tons. The U.S. Congress never sess the
books involved with this clandestine pot of gold. Contractors of
stealth programs: EG&G, Westinghouse, McDonnell Dougias. Morrison-
Knudson, Wackenhut Security Systems, Bosing Aerospace, Lorimar
Asrospace, Aerospacial in France, Mitsibishi Industries, Rider
Trucks, Bechtel, *.G. Farben®, pius a host of hundreds more. is this
what we are supposed io be living up to as freedom-loving peopla? |
don't believe so.”

Star Wars and Apparent Alien Threat

"Still, 8% of the military budget is direclly or indirectly affectad

by the black budget. Star Wars relies heavily upon stesith weaponry.
By the way, none of the stealth pregram would have been available if
we had not laken apart crashed alien disks. None of it. Some of you
might ask what the "space shutile" is "shuttling". Large ingots of
special metals that are milled in space and cannot be produced on the
surface of the sarth. They nesd the near vaccum of outer space to
produce them. We are not sven being told anything close to the truth.
I belisve our govemment officials have sold us down the drain -

iock, stock and barrel. Up uniil several weeks ago, | was employed by
the U.S. government with 2 Ryolite-38 clearance facior - ona of the
highest in the world. | believe the Star Wars program is there solely

to act as a buffer to prevent alien attack - it has nothing to do

with the "cold war”, which was only a toy to gamer money from all

the psople - for what? The whole lie was pianned and executed for the
last 75 vears.”

Stealth Aircraft Technology Use by U.S. Agencies and the United
Nations:

"Here's another piece of information for you folks. The Drug
Enforcement Administration and the ATF rely on steaith tactical
weaponiy for as much as 40% of their cperations budget This in 1993,
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and the figures have gons up considerably since. The United Nations
used American siealth aircraft for over 28% of its collective
worldwide operations from 1980 to 1992, according to the Center for
Strategic Studies and UN Report 3092

The Guardians of Stealth and Delia Force Crigins of the Basnia
Conflict:

"The Guardians of Stealth: There are at least three distinct
classifications of police that guard our most well-kept secrets.
Number one, the Military Joint Tactical Force (MJTF), sometimes
calied the Delta Force or Biack Berels, is 2 multi-nationsl tactical
force primarily used io guard the various stealth aircraii woridwide.
By the way, there were 172 stealth aircrafi built. Ten crashed, so
there were at last count about 162. Bill Clinten signed them away
zbout six wesks 5g0 1o the United Maticns. There have been
indications that the Delta Force was sent over to Bosnia during the
last days of the Bush administration as a covert sniper force, and
ihat they started tzking pot shots at each side of the controversy.
in order to aciually siart the Bosnia confiict that would be used by
succeeding administrations for political purposes.”

Contract With America:

" don't perceive at this time that we have too much more than six
monihs of life left in this country, at the present rate. We are the
iaughing siock of ihe world, because we are being hoodwinked by so
many evil people that are runing this counfry. | think we can do
better. 1 think the people over 45 are seriously worried about their
future. I'm going o run some Scary scenarios by you. The Ceontract
With America. it contains the same terminology that Adciph Hitier
used to subvert Germany in 1531. | believe we can do better. The
Contract With America is a last ditch effort by our federal
government fo tear away the Constitution and the Bill of Righis.”

Some Statistics on the Black Helicopter Presencs:

"The black helicopters. There are over 64,000 black helicopters in

the Uniled Siates. For every hour that goes by, there is one being

buiit I= this the propar uzs of our money? What does the federal
govemnment nead 64 00{ tactical helicopters for, if they are not

trying io enslave us. | doubt if the enlire mililary needs 64,000
woridwide. | doubt if 2ii the world needs that many. There are 157 F-
117A stealth aircraft loaded with LIDAR and computer-enhanced imaging
radar. Thay can see you walking from room 1o room when they fly over
your house. Thay see objects in the house from the air with a

variation limit of 1 inch to 30,000 miles. That's how accurate that

is. Now. | worked in the federal government for a long time. and |
know exactly how they handle their business."

Government Earthquake Device, AIDS as a Bioweapon Based on Alien
Exzcrations:

"The federal govemment has now invented an earthquake device. lama
geologist, 2nd | know what | am talking sbout. With the Kobs

earthquake in Japan, there was no pulsswavs as in a normal
earthquake. None. In 1988, there was an earthquake in San Francisco.
There was no pulse wave with that one either. It is a Tesla devics

that is being used for evil purposes. The black budget programs have
subverted science as we know it Look at AlDs, invenied by the

Mationail Ordinance Laboratory in Chicago, lilinois in 1972, Itwas a
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biologica! weapon fo be used against the people of the Unitad Siates.
The reason | know this is that | have seen the documentation by the
Office of Strategic Services, which by the way is still in operation

in this day, through the CDC in Aflantz. They used the glandular
axcretions of animals, humans and alien humanoids to create the
virus. These alien humanoids the govermnment is hobnobbing with are
the worst news. There is absolutely no defense agsinst their germs -
none. They are a biological weapon of terrible consaquenca. Evary
aiien on the planst needs to be isclated.

Saddam Hussein killed 3.5 million Kurdish people with a similar
biological weapon. Do we, the people of this planset, deserve this?

Mo, we don't, but we are not doing anything about it Every moment we
waste, we are doing other people on the planet a disservice. Right
now, | am dying of cancer that | contracted because of my work for
the federal government, | might live six months. | might not. | wiil

tell you one thing. If { keep speaking out fike | am, maybe God will

give me the life lo talk my head off. | will break every law that it

takes to tatk my head off. Eleven of my best friends in the iast 22
years have been murdered. Eight of the murders were

called "suicides.” Before | went 1o talk in Las Vegas, ldrove a

friend down to Joshua Tree, near 29 Palms. | drove into the mountains
in order to get to Needies, California, and | was followed by two
govemmenti E-350 vans with G-14 plates, each with a couple of
occupants, one of which had an Uzi | knew exactly who they were. |
have spoken 13 times and have probably reached 45,000 people. Well, |
got ahead of them and came to 2 stop in the middle of the road. They
both went on either side of me and down a ravine. is this what its
going o izke? | cuf up my securily card and sent it back io the
government. and told them if | was threstened, and | have been, that

i was going io upioad 140,000 pages of documeniation io the inlernet
about government structure and the whole plan. | have already begun
that fask.”

“Thank you very much”

End of May 1995 Lecturs.
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